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DearFellaw Shareholders,

It is my duty to share withyou, the key points of the performance of your

company. On the Standalone basis. during the FY. under review, your

Company's Gross Revenue from operations stood at INR 14,444.93 lakh as

compared to {NR 33.714.31 lakh in the pi‘eyious year: The Net Profit of the

Cornpanystood at [NR 660.82 lakh against lNR 1700.85 lakh repomecl in the

previous year.

'llie reduced turnover of the Company is due to ambiguity of tax rates

applicable to Engineering procurement & construction (EPC) Contacts for

Solar Power plants under GST Act, many retrospective changes in ch arges of

‘Open Access, change in Net metering laws in. Rooftop projects and many more.

Our clients are our most important stakeholders and we strive to be consistently
relevant to their changing business needs. Your company always look towards

futuristic businesses and Electric Vehicle (EV) is one among themAfter a lot of

deliberations and thought process, your Company has decided tolvcnmre into

manu‘fiacturing of "Electric Scooter", we anticipate this will be a good business

in coming time

Your Company continues to be driven by sound ethicalpractices 8: strong set of

values and is committed to deliver excellence to its stakeholders, Times never

remains same, and 1 must accept that your company is also passing through

tough, time. Believing in the mantra “Thou Shall also Pass", I look forward

towards your support and encomageinent to help your Company, scale newer

heights in the coming years. Lastly, i would also like to thank all the board

Members, my colleagues, the stakeholders including the shareholders, lenders
'

and employees for their professionalism and focus.

We endeavor to build abetter tomorrow for whole ofhumanity.

With Warm Regards

Sliyamsundcr Mundra

Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 15th July, 2019

Place; lndorc

(a)
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twentieth (20th) Annual
General Meeting of the Members of {HASS ENERGY

LIMITED will be held on Monday, 1 2th Day ofAugust, 20 I 9
'

at 4:30 pm. at the Registered & Corporate Office of the

Company situated at Survey No, 2ll/l, Opp. Sector ~C &

Metalnian, Sanwer Road Industrial Area, Indore-452015

(M. R), to transact the following business:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:
‘

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone

financial statements of the Company for the financial

year ended as on 3 lst March 2019, along with the reports
ofBcard ofDi rectors and theAuditors thereon,

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial

Statements ofthe Company for the Financial Year ended

March 31, 2019 and the reports ofthe Board ofDirectors

and Auditors thereon be and are hereby considered and

adopted.”

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shyamsunder
Mundra (DIN: 00113199), who retires by rotation and

being eligible, offers himselffor reappointment.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.

Shyamsunder Mundra (DIN: 00113199), who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible. offers himself

for reappointment, be and is hereby appointed as a

Director ofthe Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIALBUSINESS:

3. To offer, create, issue and allot secrnities up to an

aggregate amount ofRs.500 crores and in this regard to

consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Section 42, 62 and other applicable provisions, ifany, of

the Companies Act, 20l3 read with the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and all other

applicable Rules made there under (including any
amendments thereto or ire—enactment thereof) and

pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital. and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009. (SE-Bl. ICDR

Regulations), as amended from time to time and subject
to all the other rules, regulations, guidelines,
notifications and circulars prescribed by the Securities

and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”),the applicable
provisions of the Foreign BXchange Management Act.
l 999 as amended (“FEMA”), and regulations made there

under including the Foreign Exchange Management
(Transfer or issue of Security by a Person Resident

Outside India) Regulations, 2000, as amended from time

to time, and the issue of Foreign Currency Convertible

Bonds and Ordinary Shares (through Depository Receipt
Mechanism) Scheme, 1993, and the enabling provisions
of the Memorandum and Aiticlcs ofAssociation of the

Company and the SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and in

accordance with the applicable regulations and/ or

guidelines issued by any other competent authorities

and! or clarifications issued thereon, from time to time

and subject to all such approvals, consents, permissions
and/or sanctions as may be necessary from the

Government of India (“G01"), of the Securities and

Exchange Board of India, the stock exchanges, the

Foreign Investment Promotion Board, the Reserve Bank

of India (RBI), the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of

industry, the Ministry of Commerce and such other

ministries /' departments ofthe Government of India, and

all such other authorities or institutions as may be

required, and subject to such conditions as may be

prescribed by any of them while granting any such

approval, consent, permission, and/or sanction, as may
be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(the Board, which term shall be deemed to include the

Management Committee ofthe Board constituted or any

other committee which may be constituted to exercise its

powers including the powers conferred here under), the

consent, authority and approval of the Members of the

Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer,
create, issue and allot (including any provisions for

allotment on firm/competitive basis as may be permitted)
'

from time to time. in one or more trenches, in the course

of domestic/international offerings, with or Without an

over~allotrnent option, whether rupee denominated or

denominated in foreign currency, such number ofequity
shares, non-convertible debentures, convertible

debentures subject to $13131 guidelines, Foreign Currency
Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), Global Depository
Receipts (GDRs) or American Depository Receipts
(ADRS). convertible warrants or any other instrument

convertible into any class of equity shares or any

combination thereof through Further Public Offer,
Rights Issue, Preferential Offer, Private Placement or

through Commercial paper subject to guidelines issued

by Reserve Bank of India tor such an issue, as may be

deemed fit by the Board in one or more trenches. to all

eligible investors including but not limited to members,
promoters, directors or their relatives/associates, Indian

public, Bodies Corporate, employees, Qualifi ed

institutional Buyers, Mutual Funds, Venture Capital



Funds, Banks and otherinstitutional investors, Non-

Residcnt Indians, Overseas Corporate Bodies, Foreign
Institutional Investors, Foreign Venture Capital
Investors, Foreign Nationals, etc up to an aggregate

amount ofRs.500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores)
(or equivalent thereof in one or more foreign currency),
inclusive of premium of such issue and allotment oi"

securities may be made in one or more tranches, in such

manner and on such terms and conditibns as may be-

determined by the Board at the time of the issue and

allotment. of such securities and such Securities may be

issued at a discount of up to 5% (or more as may be

prescribed under SEBl Regulations), on the price
determined in accordance With the pricing formula."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is

hereby authorized to issue and allot such number of

equity shares as may be required to be issued and allotted

upon, conversion or exchange of the Securities as may be

necessary in accordance with the terms ofthe offering, all

such shares ranking pari passu with the existing equity
shares oi‘the Company in all respects including dividend

and the equity shares Securities to be so offered, issued

and allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the

Company."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the relevant date for

determining the pricing of the equity shares (or of the
underlying equitv shares) proposed to be issued
accordance with the provisions of the SEBI Regulations
shall be in case ofissuance oi equity shares oi the

Company, the date of the meeting in which the Board of

the Company or the Committee of Directors duly
authorized by the Board ofthe Company decides to open

the proposed issue and in case of issuance of convertible

securities which are convertible/ exchangeable into

equip/{shares of the Company at a later date either the

date of the meeting in which the Board decides to open

the issue of such convertible securities or the date on
'

which the holders of such convertible securities become

bnti tled to apply for equity shares ofthe Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the allotment of

Securities" or a combination of Securities shall be

completed within a period of twelve months from the

date of passing of this resolution or such other time as

may be allowed under SEBI Regulations and further the

Securities shall not be eligible to be sold for a period of

twelve months from the date of allotment except on a

recognized stock exchange or as prescribed under SEBI

Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the number and/or-

/‘\
\03

./ or Securities."

conversion price in relation to equity shares that may be

issued and allotted on conversion, ifany, ofthe Securities

that may be issued through the ‘Qualified institutions

Placcrnent' in accordance with the SEBI Regulations and

also through Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds

(FCCBs), Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) or

American Depository Receipts (ADRs); shall be

appropriately adjusted for corporate actions such as

bonus issue, rights issue, split and consolidation ofsharc

capital, merger, denierger, transfer: ofundertaking, sale of

division or any such capital or corporate restructuring.‘~

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prej udice to

the generality ofthe above, subjectte applicable laws and

subject to approval, consents, permissions, if any of any

governmental body, authority or regulatory institution

including any conditions as may be prescribed in

granting such approval or permissions by such

governmental authority or regulatory histitution, the

aforesaid Securities may have such features and

attributes or any terms or combination of terms that

provide for the trade-ability and free transfer ability
thereof in accordance with the prevailing practices in the

capital markets ineluding but not limited to the terms and

conditions for issue of additional Securities and the

Board be and is hereby authorized in its absolute

discretion in such manner as itmay deem fit, to dispose of

such Securities that are not subscribed, subject to

applicable law,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is

hereby authorized to appoint the lead managers,

underwriters. guarantors, depositories, custodians,

registrars, stabilizing agent, escrow banks, trustees,

bankers, advisers and aill such agencies and

intermediaries as may be involved or concernedin such

offerings of the Securities and to remunerate them by

way ofcommission, brokerage, fees or the like and also ,

to enter into and execute all such arrangements,

agreements, memorandum, documents, etc. with Lead

Manager{s) and to seek the listing ofsuch securities.“

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is

hereby authorized to form a Fund Raising Committee of

the Board and to delegate all or any of its power to the

Fund Raising Committee of the Board to give effect to

the aforesaid resolutions and is authorized to take such

steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
and accept any alterations or modifi cation(s) as they may

deem lit and proper and give such directions as‘ may be

necessary to settle any question or ditiiculty that may

arise in regard to issue and allonnentiofequity shares and



Luaas‘ UJAAS ENERGY LlMiTED

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anurag Mundra

and Mr. Vilralp Mundra, Jt. Managing Directors and Ms.

Saloni Naidu, Company ecretary of the Company be

and are herebyjointly and or severally authorized to do

all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary for

giving effect to this resolution, whether incidental or

ancillary thereto.”

By order of the Board

Saloni Naidu

Company Secretary
ACS:59058

Regis: Off:

Survey No. 211/1

Opp. Sec-C 8: Metalman

Sanwer Road, Industrial Area

Indore- 4520i 5. (MR)
Tel: 0731-471 5300; Fax: 0731-4715344

Website: www.uj aascom

CIN‘ 1 3 1200MP 1999PLCOl 3571

E-mail: info@ujaas.com

indore, 15.07.2019

NOTES:

1 i An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section l 02 ofthe

Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business to

be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is

annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE

AT THE ANN UAL GEN ERAL MEETING IS

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/
I

HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section

105( l) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013. read with Rule 19 of

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
20 l4 a person can act as a proxy on behalfof Members

not exceeding 50(fifty) in number and holding in

aggregate not more than 10(ten) percent ofthe total share

capital ofthe Company canying voting rights. In the case

of a Member holding more than 10(ten) percent of the

total share capital ofthe Company carrying voting rights,
may appoint a single person as proxy and such a person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or

shareholder. The holder ofproxy shall prove his identity
at the time ofattending the meeting.

3. Proxy form duly stamped and executed in order to be

effective, must reach the registered office of the

Company not less than 48 hours before the time of

commencement of the Annual General Meeting. Proxy
form for theAGM is enclosed.

6.

T.)

10‘

ll.

The Members/Representative!’ Proxy(s) are requested to

bring attendance slip, as enclosed, duly filled in, together
with their copy of the notice convening the Annual

General Meeting.

In case ofjoint holders attending the Meeting, only such

joint holder who is higher in order of names will be

entitled to vote.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized

representatives to attend the meeting are requested to

send to the Company a certified copy of the Board

resolution pursuant to Section ll3 ofthe Companies Act,
20l3 authorizing their representative to attend and vote

on their behalfat the meeting.

All documents referred to in the above notice and

explanatory statement are available for inspection at the

registered office of the Company on all working days
(except Saturday, Sundays and Public holidays) during
nv'orking hours upto the date of the Annual General

Meeting.

Ma’s Sneak & 00., , Chartered Accountants, Indore (Firm

Reg. No 020'120C) have been acting as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company since conclusion of the 18th

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held

on 19th September, 20l’7. They were appointed for a

period of five consecutive years commencing from the

conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting till the

conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the

Company, subject to ratification by the members of the

Company at every Annual GeneralMeeting.

Pursuant to notification ofcertain sections ofCompanies
(Amendment) Act, 2017, on May 07, 2018, the

'

requirement of ratification ofauditors by the members is

no longer required. Taking into consideration this recent

amendment, the annual ratification will not be sought
from this year onwards.

The Register ofDirectors and Key Managerial Personnel

and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of

the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or

arrangements in which Directors are interested under

Section 189 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 will be available

for inspection by the Members at theAGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of

the Companywill remain closed from Tuesday, Augusto,
2019 to Monday, August 12, 2019 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose ofAnnual General Meeting.

Members are requested to tbrward their queries on the

subjects to the Company Secretary at the Corporate
Ofice Address or mail at es@uiaas.cotn at least 10 days\.

in advance so as to enable the Company to furnish

A
c9



I
20‘h ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2019 5 Jaas‘

12.

l3.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

information/ replies/clarification at the Annual General

Meeting.

Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

with Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and

Debentures) Rules, 2014, Members holding shares and

physical form and desirous of making a nomination in

respect of their shareholding in, the Company are

requested to submit the details to the Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent or the Secretarial Department of the‘

Company at its Registered Office, in prescribed Form

Sid-13. Members holding shares in demat form may
contact their Depository participants for recording the

same.

.19.

in all correspondence with the Company or with its

Registrar & Share TransferAgent members are requeSted
to quote their folio number and in case the shares are held 20.

in dcmaterialized form, they must quote their Client ID

Number and DPID Number.

To support the ‘Green Initiation, the Members who have

not registered their e—mail addresses are requested to

register the same with their Depositories or with our

Registrar “Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd." Regd. Off: 1st

Floor Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis

MalcwanaRoad, Marol, Andheri East Mumbai 400059,

Maharashtra. Email: investor@,higshareonline.com

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested
to intimate immediately any changcx’c'orrect in their

address or‘ bank mandates to their Depository
Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat

accounts‘.“Menibers holding shares in physical form are

requested to advise any change in their address or bank

account maintained in India with complete name,

branch, account type, account number and address ofthe

bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier for

permanent settlement to our Share Transfer Agent or the

concerned Depository,Participant, as the case may be,

immediately,
I

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has

mandated the submission ofl’ermanentAccount Number

(PAN) by, every participant in securities market.

Members holding shares in electronic form are,

therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their dernat accounts. Members holding shares in

physical form can submit their PAN to the Company /"

Registrar

The Investors who have not yet encashcd /" claimed the

Dividend, are requested to encash Volaim the Dividend

immediately. In terms of Section 124 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company shall be required to transfer the

unclaimed/unpaid Dividend of the Company on the

expiry of seven years from the date it became due for

payment to the “Investor Education and. Protection

Fund” and subsequently the shareholders shall not have

any right to claim the said refund from the Company or

from the said Fund. The Company has uploaded the

details ofunpaid and unclaimed dividend lying with the

Company as on September 18. 2018 (date of last Annual

General Meeting) on the website of the Company at

http://ujaas.com/unelaimed-dividend/.

l. The details of the Un—encashedi’Un-claimed above-

mentioned Dividend are as under:

mandates immediately to the Company /' Registrar.

The copy of the Notice along with the Annual Report is
Financial Year

3:322:11: 3:232:32“estor

being sent through electronic mode to all the members Dividend amount Education an

whoser email address. are registered With the
as on 31.032019 Protection Fund

Conipany/lkposrtoiy Participants(s) unless any member
(Amount in?)

'

has requested for a physical copy of the same. For

members who have not registered their email address. 2012:” . ,

physical copies ofthe Annual Report are being sent in the (Interim Dw‘dend) 5648.50 18th September, 2019

permittedmode. 2012-13
.

The Details as required under Regulation 36 (3) of the (Fmal Dmdend) 1’41’740'40 M August, 2020

513131 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 201344

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the SEBI (LODR) (Fifi211 DiVidefld) 28237500 lst NOVembeL 2°21

Regulations", 2015), of the persons seeking re- 2014.15

appointment as Director under item No.2 of the Notice, is (Final Dividend) 96,645.10 29th October,-2022-
also annexed and forms part ofthis Notice.

2015-16

Non~resident Indian shareholders are requested to (Interim Dividend) 67,429.17 15th April, 2023

inform about the Changein the residential status on return
, 2016-17

- ~

to lndia with other details like particulars of their bank
(Final Dividend) 65,678.30 25th October, 2024

m
ea
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(i)

(ii)

(an

(iv)

(V)

M)

in compliance with Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 20 l 3, Rule 20 ot‘the Companies (Management
andAdministration) Rules. 2014, substituted by the

Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 20l5. and Regulation 44 ofthe

SEBli (LODR) Regulations, 20l5, the Company
has provided a facility to the members to exercise

their votes electronically through electronic voting
service facility arranged by Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The facility for

voting, through Ballot Paper, will be also made

available at the AGM and the members attending
the AGM who have not already cast their votes by
remote c~voting shall be able to exercise their right
at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who

have cast their votes by remote e~voting prior to the

AGM may attend the AG-M but shall not be entitled

to cast their votes again. The instructions for e-

voting are annexed to the Notice.

PROCEED (IRE FOR RER’IO'I‘E E-VO'I‘ING:

The instructions for Shareholders voting Electronically
are as un (let:

The voting period begins on Friday, 9th August, 20 l 9

at 9:00 am. and ends on Sunday, llth August, ZOl .9 at

5:00 pm. During this period shareholder’s of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in

deniaterialized form, as on the cut-off date {record
date) Tuesday. 6th August, 20l9 may cast their vote

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled

by CDSL forvoting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website

wwwevotingindia.coin.

Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter yourUserlD

a. For CDSL: l 6 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8

Digits Client ED,

0. Members holding shares in Physical Form, should

enter Folio Number registeredwith the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and

Click on Login.

Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged
on, to www.cvotingindia.com and voted \on an earlier

voting ofany company, then your existing password is

to be used.

(vii) Ii‘you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat

Form and Physical Form
’

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued

by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)
- Members who have not updated their

PANwith the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two

letters of their name and the 8 digits of the

sequence number in the PAN field.

- In case the sequence number is less than 8

digits enter the applicable number of 0's

before the number after the first two

characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.

Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with

sequence number I then enter RAOOOOOOOl

in the PAN field.

Dividend Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth

Bank Details (DOB)Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date

or Date of ofBirth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in

Birth (DOB) your demat account or in the company records

in order to login.
- Ifboth the details are not recorded with the

depository or company please‘enter the

member id / folio number in the Dividend

Bank details field as mentioned in

instruction (iv).

(viii) Alter entering these details appropriately, click on

(ix)

(X)

(Xi)

(xii)

“SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then

directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required, to

mandatorily enter their login password in the new

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for

resolutions of any other company on which they are

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-

voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your

password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the

details can be used only for e—voting on the resolutions

contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN oijaas Energy Limited on which

you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION

DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES’NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as

desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the

5e)
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Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to

the Resolution.

(xiii) (.lick on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you

wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) Alter selecting the resolution you. have decided to vote

on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be

displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, click. on

“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”-
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution,

you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
.

(xvi) You can also take a print ofthe votes cast by clicking on

“Click here to print” option on theVoting page.

(xvii) If a deniat account holder has forgotten the login

password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter

the details as prompted by the system.

(will) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL‘s
'

mobile app iii-Voting available for android based

mobiles. The iii-Voting app can be downloaded from

Googlc Play Store. Windows and Apple smart phones.
Please follow the instructions as prompted by the

mobile app while voting on yourmobile

(xix) Note for Non — l'ndi vidual Shareholders and Custodians

' Noandividual shareholders (i. c other than

Individuals. HUF NR1 etc.) and Custodian are

:.required to lo<y on to www.evotingindia. com and OTHERINSTRUCTEONS

' .lregisterthemselves as (.orporates

~ "A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing
the stamp and sign ol‘the entity shouldbe emailed to

helpdesk.eV'oting@cdslindia.coin.
- After receivingthe login details 21 Compliance User

sheuld be c1eated using the admin login and

password The Compliance User would be able to

link the account(s) forwhich they Wish to vote on

_

- The list of accounts linked in the login should be
(4 '

mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval ofthe accounts they would be able to cast

their vote.

. A scanned copy ol‘the Board Resolution and Power

ofAttorncy (POA) which they have issued in favour

of the Custodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
I

same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-

voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ‘

(“FAQS”) and e-voting manual available at

IN CASE OF MEMBERS RECEIVING THE

PHYSICAL COPY:

»

r“

~VOTINGATZ-WNUr’rLGENERALMEETING

'Facility of voting through Ballot Paper shall also be>

V

\1

11

2.

3.

,

requested to note that as per the SE31 circular vidc

ofthis Notice of the Annual General Meeting and holds

www.cvotingindia.eom, under help section or write an

emailto helpdcsk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Please follow all the steps from Sr. No.(i) to (xvii).

made available at the meeting. Members Attending the

meeting. who have not cast their vote by e—voting shall

be able to exercise their right of casting vote at the

meeting.

Members who have cast their vote by evoting prior to
'

the meeting may also attend the meeting, but shall not

be entitled to vote again at the Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are

Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/ GN/2018/24

released by SEBI on 8th June, 2018, except in case of

transmission or transposition ofsecurities, requests
for effecting transfer of securities shall not be

processed unless the securities are held in the

dematerialized form with a depository. '1‘his shall

come into force from 4th December, 2018.

Therefore, Members holding shares in physical
form are requested to consider converting their

holdings to dematcrialized form

The evoting period commences on Friday. 9111 August.
20l9 at (9:00 21.111. lST) and ends on Sunday, llth

Augusg 2019 at (5:00 pm. 1ST) . .lI)uring this period;
Members holding shares either in physical form or in

dematerialized form, as on Tuesday, 6th August, 2019

i.e., cut—oil date, may cast their votes electronically.
The e—voting module shall be disabled by CD51. for ..

voting thereafter. Once the vote on' a resolution is cast

by the Member, hefshe shall not be allowed to change it

subsequently or cast vote again.

The Voting rights ofMembers shall be in proportion to

their shares in the paid-up equity'share capital. of the

Company as on the cut~offdate. Apcrson, whose name

is recorded in the register ofmembers or in the register
ol‘beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as

on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the

facility of voting, either through remote cvoting o1

voting at the meeting through pollpaper.

Any person who aequires shares ofthe Company and

becomes a Member of the Company alter the dispatch

fl
ea
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shares as on the cut-off date ie. Tuesday, 6th August,
2019 may obtain the login id and password by sending a

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.eom .

However, ifyou are already registered with CDSL for

e—voting then you can use your existing user ii) and

password for casting your vote. If you have forgotten
your password, you may reset your password by using
“Forgot User Details /’ Password” option available on

www.cvotingindia.coin

4. M/s. Ashish Karodia and Co, Practicing Company
Secretary (C? No. 6375, membership no. P6549) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the

evoting process in a fair and transparent manner and to

scrutinize the poll at theAGM venue.

(J) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion

of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the

meeting, thereafter unblock the votes east through
remote cvoting in the presence of atleast two witnesses

not in the employment of the Company and make, not

later than 48hours of conclusion of the meeting,
consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast

in favor or against, ifany, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the

same. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s

Report shall be placed on the Company's website

wwwuj aaslconi and on the website of CDSL

www.cvotingindia.co.in immediately. The Company
shall simultaneously forward the results to the National

Stock Exchange of india Limited and BSE Limited.
where the shares of the Company are listed.

6. For security reasons and for proper conduct of the

Meeting, entry to the place of the meeting will be

regulated by the Attendance Slip, which is annexed to

the Proxy Form. Members / Proxies are requested to

bring theirAttendance Slip complete in all respects and

signed at the place provided and hand it over at the

entrance of the Meeting venue. A route map giving
directions to reach the venue of the Twentieth AGM is

given atthe end ofthe Notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO

SECTION 102 OF- THE COMPANIESACT, 2013

Item No. 3:
‘ 7

_

The Company is in the business of Solar Energy Power

Generation. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that

the Company requires additional funds to meet with the

needs of growing business, in addition to the funds raised

internally and through debt from banks and financial
institutions. Hence it is imperative to have enabling
approvals to raise a part of the funding requirements for the

said purposes as well as for such other corporate purposes as

may be permitted under applicable laws through the issue of

appropriate securities as defined in the resolution, in lndian or

international markets.

Accordingly, It is proposed to raise funds of upto Rs.5l)(l

crores in one or more tranches through a mix of

equity/equity-linked instruments. as may be appropriate.
The Mcnibers’ approval is sought for the issue of such

number of Equity Shares, Global Depository Receipts
(GDRs), American Depository Receipts (ADRs), Foreign
Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), andj'or Equity Shares

through Depository Receipt Mechanism and/or Fully
Convertible Debentures (FCDs) and/or Non Convertible

Debentures (NCDs) with warrants, or any other financial

instruments convertible into or linked to Equity Shares

and/or any other instruments and/or combination of

instruments with or without detachable warrants with a right
exercisable by the warrant holders to convert or subscribe to

the Equity Shares or otherwise, in registered or bearer form or

any combination of Securities through public issue(s),
private placement(s) or a combination thereof, including
issuance of Securities through a Qualified institutions

Placement under Chapter Vlll of the SEBI ICDR

Regulations.

The Board may in their discretion adopt any one or more of

the mechanisms prescribed above to meet its objectives as

stated in the aforesaid paragraphs without the need for fresh

approval from the shareholders ofthe Company.

The pricing ofthe Securities that may he issued to qualified
institutional buyers and to other buyers under the Private

Placement shall be freely determined subject to such price
not being less than the price calculated in accordance with

the SEBI iCDR Regulations. The Company may, in

accordance with applicable law, offer a discount ofnot more

than 5% or such percentage as permitted under applicable
law on the price determined pursuant to the SEBI ICDR

Regulations. The “Relevant Date” for this purpose will be the

date when the Board or the Committee of the Board thereof

decides to open the Issue for subscription.

The Special Resolution also seeks to give the Board powers
to issue Securities in one or more tranche or tranches, at

,suchtime or times, at such, price or prices and to such,

personts) including institutions, incorporated bodies and/or

individuals or otherwise as the Board in its absolute

discretion deem fit The detailed terms and conditions for the

issue(s)/offering(s)‘ will be determined by the Board or its

committee in its sole discretion in consultation with the

advisers, lead managers, underwriters and such other

authority or authorities as may be necessary considering the

prevailing market conditions and in accordance with the

applicable provisions ol‘law and other relevant factors,
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The Equity Shares allotted or arising out of conversion of

any Securities would be listed. The offer/issue/allotmentz“
Name of the Mr. SHYAMSUNDER MUNDRA

conversion/redemption would‘be subject to the availability
ofregulatory approvals, ifany. The conversion, ofSeeurities

held by foreign investors into Equity Shares would be subj cet

to the applicable foreign investment cap and relevant foreign

exchange regulations. As and when the Board does take a

decision on matters on which it has the discretion, necessary

disclosures will he made to the stock exchanges as may be-

required under the

provisions of the Listing Regulations. consent of the
_

shareholders is being sought pursuant to the provisions of

Sections 42, 62 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 as well as applicable Rules notified

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and in terms of the

provisions ofthe Listing Regulations. Section 62(l)(e) ot‘the

Director (DIN: 00113199)

Date of Birth 04.11.1943

Age 76

Nationality Indian

BriefProfile of the He is post Graduate in Electrical

Director including
nature of expertise
in specific
fiinctional areas

Engineering & Business

Administration

His core competency lies in the field

of Electrical Engineering. Before

starting his own venture, he worked

in the State Electricity Board for 8

years. He is actively involved in

Business & looks after, taxation &

Strategies.

Companies Act, 2013, provides. inter alia. that when it is

proposed to increase the issued capital of a company by
allotment of limiter Equity Shares, such firrther Equity

No. ol‘shares held

in the Company as

on March 31, 2019

- Given separate table below

Shares shall be offered to the existing shareholders of such

company in the manner laid down in Section 62 of the

Companies Act, 20l3 unless the shareholders in a General

Directorships in

other listed

Companies

Nil

Meeting decide otherwise. Since, the Special Resolution

proposed in the business ofthe Notice may result in the issue

of Equity Shares of the Company to persons other than

shareholders o fthe Company.

Membership /

Chairmanship of

Committees of the

other Boards

Please refer Corporate Governance
Report

PROFILE OF DIR ECTQR SEEKING RE-

APPOINTMENT

Information required under Regulation 36 of the SEE},

No. of Board

meetings attended

during FY17-18

Please refer Corporate Governance

Report

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
RegulationéZOlS and Secretarial Standard 2 (SS-2) with

respect to the Director, seeking re-appointment are as

under:

Inter se

relationship
between the

Directors

He is Father of Mr. Vilcalp Mundra

& Mr. Anurag Mundra, Jr. MD of
7

Co.

DIRECTORS INTEREST:

Name 1” Shareholding at the end of the year
\

No of Shares % of total Shares "/0 of Shares pledged!
of the C(mipany encumbered to total Shares

Mrr‘rShyam Sunder Mundra 48644880 24.32 0.00

Mr. Shyamsunder Gendalal Mundra 4.9663880 24.83 0.00

Mr. Anurag Mundra 6416120 3.21 000

Mr. Vikalp Mundra 6605840 3.30 0.00

Mrs. Geeta Mundra 5448080 2.72 0.00

MrJVikalp S Mundra 2352000 1.18 ; 000

Mrs. Vandana Mundra 1872000 0.94 i 000

Mr, Anurag S Mundra 436280 0.22
‘

I

0.00

Mrs. Sarita Mundra 1200 0.00 0.00

12,14,40,280 60.72 0.00

@
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Regd Office: SLuveyNo.21l/l

UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CIN: L31200MPI999PLC013571

Opp.Seeto1 C & Metalman Sanwer Road lndustrialAre-a lndorc-452015

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to the Section 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered address 2

Email Id: Folio No. / *DP ID and Client ID:

We> being the holder/s of equity shares ofthe Ujaas Energy Limited, hereby appoint:

Name: E-mail 1d:

Address:

Signature: ,
or failing him/her

Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: ,
01' failing him/her

Name: Email Id:

Address:

Signature: ,
or failing him’her

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on 21 poll) for nae/us and on my!our behalf at the 20th Annual General Meetimy of the
Company, to be held on Monday, 12th Day ofAugust 2019 at O4:30 p.111. at the Corporate & Registered Office of the

Company situated at SuweyNo 21 1/1,.Opp Sector C & Metalman Svaor Road lndustrialArea Indore-452014. and at any
adjournment thereof1n respect ofsuch resolutions as are indicatedbelow:

S.No Particulars For Against
1. Consider & Adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements, Repo1ts of the Board &

the Audito1 for the F.Y. ended 3151' March 2019

5“!

bV Rotation.

Reappointment ofM1: Shyamsundcr Mund1a (DIN: ()Ol l3]. 99) as aDirecto1 who retires

3. Issue of further securities by the Company

*Applieablc for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Signed this_,_____ day of 2019

Signature of Shareholder

Atfix

Stamp

.

®
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors hereby present Twentieth Annual Report on

the performance ofyour Company together with the Audited

Standalone Financial Statements for the Financial year ended

31stMarch. 20.19. 2.

1. COMPANYOVERVIEW

“Ujaas”, in local language stands for — “Light at the

Dawn". Uj aas is one of the leading solution providers in

the Indian solar power sector focused on developing,

operating, owning and maintaining a diversified

portfolio ofsolar energy power plants under its flagship
brand ’UJAAS The Company has entered in to a new

Venture of Electric Vehicles. The Company has its

corporate headquarters in Indore (MR).

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND COMPANY'S

STATE OFAFFAIRS

The Company's financial performance on Standalone

Basis, for the year under review along with previous

figures are given hereunder:

R in lakh except for .EFS)

PARTICULARS STANDALONE

2018-19 2017-18

Revenue from Operations 14444.93 33417.31

Other Income 1729.90 326.85

Total Expenses 16059.26 3 1 893 .05

BETTDA‘“ 2601.78 43 65.34

Depreciation 827.90 822.00

Interest and other borrowing cost 1658.31 1692.23

PBT(protit before tax) 115.57 1851.11

Tax expenses 544. 18 150.26

Paroles: all'el‘ tax) 660.82 1700.85

BPS (earning per share) 0.33 0.85

*

Earning before finance cost, tax and depreciation and amortization expenses.

3. PERFORMANCE REVIEWOFUJAAS 4.

On the Standalone basis,during the FY. under review;

your Company‘sGross Revenue from operations stood at

INR 14,444.93 lakhas compared to INK 33,714.31 lakh

in the previous year.The NetProfit of th e Company stood

at INK 660.82 lak‘h against INR 1700.85 lalrh reported in

theprevious year.
5

The reduced turnover of the Company is due to

ambiguity of tax rates applicable to Engineering
procurement & construction (EPC) Contacts for Solar

Power plants under GSTAct & a Competitive Landscape
in the Indus try.

Segment-wise Revenue details are as under:

REVENUE FROM Yearly Revenue (INR in Lakh)
DIFFERENT

6
SEGMENTS 2019 2018

‘

Solar Power Plant

Operation Business 4507.39 3155.84

Manufacturing and sale

ofsolar power system l 1353.39 30261.47

DIVIDEND

During the year under review, your Directors have not

recommended any dividend due to the downfall in the

turnover ofthe Company. The Company is deploying the

funds in further business development and to combat the

currentuneertainties in the Solar industry.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The requirement of mandatory transfer of a specified
percentage of the not profit to general reserve has been

withdrawn consequent to introduction of Companies
Act, 2013. and the Company can optionally transfer any

amount from the surplus ofprofit or loss account to the

General reserves. Your Company has not transferred any

amount to General Reserves.

SUBSIDIARIES,ASSOCIAI‘ES.JOINTVENTLWES

AND CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As on 3'l.st March,2019; there were no associates and

joint ventures within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the

Companies Act, 2013. Your Company “Ujaas Energy
Limited”has no Subsidiary Company as on 31 .032019.

@
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As there is no Subsidiary Company as on 3lst March,

2019,disc1osure inAOC— 1 is not required,

Note:The Management Committee of the Board of

Directors in its meeting held today i.e., 1 1th March 2019,

considered and approved disposal of its entire holding in

its wholly own subsidiary, Eizooba Energy One Limited

to ACA International : Commerce FZ-E.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was a change in the

share capital ofthe Company. The paid-up Equity Share

capital of the Company as at March 31, 2019 stood at

Rs.20,00,31,200 (Rupees Twenty Crore Thirty One

Thousand two hundred) .As on31stMarch 2019, none of

the Directors of the Company hold instruments

convertible into Equity Shares ofthe Company.

Note: The Paidvup Share Capital of the Company is

increased by Rs. 31,200/- post Allotment of Equity
Shares under Ujaas Employee Stock Option Scheme. As

on 31 ,03 2019 the Paid—up Share Capital ofthe Company
is Rs, 20.003 1,200/- (2 0,00,00,000 + 31,200).

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

Ctm‘ently the Company has 1(one) Employee Stock:

Option Scheme namely
‘

'jaas Employee Stock Option
Scheme 2015” (“E-SOP Scheme 2015 / Sehemc”).The
scheme was formed to recognize the dedication & efforts

made by all its employees towards the growth & success

of the Company. There was no material change in the

Scheme during the year under review.

The Scheme is in line with the SEBI (Share Based

Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2014 (“SBEB

Regulations”) The Company has received the certificate

from the Auditor of the Company that the Scheme is

implemented in accordance with the SBEB Regulations
and the resolution passed by the members. The

Certificate will be available at the Annual General

Meeting for inspection by the members.

The Company has not allotted any options to its Key

Managerial Personnel; hence no disclosure is required
under Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and

Debentures) Rules, 2014.

During the year under review, 31,200 options were

converted into Equity Shares of the Company. Post

Allotment of Shares under Ujaas Employee stock

Option Scheme 2015, Paid-up Share Capital of the

Company is increased to Rs. 20,00,31.200/—

Further the Company has granted 11,30,000 stock

Options under Ujaas Employee Stock Options Scheme,
20l5 to Four (4) Employees of the Company in the

9.

10.

ll.

12.

13.

meeting ol‘ Compensation Committee of the Board of

Directors of the Company held on Wednesday 29thMay,
2019.

The Disclosure with regard to Regulation 14 of 8131313

Regulations shall form part of Annual Report for FY.

2019—20.

CREDIT RATING

During the year under review, CRISIL has assigned a

credit rating BBB/Negative for Long Term bank loan

facilitiesé’t assigned rating CRISIL A3 for Short Term

bank loan facilities,

RELA’I‘ED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

During the year under review. the Company entered into

transactions with related parties as defined under Section

2(76) and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules

issued thereunder read with Regulation 2(zc)

&Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations&
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.Further,

the Company did not enter into material significant
transactions with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel

or any other related parties.

All transactions with related parties were viewed and

approved by the Audit Committee and are in accordance

with the Policy on Related Party Transaction ibrmulated

in accordance with the provisions ofthc Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder along with

the Listing Regulations.

As there were no material related party transactions

during the year under review, disclosure in ADC—2 is not

requiredThe policy on Related Party Transaction as

approved by the Board ofDirectors has been uploaded on

the website ofthe company at www.ujaas.com

LOANS GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS

The Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if

any, as covered under section 186 ot‘the Companies Act,
2013 ibrms part of the notes to the Financial Statements

ofthe company provided in thisAnnual Report.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS ACCEPTED FROM

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review the Company has accepted
Loan. from its Wholetime Director upto a tune of Rs.

7,35,00,000 (Seven Crore 'l'hirty Five Lakhs). Also, the

said transaction falls under the category ofRelated Party
Transactions & is detailed in notes to accounts.

DETAILS RELATED TO DEPOSITS COVERED

UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 .

‘

@
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14.

‘7

‘7

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the

public within the? provisions of Section73 of the

Companies Act,2013 &Companies (Acceptance of

Deposits) Rules, 2014.’]here are no outstanding deposits
from public as on 3 let March, 2019,

AUDITORS & THEIR REPORTS

STATU'I‘ORYAUDITORS

Il’ursuantto the section 139 & other applicable provisions
to Statutory Auditors under the Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. SMAK & Co. (formerly known as M/s Atishay &

Associates), Chartered Accountants, Indore (Firm

Registration No. 020120C), were appointed as Statutory
Auditor ofthc Company wet .1. 9th September,201 7 ie

born the conclusion of 18111 Annual General Meeting of

the Company till the Conclusion of23rdAnnual General

Meeting ofthe Company.

In accordance with the Companies (Amendment)

Act,2017, the matter related to the ratification of

appbintment of the Statutory Auditor by members at the

Annual General Meeting of the Company is no more

required,

STATUI‘ORYAUDITORS' REPORT
I

are no qualifications, reservations, adverse

J]

'

s or disclaimers in the Auditors‘ Report for the

financral year 2018-19.

During the year under review, there were no frauds

reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the

Board under section 14302) ot‘the Companies Aet,20 l 3.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
the Company has appointed Mr. Ashish Karodia,

Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. F6549;
COP No. 6375), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the

Company for the Financial year 201 8- l 9.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR'S REPORT

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2018-

19 in prescribed format MR-3 is annexed asAnnexure 2

to the Boards’ Report. There are no qualifications,
reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the

Secretarial Audit Report

. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND

INDEPENDE: 'T D] RECTORS

During the year under review the Board ofDirectors met

foiir (4) times on 29th May, 2018, l3th August, 2018.

l 3th November, 2018 & l 4th February, 201 9.

16.

.17.

18.

‘r/

Pursuant to the requirements of Schedule TV to the

Companies Act 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a

separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the

Company was also held on 1.4th February.20l9without
the presence of non—independent directors and members

of the management, to review the performance of non—

independent directors and the Board as a whole, the

perlbrrnance ofthe Chairman ofthe Company and also to

access the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of

information between the Company management and the

Board,

AUDIT COMIVHTTEE

As on 3lst March,2019, the Audit Committee of the

Board of Directors of the Company comprised of three

(3) members namely Mrs. Yamini Karmarkar, Mr.

Prakash Dandekar & Mr. Anurag Mundra, majority of

them being Independent Directors except Mr. Anurag
Mundra, who is a Whole Time Director.Mis. 'Yamini

Karniarkar being an Independent Director is the

Chairperson oftheAudit Committee.

The Board accepted the recommendations of Audit

Committee whenever made by the Committee during the

year,

OTHER COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD

As prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 &

SEBl(Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors of your

Company has the following mandatory committeesalong
withAudit Committee as discussed in point no,16 of this

Report:

1 . Nomination and Remuneration Corrunittee

2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

3. Compensation Committee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The details of the committees along with their

composition, number ofmeetings and attendance at the

meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance

Report.

DIRECTORS

PERSONNEL

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Article of

Association, Mr. Shyarnsunder Mundra (DIN:

00113199), Chairman & Managing Director of the

Company will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual

AND KEY MANAGERIAL
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General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself
for re-appointment.

The Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr.

Shyamsunder Mundra, for the consideration of the

members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting. The brief resume of the Director and other

related in formation has been provided in the notes to the

Notice convening 20thAnnual General Meeting (AGM)
of the Company.

Further, as per declaration received from the Director of

the Company pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ,the Board apprised the same and found that the

director is not disqualified from holding office as

director.

in KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL

in terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act,20l3 &

section 2(5 1) of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017,
the following are designated as Key Managerial
Personnel ofyour Company by the Board:

During the year under review, Ms. Shilpi Singh,

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer resigned
from the position ofCompany Secretary & Compliance
officer of the Company weft 3 lst May‘ 2019. The Board

has appointed Ms. Saloni Naidu (Membership No.

AS9058) as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

0 {the Companywef. l4th June, 2019.

S. Name Designation
No

1. Mr. SS. Mundra Chairman & Managing Director

2. Mr. VikalpMundra Joint Managing Director

3. Mr. Anurag Mundra Joint Managing Director & CFO

4. Ms. Saloni Naidu Company Secretary &

Compliance Olficer

weft 14th June, 20l9.

l9. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

3)

5)

Declaration lay Independent Director: All the

Independent Directors of the Company have given
declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence
as laid down under section l49(6) ofthe Companies Act,

2013& Regulation l6 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2m 5.

Familiarizafion Programme : As per Regulation
25(7)of SEBI (Listing Obligations &Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 20l5,the details of the

Fainiliarization programme for Independent Directors

have been detailed out in Corporate Governance Report

20.

b)

C)

21..

forming part ofthis Annual Report & is also disclosed on

website ofthe Company ire. wwwujaasconi

Meeting 2 Pursuant to the requirement of Schedule IV to

the Companies act ,20l3 & SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015,a separate

meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company
was held on l4tli Febiiiary,20l9.Fimher, the details of

Meeting of independent Directors of the Company is

given in Corporate Governance Report, forming part of

Annual Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013(including any statutory modification (5) or re-

enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the

Directors ofthe Company confirms that: -

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year

ended March 31, 20l9, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule

III to the Act1 have been followed and there are no

material departures from the same;

The Directors have approved the accounting policies and

have applied consistently and made judgment and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair View ofthe stateofaffairs ofthe Company as

at March 31,2019 and of the profit of the Company for

the financial year ended on March 31
,
20 l9;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going
concern‘ basis;

Proper internal financial controls are followed by the

Company and that such financial controls are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
ofall applicable laws were in place and suchsysternsare.

adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act‘ZOlZ & SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations,20 l5> the Board has carried

out an annual evaluation of its own performance
performance of its directors individually as well as the

evaluation of the working of its Committees. The

performance evaluation of the Chairman. & Non~

independent Directors was carried out by the
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22.

24.

25.

26.

independent Directors.

The Board ofDirectors expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process. More details on the same is given
in the Corporate Governance Section forming part of this

Annual Report.

WHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY/VlGILMECHAMSM

The Company has a whistle blower policy to report

genuine concerns or grievances. The whistle blower

policy has been posted on the website of the Company

wwwujaaseom

The policy is in the line with the provisions of Section

1 77(9) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY &

SUSTAINABILITY (CSRIntiatives)

The brief outline of the corporate social responsibility

(CSR) policy of the Company and the initiatives

undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the

year are set out in Annexure 3 of this report in the format

prescribed in the Company‘s (Corporate Social

Responsibility policy) Rules, 2014.
i

The Company‘s policy on. CSR is available on the

Company‘s website www.in aas.com

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company has laid down a well defined Risk

Management mechanism covering the risk mapping &

analysis, risk exposure, potential impact: & risk

mitigation measures. A detailed exercise is cairied out

every year to identify: evaluate, manage & monitor the

principle risks that can impact the Company‘s ability to
'

achieve its strategic & financial objectives.
'

The Board periodically reviews the risks & suggests

steps to take control & mitigate the same through a

properly defined framework. The Company has framed a

Risk Management Policy to identify & assess the key
risk areas, monitor &repoit compliance & effectiveness

of the policy & procedure The Company's policy on

Risk Management is available on the Company's website

wwwujaaseom

lNTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The details in respect'of Internal Financial Control and

their Adequacy are included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report which is a part of this

Report

CORPORA'S‘E GOVERNANCE

'

Your Company believes in adopting best practices of

28.

29.

30.

. MANAGEBIENT DISCUSSION &

Corporate Governance. In Compliance with Regulation
34 of the Listing Regulations: a Separate report on

Corporate Governance along~with a Certificate from the

Auditors on its Compliance, forms an integral part ofthis

report.

ANALYSIS

REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,the Management Discussion and Analysis Report
forms an integral part of this report and gives details of

the overall industry structure, economic developments,

segment wise performance; outlook, risk and concerns,

internal control system and their adequacy and other

material development during the financial year 2018- 1 9.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION YOLICY

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has

framed a policy for selection & appointment ofDirectors

including determining qualifications & independence of

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior

Management personnel & their remuneration as part of

its chaiter& other matters as provided under Section

178(3) of the Companies Act. 2013. An extract of the

policy covering these requirements is provided as

Annexure 4 of Board‘s Report. We affirm that the

remuneration paid to Directors is as per the remuneration

policy of the Company. The Nomination and

Remuneration policy of the Company is available on the

Company's website wwwnjaascom

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

forms part of this report and are annexed herewith as

Annexurc 5 ofBoard‘s Report.

The Company had 213 employees as at March 31, 2019.

None ofthe employees ofthe Company were in receipt of

remuneration of Rs.l,02,00,000./— per annum or Rs.

8,50,000/— per month during the year under review.

REGISTRAR.AND TRANSFERAGENT

Your Company‘s shares are tradable compulsorily in

electronic form and your Company has connectivity with

both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service (indie)
Limited (CDSL). M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd,
Mumbai is our registrar for electronic connectivity with

NSDL and CDSL. In view of the numerous advantage
offered by the Depository System, members are

@
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3.1.

b) I»)

34.

35.

requested to avail of the facility of Dematerialization of

the Company‘s shares on either of the Depositories
mentioned as aforesaid.

LISTING STATUS

Company's shares are listed with 13813 Limited and

National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The

Company has paid annual listing fee for Financial Year

20l9-20 ofboth the stock exchanges in time. There was

no suspension oftrading during the year under review.

. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL

RELATIONS

The company takes pride in the commitment,

competence and dedication shown by its employees in all

areas of business. Company is committed to nurturing,
enhancing and retaining top talent through superior
Learning and Organizational development including
EMS and HTS. This is a part of Corporate HR function

andis a criticalpillar to support the organization's growth
and its sustainability in the long run.

Company's Industrial relations continued to be healthy,
cordial and harmonious during the period under review.

. ENVIRONMENTAND SAFETY

The Company is conscious of the importance of

environmentally clean and safe operations. The

Company‘s policy required conduct ofoperations in such

a manner, so as to ensure safety of all concerned,

compliance environmental rogulati ons and preservation
o l,“natural resources.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT

OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 201 3

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment

Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal

Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress

the Compliant received regarding sexual harassment. All

women employees (permanent, temporary, contractual

& trainee) are covered under this policy. The Company
regularly conducts awareness programmes. There was

no case of Sexual harassment reported during the year
under review, The detailed description for the same is

given in Corporate Governance Report, forming part of

Annual Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL

ORDERS TASSED BY THE REGULATORS!

COURTS/TRIBUNALS [MPACTING THE GOING

CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY‘S

36.

37.

38.

40.

41.

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant andz’or material orders were passed by the

Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company during the year under

review.

EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-

section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 20l3,
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 20l4. the extract of the Annual

Return in Form MGT-9 as at March 31, 2019 forms part
ofthis report as Annexure-l .

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the

financial position ofthe company have occurred between

the end of the financial year to which the financial,

statements relate and the date ofthis Board‘s Report.

DISCLOSURES ON CONSERVATION OF

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCI—IANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy,

technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and

outgo as required under section 134(3)(rn) of the

Companies Act 2013, read with rule 8(3) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in

Annexure 6.

. BUSINESS REPORTINGFRAMEWORK

Business responsibility reporting as required by
Regulation 34(2)(f) ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements), 2015 with Stock Exchange is

not applicable to your company for the financial year

ending 3 lstlvlarch, ml 9.

INSURANCE

The Company has taken adequate insurance cover for all

its movable & immovable assets for various types of

risks.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING & CODE

OFCONDUCT

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for

Prevention of insider Trading in accordance with the

requirements ofthe SEBI (Prohibition oi‘insider trading)
Regulation, 2015 with a View to regulate trading in

securities by the directors and designated employees of

the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for

dealing in the company's shares and prohibits the

e
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42.

43.

purchase or sale ofCompany shares by the Directors and

the designated employees while in possession of

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the

company and during the period when the Trading
window is closed. The Board is responsible for

implementation ofthe Code. All Board members and the

designated employees have confirmed compliance with

Code.

The Insider trading policy ofthe company covering code

of practices and procedure for fair disclosure of

unpublished price sensitive information and code of

conduct for the prevention of insider trading is available

on the website ofthe company atwwwnjaascom

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE

INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES 0F

INDIAUCSI)

The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards

issued by ICSI, one oi‘the premier professional‘bodies in

India,

CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT

Statements in this Report and the management
discussion and Analysis may be forward looking Within

Yrt‘

44.

Place : Indore

the meaning of the applicable securities laws and

regulations Actual results may differ materially from

those expressed in the statements. Certain factors that

could affect the Company’s operations include increase

in price of inputs, changes in Government regulations,
tax laws, economic conditions and other factors

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep
appreciation to our Shareholders, Customers, Business

Partners, Vendors, both International& Domestic,

Bankers, Financial Institutions&Academic Institutions.

Your Directors also thank the Government of India, the

Government of various states in India and concerned

Government Departments and agencies for their co—

operations. We, place on, record our appreciation for the

contributionmade by our Employees at all levels,

For & On Behalfof the Board ofDirectors

S.S. Mundra

Chairman & Managing Director

13mm): 13199
Date :lSth July, 2019

CS)



Annexure-l

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2019

Pursuant to section 92(32 afthe Com Qanies 110132013 and rule 121] Z oftbe

Comgames (Management and Administrationz Rules 2014

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAE:

a) CIN L31200MP1999PLC013571

b) Registration Date 9“]Iune, 1999

c) Name of the Company Ujaas Energy Limited

(1) Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/Indian Non-Government

Company

e) Address of the Registered office and contact Survey No.211/1,0pp Sector-C &Metalman, Sanwer Road

details Industrial Area, ludore—452015(M.P.)
0731-4715300

0 Whether listed company Yes

g) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

M/ s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, Bharat Tin Work

Building, lst Floor, Opp, Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,

Andheri (East), Mumbai~400059 Maharashtra, India

Tel : 022 : 62638200

WWW.biosliareonlinecom

L PRIN ALB A F THE MPANY
.

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: —

S].

No.

Name and Descripu'on of main

products! services

NIC Code of the

Product/ service

% to total turnover of the company

Solar Power Plant 4010

Business

Operation 27.86

Manufacturing and sale of solar 35105

power system

70.19

E

E

PARTI PH 1.1) [DIARY AOIA'I'E

As on 315‘ March, 2019, there were no Holding, Subsidiary & Associate Companies

i. Cate cry-wise Shareholding: —

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage ofTotal Equity!

Shareholder

Category of year: 01/04/2018

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year

:31/03/2019

Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total Total

Shares

Total

%

Demat Physical O/o

0/0

@
Change
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(A) Promoter and Promoter Group

Indian

Individual/HUF 121440280 0 121440280 60.72 121440280 0 121440280 60.71 (0.01)

Central / State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Government(S)

Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Financial 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Institutions /

Banks

Any Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
_.

(Specify) a

Trusts 4386680 0 4386680 2.19 0 0 0 0.00 (2.19)

Directors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

relatives

SUB TOTAL 125826960 0 125826960 62.91 121440280 0 121440280 60.71 0.00

(A)(1):

Foreign

Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Individual 0 O . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Qualified O 0 0 0 0 O O O 0

Foreign Investor

Any Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0

(Specify)

SUB TOTAL 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0

(MO) :

Total holding of Promoters

(A)=(A)(1)+ 175826960 0 125826960 62.91 121440280 0 121440280 60.71 (2.20)

(AXZ).

(B) Public

shareholding

Institutions

Central / State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

government(s)

Financial 171028 0 171028 0.09 0 0 0 0.00 (0.09)
Institutions /

Banks

Mutual Funds / 0 0 0 0.00 O 0 0 0.00 0.00

UTI

Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 O 0 0 0.00 0.00

Funds

Insurance 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0100 0.00

Companies

Ce)
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FII‘S 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Venture

Capital Investors

0.00 0.00 0.00

Qualified

Foreign investor

0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Portfolio

Investor

21600 21600 0.01 21600 21600 0.01 0.00

Alternate

Investor Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00

ANY OTHERS

(Specify)

230556 230556 0.12 25422 25422 0.01 (0. 1 0)

SUB TOTAL

(B)(1):

423184 423184 0.21 47022 47022 0.02 (0.19)

Non-institutions

Bodies Corporate 7002325 7002325 3.50 5217797 5217797 2.61 (0.89)

Individual

(Individual
shareholders

holding nominal

share capital

uptoRs. 1 lakh)

5686535 1 120 56865471 28.43 60813661 120 60813781 30.40 1.97

(Individual .

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs 1

lakh)

5635943 5635943 2.82 4774346 4774346 2.39 (0.43)

Any Others

(Specify)

Trusts 1000 1000 0.00 1000 1000 0.00 0.00

Clearing
Member

2118826 21 18826 1.06 1505018 1505018 0.75 (0.31)

Non—Resident

Indians (NRI)

95407 95407 0.05 239879 239879 0.12 0.07

Non—Resident

Indians

(REPEAT)

1527160 1527160 0.76 5487915 5487915 2.74 1.98

Non-Resident

Indians (NON—

REPEAT)

482374 482374 0.24 499112 499112 0.25 0.01

Unclaimed

Suspense
Account

0.00 0.00 0.00

NBFCs

registered with

RBI

21350 21350 0.01 5050 5050 0.00 (0.01)

SUB TOTAL

(B)(2):

73749736 120 73749856 36.87 78543W8 120 78543898 39.27 2.39

®
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Total Public Shareholding
'

(B)=(B)(1)+ 74172920 120 74173040 37.09 78590800 120 78590920 39.29 2.20

(B)(2)
.

(C) Shares held by Custodians and against which Deposimry Receipts have been issued
'

SHARES HELD 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

BY

CUSTODIANS
,

SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0.00
'

0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(0(1) 1
,

(C)=(C)(1) 0 0.00
,

0
,

0 0 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (A) 199999880 120 200000000 100.00 200031080 120 200031200 100.00 (0.00)
+ (B) + (C)

ii. Shareholding of Promoners: —

5' No
Name Shareholding at beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year

No of % of total % of Shares No of Shares % of total % of Shares

Shares Shares of pledged/em Shares of the pledged/e110
the umbered to Company umbered to

Company total Shares total Shares

1 Shyam Sunder

GendalalMundra (for

SVA Family Welfare
49663880 2483 0.00 49663880 24.83 0.00

Trust)

2 ‘ M" Shyams‘mder 48644880 24.32 0.00 48644880 2432 0.00
Mundra

3 6605840 3.30 0.00 6605840 3.30 0.00

.
Mr. Vikalp Mundra

4’ 6416120 3.21 0.00 6416120 3.21 0.00
’

Mr. Anurag Mundra ~

5 5448080 2.72 0.00 5448080 2.72 0.00
Mrs. Geeta Mundra

6 2352000 1.18 0.00 2352000 1.18 0.00

Vikalp S Mundra HUF

7 1872000 0.94 0.00 1872000 0.94 0.00
Mrs. Vandana Mundra .

8 436280 0.22 0.00 436280 0.22 0.00

Anurag S Mundra HUF

9 1200 0.00 0.00 - 1200 0.00 0.00
Mrs. Sarita Mundra

10 Mr.Vikalp Shyarnsunder
Mundra

6‘” Sh“ Ramah‘mdm
4386680 2.19 0.00 o 0.00 (2.19)

Maharaja Trust)

TOTAL 175826960 62.91 0.00 121440280 60.72 (2.19)

iii. Change in Promoters Shareholding:

Due to Reclassification of Shri Ramchandra Maharaja Trust from Promoter Group Category to Public

Category w.e.f. 29.05.2018, there was a change in the Shareholding Pattern of Promoters by 2.19% of

total shares of the Company.

@
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iv. Sharéholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than ditectbrs, promotém and holders of GDRs

and ADRs):

KARVY STOCK

BROKING

LIMITED—CLIENT

ACCOUNT-ESE

CM

1—Apr-2018
0.00

13— 18

02-Nov—18

09-Nov—18

16-Nov—2018

3,712,766 31-Mar—2019

1—Apr-2018

1,034,032

6—A r—2018

13-A r—2018

20—A r—2018

27-A —2018

4- —2018

11—Ma —18

18—May—
2018

25—May—
2018

1-Iun~2018

08—Jun-18

15—Jun—18

22—Iun»18

29—Jun-18

06—}ul-18

13-Iu1—18

20—Iul—18

27—Jul—18

3—A -2018

10— —2018

17-A 2018

6

NA

4,257,278

—80,218

—302,245

—162,049

4,043

4,603

-1,132

4,694

11,252

15,469

—4, 142

2,129

—3,764

7,727

>2,110

-90

-7,S92

—1,891

—11,546

—5,619

-6,001

—3,182

—4,081

5,049

0

4,257,278

4,177,060

3,874,815

3,712,766

1,034,032

1,029,989

1,034,592

1,033,460

1,038,154

1,049,406

1 ,033,937

1,029,795

1,031,924

1,028,160

1,035,887

1,033,777

1,033,687

1,026,095

1,024,204

1,012,658

1,007,039

1,001,038

997,856

993,775

998,824



24—Aug—2018 8,825 Buy 1,007,649 0.50

31—Aug—2018 11,714 Buy 1,019,363 0.51

6-Sep—2018
'

—687 Sell 1,018,676 0.51

7-Sep—18 1,240 Buy 1,019,916 0.51

13-Sep—18 —476 Sell 1,019,440 0.51

14—Sep»18 2,678 Buy 1,022,118 0.51

21—Sep—18 —3,630 Sell 1,018,488 0.51

28-Sep-18 6,156 Sell 1,012,332 0.51

5—Oct—18 8,037 Sell 1,004,295 0.50

12—Oct—18 1,380 Buy 1,005,675 0.50

19-Oct-18 —2,046 Sell- 1,003,629 0.50

26~Oct—18 —733 Sell 1,002,896 0.50

2—Nov—18 —800 Sell 1,002,096 0.50

9»Nov—18 195 Buy 1,002,291 0.50

16-Nov—18 5600 Sell 996,691 0.50

23—Nov-18 440 Buy 997,131 0.50

30~Nov-18 —4,248 Sell 992,883 0.50

7—Dec—18 3,398 . Buy 996,281 0.50

14»Dec—18 —7,919 Sell 988,362 0.49

21—Dec—18 —3,742 Sell 984,620 0.49

28—Dec—18 90 Buy 984,710 0.49

31—Dec—18 ~185 Sell 984,525 0.49

4—1an-19 -4,823 Sell 979,702 0.49

ll—Ian—19 11,249 Buy 990,951 0.50

18—Jane19 —6,846 Sell 984,105 0.49

25—}an—19 9913 Sell 974,192 0.49

1-Feb-l9 —7,745 Sell 966,447 0.48

86Feb—19 -8,000 sell 958,447 0.48

15—Feb-19 -7,963 Sell 950,484 0.48

22—Feb—19 —37,808 Sell 912,676 0.46

1-Mar-19 32,759 Buy 945,435 0.47

8~Mar—19 6,222 Buy 951,657 0.48

15—Mar—19 13,437 Buy 965,094 0.48

22-Mar—19 —2,479 Sell 962,615 0.48

29-Mar~19 —16,268 Sell 946,347 0.47

946,347 0.47 31-Mar—19

ALKAAGRAWAL 876,609 0.44 1-Apr—2018 NA NA 876,609 0.44

20-Apr-18 —169,284 Sell 707,325 0.35

13—Jul—18 400,000 Sell 607,325 0.30

1—Feb—19 -65,195 Sell 542,130 0.27

8-Feb—19 -40,000 Sell 502,130 0.25

502,130 0.25 31~Mar—19

PRATEEK D 1~Apr—2018 NA NA

AGRAWAL 700,000 0.35 700,000 0.35

6—Iul—18 —142,131 Sell 557,869 0.28

13—Jul—18 —557,869 Sell 0 0.00

0 0.00 31-Mar-19

fl
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5 RAHUL DHRUV 693,000 0.35 1—Apr-2018 NA NA 693,000 0.35

4—Ian—l9 —49,1 16 Sell 643,884 0. 32

11—Jan—19 —111,920
' Sell 531,964 0.27

18—Jan—19 —77,471 Sell 454,493 0.23

25—Jan—19 54,493 Sell 400,000 0.20

leFeb-19 -151,698 Sell 248,302 0.12

8-Feb-19 —48,302 Sell 200,000 0.10

22—Feb—19
_ —200,000 Sell 0 0.00

0 0.00 31—Mar—19

FORT SHARE 1—Apr-2018 NA NA

BROKING PVT

6 LTD 675,000 0.34 675,000 0.34

5~Oct—2018 625,000 Buy 1,300,000 0.65

2—Nov—2018 -625,000 Sell 675,000
'

0. 34

675,000 0.34 31—Mar—19

AMIT VANIIYA 1-Apr-2018 NA NA

7 PVT LTD 625,000 0.31 625,000 0.31
‘

5—0ct—18 -625,000 Sell 0 0.00

2—Nov~18 625,000 Buy 625,000 0.31

625,000 0.31 31—Mar—19

IL And FS 1—Apr-2018 NA NA

Securities Services

8 Limited 553,309 0.28 553,309 0.28

6—Apr-2018 —8,462 Sell 544,847 0.27

13—Apr-2018 ~828 Sell 544,019 0.27

20—Apr-2018 —21,397 Sell 522,622 0.26

27—Apr»2018 19,407 Buy 542,029 0.27

4»May—2018 19,009 Buy 561,038 0.28

l 1 ~May—
2018 -15,024 Sell 546,014 0.27

1 8-May—
2018 —15,465 Sell 530,549 .

0.27

B -May—
2018 38,691 Buy 569,240 0.28

1—]u.n»2018 —37,879 Sell 531,361 0.27

(Hun—2018 ~3,975 Sell 527,386 0.26

15—Jun—2018 —995 Sell 526,391 0.26

22—Jun—2018 —18,362 Sell 508,029 0.25

29—Jun-2018 —1,883 Sell 506,146 0.25

6:]ul—2018 -7,820 Sell 498,326 0.25

13—Jul—2018 1 ,604 Buy 499,930 0.25

20—Iul—2018 78,910 Buy 578,840 0.29

27-Jul—2018 —2,829 Sell 576,011 0.29

3—Aug»2018 1 ,973 Buy 577,984 0.29

10—Aug-2018 —127,300 Sell 450,684 0.23

17—Aug-2018 12,010 Buy 462,694 0.23

24—Aug-2018 —2, 059 Sell 460,635 0. 23

31—Augv2018 2,893 Buy 463,528 0.23

’23
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6-Sep—2018 -5,017 Sell 458,511 0.23

13-Sep—2018 -2,400 Sell 456,111 0.23

14—Sep-2018 -8,550 Sell 447,561 0.22

21—Sep—2018 8,473 Buy 456,034 0.23

28-Sep-2018 50,900 Buy 506,934 0.25

5—Oct—2018 -5,465 Sell 501,469 0.2507

12—Oct-2018 -28,673 Sell 472,796 0.24

19-Oct—2018 92,900 Sell 379,896 0.19

26—Oct—2018 -993 Sell 378,903 0.19

2-Nov-2018 -20,075 Sell 358,828 0.18

9—Nov—2018 -3 Sell 358,825 0.18

16-Nov-2018 8,100 Buy 366,925 0.18

23-Nov—2018 22,933 Buy 389,858 0.19

30-Nov—2018 5,088 Buy 394,946 0.20

7-Dec-2018 55,634 Buy 450,580 0.23

14—Dec—2018 -11,429 Sell 439,151 0.22

21—Dec—2018 -1,424 Sell 437,727 0.22

28—Dec—2018 10,240 Buy 447,967 0.22

4-1an-2019 11,000 Buy 458,967 0.23

ll-Ian—2019 4,948 Buy 463,915 0.23

18-Jan-2019 4,289 Buy 468,204 0.23

25-Jan-2019 19,022 Buy 487,226 0.24

1-Feb-2019 -5,651 Sell 481,575 0.24

8-Feb-2019 7,054 Buy 488,629 0.24

15—Feb—2019 -1,031 Sell 487,598 0.24

22—Feb-2019 -22,175 Sell 465,423 0.23

1-Mar-2019 30,422 Buy 495,845 0.25

8—Mar—2019 -1,686 Sell 494,159 0.25

15—Mar-2019 -2,700 Sell 491,459 0.25

22—Mar—2019 —326,754 Sell 164,705 0.08

29-Mar-2019 —31,216 Sell 133,489 0.07

133,489 0.07 31-Mar-2019

MOTILAL OSWAL 1-Apr-2018 NA NA

FINANCIAL

SERVICES LTD—

COLLATERAL

ACCOUNT 316,725 0.16 316,725 0.16

6-Apr-2018 -6,936 Sell 309,789 0.15

13-Apr-2018 -67,660 Sell 242,129 0.12

20-Apr-2018 -14,699 Sell 227,430 0.11

27—Apr—2018 -25,013 Sell 202,417 0.10

4-May-2018 37,859 Buy 240,276 0.12

11-May-
2018 48,167 Buy 288,443 0.14

18—May—

,

2018 428,458 Sell 159,985 0.08
‘"

25—May—
2018 2,685 Buy 162,670 0.08

1—Iur1—2018 170,344 Buy 333,014 0.17

@
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83-Jun—2018 74 Buy 333,088 0.17

15-}uu—2018 —14,878 Sell 318,210 0.16

22-Jun—2018 443,558 Sell 174,652 0.09

29—Jun—2018 8,582 Buy 183,234 0.09

6—Iul—2018 17,420 Buy 200,654 0.10

13—Jul-2018 —15,364 Sell 185,290 0.09

20-Jul-2018 -7,694 Sell 177,596 0.09

27-Jul-2018 >11,627 Sell 165,969 0.08

3—Aug—2018 4,717 Buy 170,686 0.09

10—Aug—2018 4,985 Buy 175,671 0.09

17-Aug-2018 -3,919 Sell 171,752 0.09

24—Aug—2018 15,371 Buy 187,123 0.09

31-Aug-2018 69,369 Buy 256,492 0.13

6-Sepr2018 “89,102 Sell 167,390 0.08

7-Sep-2018 —3,552 Sell 163,838 0.08

13—Sep—2018 3,960 Buy 167,798 0.08

14-Sep-2018 -92 Sell 167,706 0.08

21-Sep<2018 —532 Sell 167,174 0.08

28—Sep—2018 3,817 Buy 170,991 0.09

5-Oct-2018 26,439 Buy 197,430 0.10

12-Oct-2018 -1,055 Sell 196,375 0.10

19—Oct—2018 —16,237 Sell 180,138 0.09

26-Oct—2018 37,433 Buy 217,571 0.11

2-Nov—2018 —24,290 Sell 193,281 0.10

9—Nov-2018 -

—29,050 Sell 164,231 0.08

16—Nov—2018 22,715 Buy 186,946 0.09

23—Nov-2018 8,249 Buy 195,195 0.10

30-Nov-2018 -13,660 Sell 181,535 0.09

7—Dec—2018 5,158 Buy 186,693 0.09

14—Dec—2018 «3,262 Sell 183,431 0.09

21-Dec-2018 41,902 Buy 225,333 0.11

28-Dec~2018 -39,408 Sell 185,925 0.09

31—Dec—2018 -8,378 Sell 177,547 0.09

4-]an—2019 -3,274 Sell 174,273 0.09

11—Jan-2019 26,325 Buy 200,598 0.10

18—Jan—2019 -27,751 Sell 172,847 0.09

25—Ian—2019 14,076 Buy 186,923 0.09

1—Feb-2019 238,025 Buy 424,948 0.21

8—Feb-2019 —250,149 Sell 174,799 0.09

15—Feb~2019 —1,028 Sell 173,771 0.09

22-Feb-2019 —1,874 Sell 171,897 0.09

1—Mar—2019 239,585 Buy 411,482 0.21

8—Mar—2019 -3,340 Sell 408,142 0.20

15*Mar-2019 -2,699 Sell 405,443 0.20

22—Mar—2019 —2,764 Sell 402,679 0.20

29—Mar—2019 4,177 Buy 406,856 0.20

30—Mar—2019 -3,279 Sell 403,577 0.20

403,577 0.20 31—Mar~2019

10 ARUSH 325,000 0.16 1-Apr~2018 NA NA 325,000( 0.16

A
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AGARWAL

18—May— ,

2018 2,000 Buy 327,000 0.16

22—Jun—2018 3,000 Buy 330,000 0.17

6—1ul-2018 3,000 Buy 333,000 0.17

13—Jul-2018 —3,000 Sell 330,000 0.17

3—Aug—2018 4,000 Buy 334,000 0.17

10‘Aug—2018 6,000 Buy 340,000 0.17

6-Sep—2018 5,000 Buy 345,000 0.17

5—Oct—2018 7,000 Buy 352,000 0.18

12—Oct—2018 3,500 Buy 355,500 0.18

2—Nov—2018 1,000 Buy 356,500 0.18

9-Nov—2018 17,500 Buy 374,000 0.19

28—Dec—2018 4,250 Buy 378,250 0.19

4—Ian—2019 5,750 Buy 384,000 0.19

25—Jan—2019 5,500 Buy 389,500 0.19

8-Feb»2019 6,919 Buy 396,419 0.20

15—Feb»2019 8,581 Buy 405,000 0.20

22~Feb~2019 —15,500 Sell 389,500 0.19

389,500 0.19 31—Mar-2019

ANGEL BROKING 1»Apr—2018 NA NA

11 LLMITED 644,963 0.32 644,963 0.32

6<Apr—2018 —59,641 Sell 585,322 0.29

13~Apr-2018 —29,319 Sell 556,003 0.28

20-Apr-2018 67,233 Buy 623,236 0.31

27—Apr—2018 -6,819 Sell 616,417 0.31

4—May—2018 ~9,376 Sell 607,041 0.30

11—May-
w- 2018 55,195 Buy 662,236 0.33

18—May—
2018 33,152 Buy 695,388 0.35

25-May-
2018 64 Buy 695,452 0.35

1—1un-2018 155,529 Buy 850,981 0.43

8—11111—2018 ~396,801 Sell 454,180 0.23

15—Jun-2018 1,555 Buy 455,735 0.23

22~Iun—2018 —14,360 Sell 441,375 0.22

29-Jun-2018 —35,823 Sell 405,552 0.20

6—Iul—2018 29,424 Buy 434,976 0.22

13-Jul—2018 15,462 Buy 450,438 0.23

20—Iul—2018 21,166 Buy 471,604 0.24

27—Jul-2018 —17,341 Sell 454,263 0.23

3—Aug—2018 —39,085 Sell 415,178 0.21

10—Aug—2018 7,206 Buy 422,384 0.21

17—Aug—2018 —30,721 Sell 391,663 0.20

24-Aug—201 8 22,288 Buy 413,951 0.21

31 —Aug—2018 —13,285 Sell 400,666 0.20

6—Sep—2018 —20,392 Sell 380,274 0.19

7—Sep—2018 6,932 Buy 387,206 0.19

@
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13—Sep-2018 9,121 Buy 396,327 0.20

14-Sep—2018 17,679 Buy 414,006 0.21

21-Sep—2018 26,960 Buy 440,966 0.22

28—Sep—2018 —55,466 Sell 385,500 0.19

55-Oct—2018 -14,695 Sell 370,805 0.19

12—Oct—2018 -28,751 Sell 342,054 0.17

19—Oct—2018 —21,603 Sell 320,451 0.16

26—Oct—2018 —26,781 sen 293,670 0.15

2—Nov—2018 29,530 Buy 323,200 0.16

9—Nov—2018 34,626 Buy 357,826 0.18

16—Nov—2018 31,791
'

Sell 326,035 0.16

23»Nov~2018 -5,585 Sell 320,450 0.16

30—Nov—2018 28,904 Buy 349,354 0.17

7-Dec—2018 —44,030 Sell 305,324 0.15

14-Dec—2018 —23,814 Sell 281,510 0.14

211266—2018 43,267 Sell 268,243 0.13

284366—2018 15,893 Buy 284,136 0.14

31—Dec—2018 7,789 Buy 291,925 0.15

4-]31'1—2019 -11,130 Sell 280,795 0.14

11—Jan—2019 -22,051 sen 258,744 0.13

18—Ian—2019 13,126 Buy 271,870 0.14

25—36—2019 ~26,777 , Sell 245,093 0.12

1—Feb—2019 28,636 Buy, 273,729 0.14

8-Feb—2019 13,420 Buy 287,149 0.14

15~Feb~2019 30,119 Sell 257,030 0.13

22—Feb—2019 7,216 Buy 264,246 0.13

1-Mar—2019 120,407 Buy 384,653 0.19

8~Mar—2019 ~28,788 Sell 355,865 0.18

15-Mar-2019 -15,273 Sell 340,592 0.17

22—Mar—2019 7,961 Buy 348,553 0.17

29~Mar—2019 8,884 Buy 357,437 0.18

857,437 0.18 31*M3r—2019

DEEPESH 1—Apr—2018 NA NA

12 PARWAL 331,354 0.17 831,354 0.17

331,354 0.17 31-Mar—2019

13 DHAVALJSONI 66,700 0.03 1-Apr—2018 NA NA 66,700 0.03

6—Apr—2018 -10,000 Sell 56,700 0.03

18~May—
2018 17,864 Buy 74,564 0.04

25—May-
,

2018 20,000 Buy 94,564 0.05

1—Iun—2018 20,000 Buy 114,564 0.06

8—]un-2018 10,000 Buy 124,564 0.06

22-Iun—2018 10,000 Buy 134,564 0.07

29-Jun-2018 38,443 Buy 173,007 0.09

6-Iul—2018 10,000 Buy 183,007 0.09

13—Iu1~2018 36,993 Buy 220,000 0.11

24-Aug-2018 20,000 Buy 240,000 0.12

f“\
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,

.28—8ep—2018 10,000 Buy 250,000

5-Oct—2018 30,000 Buy 280,000

12—OCt—2018 5,700 Buy 285,700

23~Nov~2018 8,588 Buy 294,288

30-Nov—2018 27,712 Buy 322,000

322,000 0.16 31—Mar—2019

SARITAAMOL 1—Apr—2018 NA NA

14 IAMBHALE 0 0.00 0 0.00

18—May»
2018 137 Buy 137 0.00

25—May—
2018 500 Buy 637 0.00

1—Jun—2018 5,000 Buy 5,637 0.00

, 8—]un—2018 3,000 Buy 8,637 0.00

15—Iun-2018 6,000 Buy 14,637 0.01

17—Aug—2018 363 Buy 15,000 0.01

6—Sep—2018 20,000 Buy 35,000 0.02

21—Sep~2018 5,000 Buy 40,000 0.02

283215—2018 60,000 Buy 100,000 0.05

12—0ct-2018 10,000 Buy 110,000 0.06

26»Oct~2018 10,000 Buy 120,000 0.06

2—Nov—2018 10,000 Buy 130,000 0.07

23-Nov—2018 2,848 Buy 132,848 0.07

30-Nov-2018 27,152 Buy 160,000 0.08

28<Dec—2018 20,000 Buy 180,000 0.09

4—]an—2019 20,000 Buy 200,000 0.10

11~Ian~2019 20,000 Buy 220,000 0.11
’

22-Mar-2019 23,844 Buy 243,844 0.12

29-Mar-2019 60,000 Buy 303,844 0.15

303,844 0.15 31—Mar—2019

SURESH 1—Apr—2018 NA NA

15 AMBALALIAIN 325,550 0.16 325,550 0.16

1—Iun-2018 21,669 Buy 347,219 0.17

21—Dec-2018 -18,891 Sell 328,328 0.16

8—Feb—2019 38,849 Sell 289,479 0.14

289,479 0.14 31—Mar-2019

ICICI BANK 1—Apr—2018 NA NA

16 LIMITED 171,028 0.09 171,028 0.09

6—Apr—2018 —9,689 Sell 161,339 0.08

13-Apr-2018 40,540 Sell 150,799 0.08

20—Apr-2018 —747 Sell 150,052 0.08

27—Apr—2018 70,359 buy 220,411 0.11

4-May—2018 —64,011 Sell 156,400 0.08

11—May—
2018 1,949 buy 158,349 0.08

18-May—
2018 117,272 buy 275,621 0.14

25—May- 770 buy 276,391 0.14

@
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2018

1-1uu-2018 -145,516 sen 130,875 0.07

8—]un—2018 7514 Sell 123,361 0.06

15-Jun-2018 -9,181 Sell 114,180 0.06

22-Jun-2018 182,769 buy 296,949 0.15

29—Iun-2018 -46,403 Sell 250,546 0.13

6—Iu1—2018 134,933 buy 385,479 0.19

13431-2018 449 buy 385,928 0.19

20-Jul-2018 21.311 buy 407,239 0.20

274111-2018 -12,439 Sell 394,800 0.20

3-Aug-2018 614 buy 395,414 0.20

10—Aug—2018 -5,853 5e11 389,561 0.19

17—Aug—2018 -41,054 Sell 348,507 0.17

24—Aug-2018 -7,599 Sell 340,908 0.17

31—Aug—2018 -220,919 Sell 119,989 0.06

6—Sep—2018 271,358 buy 391,347 0.20

7-Sep—2018 -1,7o4 sen 389.643 0.19

13-Sep-2018 -18,970 sen . 370,673 0.19

21—Sep—2018 -725 Sell 369,948 0.18

28-Sep-2018 -277,275 Sell 92,673 0.05

5-Oct-2018 273,490 buy 366,163 0.18

12—Oct—2018 -4,189 se11 361,974 0.18

19—Oct—2018 18,276 buy 380,250 0.19

26~Oct-2018 47,699 Sell 332,551 0.17

2—Nov-2018 -81,765 Sell 250,786 0.13

9—Nov—2018 13,902 buy 264,688 0.13

16-Nov—2018 31,445 buy 296,133 0.15

23-Nov-2018 686 buy 296,819 0.15

30-Nov—2018 -229,341 Sell 67,478 0.03

7—Dec—2018 207,553 buy 275,031 0.14

14—Dec-2018 2,974 buy 278,005 0.14

21—Dec—2018 -423 Sell 277,582 0.14

28-Dec-2018 34,360 buy 311,942 0.16

31-Dee-2018 -242,612 sen 69,380 0.03

441111-2019 230,257 buy 299,587 0.15

11—Jan-2019 6,060 buy 305,647 0.15

18-Jan-2019 14,838 buy 320,485 0.16

254311-2019 -7,015
‘

Sell 313,470 0.16

1—Feb—2019 -248,123 se11 65,347 0.03

8-Feb-2019 233,674 buy 299,021 0.15

15-Feb—2019 -509 Sell 298,512 0.15

22—Feb-2019 -2,792 Sell 295,720 0.15

22—Feb—2019 -295,720 Sell 0 0.00

0 0.00 31-Mar-2019



v. Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

51. Name of Director /KMP Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shares during the year

No. of the year (01.04.2018)

% of total

shares of the % of total shares of

No. of Shares Company No. of Shares the Company

1
Mr. SHYAMSU'NDER MUNDRA

At the beginning of the year 48644880 24.32 48644880 24.32

At the End of the year 31.03.2019 48644880 24.32 48644880 24.32

2. Mr.WMUNDRA J

At the beginning of the year 6605840 3.30 6605840 3.30

At the End of the year 31.03.2019 6605840 3.30 6605840 3.30

3. MI. ANURAG MUNDRA

At the beginning of the year 6416120 3.21 6416120 3.21

At the End of the year 31.03.2019 6416120 3.21 6416120 3.21

4.
Ms. SHJ'LPI SINGH

At the beginning of the year 0 O 0 0

. At the End of the year 0 0 0 0

5:3'1NDEBTENEss

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding secured but not due for payment

(Amalmtin Lakbs) .

‘

V
‘ "

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) PrinCiPa1 Amount
10053.54 3781.37 - 13834.91

ii) Interest clue but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not

Total(i+i.i+i.i.i)

Change in Indebtedness

luggigjnfimmal
ye“

(739.91) 993.74 _ 2:55.83

— Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount — — — «

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not

due

Total (i+i.i+iii) 9315.63 4775.11 ~ 14090.74

@
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6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 8: KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 1N 2018-19

A. Reniunetafion to ManagLn'g Director, Whole fime Director andlor winger
(Rs. in Lakhs)

:1;
Particulars of Remuneration

Name ofMD/WTD/l at

Total

t

Mr. Shyarn Mr. Mr;

Sunder VikalpMundra Anurag
Mundra Mundra

1. Gross salary
3. Salary as per provisions contained in

. _ . '

section 17(1) of the Income—tax
Nd N11 N11 N11

Act,1961

b. Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income—tax

Agglgel 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00

c. Profits in lieu of salary

undersection17(3) Income— tax Act,1961
0'00 0'00 0'00 0'00

2. Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~ 35% ofprofit
—

others,specify...
5. Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Toml(A) Nil. NIL NIL Nil.

13. mm
7

SL
Name ofDirectors

T tal

No" Particulars ofRemuneration Mr. Piyush Mrs. Yamini Mr. Prakash blunt
Kumar Sinha Karmarkar Dandekar

1 Independent Directors:

i. Fee for attending Board

Committee Meetings 3,20,000 24,000 22,000 3,66,000 7

ii. Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii. Others, specify Nil Nil Nil
*

Nil

Total (1) 320,000 24,000 22,000 3.66.000

2 Other Non—Executive Directors:

i. Fee for attending Board

Committee Meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil

ii. Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii. Others, specify Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil

®



Total (B)=(1+2) 3,20,000

1

24,000 22,000 |3,66.000
Total Managerial Remuneration

7

paid in 2018—19
'

53,66,000

Overall ceiling as per the Act for

executive and non-execuu've The overall ceiling Limit is(11% of Net Profit ) of the year i.e.,

directors Rs.72.69 Lakhs

B. Remuneram: to Leg Managen_al‘ Personnel Other Than MID My: [flfl

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars ofRennmeration Key Managerial Personnel

No. Company Secretary CFO(')
Total

Ms. Shilpi Sing]: Mr. AnuragMundra
1. Gross salary 3

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 3.80 Nil 3.80
i

section17(l) of the Income‘tax Act,1961' 0.00 0.00 0.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

tai Aci,1961

(C) Profits in lieu of salary under 0.00 0.00 0.00

section17(3) Income—tax Act,96l

2.
'

Stock Option 000 0.00 0.00

3. Sweat Equity 000 0.00 M

4.
’

Commission

~as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00

_

—others,specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00
.3.

5. Others, please specify M M goo

Total 3&2 M &

' m PENALTIESZBUNISHMENTZCOMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:NIL

'

*There were no penalties/punishment imposed on company 81 none of the offenses were compounded.

Ce)
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ANNEXURE 2

Form No. MR~3

.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

3lst March, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no.9 oflhe Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CiN-L31200MP1999PLC01357l

Survey No. 211/1, Oppi Sector -C,
& Metalman, Sanwer Road industrial Area

lndore, Madhya Pradcsh

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence

to good corporate practices by UJAAS ENERGY

LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company) having
CIN- .L31200M1’1999PLC013571. Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conductsfstatutory compliances and

expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company and also the information

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we

herchy report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on

3lst'March 2019, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper

Board—processes and compliance—mechanism in place to the

extent in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms

and returns filed and other records maintained by UJAAS

ENERGY LIMITED for the financial year ended on

3 lstMarc-h, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made

thereunder:

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

('SCRA‘) and the rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act 1996 and the Regulations and

Eye laws framedthereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules

and regulations made thereunder to the extent ofForeign

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings;

The Rillowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 (‘SEBIAct’):~

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Substantial Acquisition of shares and takeover)

Regulations, 2011 ;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Prohibition ofinsider Trading) Regulations,2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board ofindie (Issue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

‘

Regulations, 2009;

- Not applicable as the Company has not issued

any kind of securities during the period under

scrutiny.

cl. " Securities-and exchange Board of indie (Share
Based Employee benefits) regulations, 2014.

-

During the year under revieinghe Company has

converted 3 1,200,0p1ions in Equity shares of the

Company,
'

or The Securities and Exchange Board ofindia (Issue
and Listing ofDebt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

' Not applicable as the Company does not have

any listed debt securities.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, .1993 regarding the Companies Act

anddealingwithclient;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

(IQ

- Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted

its equity shares from any stock exchange during
the financial year under review

11, The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Buyback ofSecuritics) Regulations. 1998:
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- Not Applicable as the Company has not

bought back any of its securities during the financial year

under review.
,

Vi, The laws as are applicable specifically to the Company
are as under:

a) The Environment (Protection) Act,1986;

b) The Water (Prevention and Control ofPollution)Act,
1974;

c) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,

1981;

d) The Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling
'

&Transboundary Movement) Rules,2()08

e) FactoriesAct,l948

1‘) Industrial Disputes Aet,1947

g) The Payment ()tWagesAett 1.936

h) The Minimum Wages Act, 1 948

i) 'lhe Employees State lnsuranceAct 1948

j) ’lhe Employee P10vident Fund And Miscellaneous
ProvisionAet .1952

k) The Payment 01BonusAct 1 .965

l) The Payment OfGratuityAet, 1972

m) Contract Labour (Regulation And Abolition) Act,

1970

n) {The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act,

1946

o) The Maternity BenefitAct,l 961

p) The Child Labour Prohibition and Regulation Act,

1986

q) The Employees Compensation Act.1923

1:) The ApprenticesAet,l 961

3) Equal RemunerationAct,l 976

t) The Employment Exchange
Notifications ofVacancies) Act,l 956

(Compulsory

u) Workrncn compensationActl 923

v) Building & other construction worke1:sActl.996

w) The Madhya Pradesh Shops and EstablishmentsAet,
1958

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses ofthe following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of

Company Secretaries oflndia.

(ii) The Listing Agreements/ regulations entered into by the

. Company with BSE Limited and The National Stock

Exchange oi’lndia Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations.

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
L

We fiirtherreportthat: -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted

with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non~Executive

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the

composition of the Board ofDirectors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in ccmplian ce with

the provisions oftheAct.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the

Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda were

sent generally for seeking and obtaining further information

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

for meaningful parti eipation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members' views, ifany, are captured and recorded as part of

the minutes.

We fiirther report that there are adequate systems and

processes in the Company which commensurate with the size

and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

We fiirther report that during the audit period:—

The Members have accorded their consent to the Board of

Directors at the Annual General Meeting held on September
18 2018 to carry on the fellletting special business in

addition to the ordinary business:

1. to issue ? 500 crores in one 01 more tranches through a

mix of equity/equity-linked instruments, as may be

appropriate including issue to qualified institutional

buyers (under QlP) and to other buyers under the Private

Placement

CS Ashish Karodia

M No, 6549 CP 6375

on 15072019

At Indore

@



ANNEXURE 3

ANNUAL REPORT

ON CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

Pursuant to Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013(the Act) read with Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy )Rules, 2014, the Board has framed a CSR Policy which is in line with Section 135 of the Act,

The said policy is placed on the Website of the Company and is available on following weblink:

www.111'aas.compolicy2

2. The Composition of the CSR Mr. Shyam Sunder Mundra(Chairman Managing —Chairman

Committee.
, Director)

I

Mrs. Yamini Karmarkarandependent Director) —Member

Mr. Vikalp Mundra' (10th Managing Director) -Member

Mr. Anurag Mundra (Joint Managing Director CO) —Member

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years Rs. 311.0 Lakhs

4. Prescribed CSR Ependiture (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above) Rs. 72.22 Lakhs

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year Nil

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2018—19 Rs 72.22 Lakhs

b) Amount unspent , if any Rs. 72.22 Lakhs

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three financial

years,the Company shall provide the reasons fornot spending the amount in its Board Report

In line with CSR Policy and in accordance with the Schedule Vll' of the C.ompan ies A11 2033,)1’our

(.ompanvhas been workingon innovative ideas and techniquesin thei1le 01 EducationAs the piogram was

designedin financial year 201718 which was named as V1gvanueas, other advanced arrangements for same

are aligned during FY 2018-19. Accordingly, the Company made stielegy inFY 2018-19 {01 setting up more

Advanced laboratory as compare to FY. 2017-18 8: Planned to set up the Laboratory 1101 only in Govemment

schools, but also in other Educational. centeis in the coming Financials years. Asin the previous Financial year
Labmatory was just set-up'in one (1) school, So, during 2018-19 Compsz has worked on the ar1angements
where it can set——up Laboratoriesin large no of Schools & Institutes. As the CSR activities are scalable which

coupled with new initiatives that may be considered111 future, movmgf01Ward the Company will endeavor

to spend on CSR activities in accordance wi th the prescribed limits.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in,

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

The CSR Committee of your company ensure that implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in

compliance with CSR objectives and Policyof the Company.

Yamini Karniarkar SS. Mundra

Date2151hl'uly, 2019 Chairman CSR Committee > Member CSR Committee

Place: lndore D'lN’200113199 DIN: 07543128

@
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Annexure 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Q [AAS ENERGY LIMITED

1. Purpose and Objectives

Human Resource is the most valuable asset of an organization. The Nomination and

Remuneration Committee has been established by the Board. This policy has been

formulated in order to pay equitable remuneration to the officers of the Company. Its

primary function is to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities in relation to

compensation of the Company’s officers and in the search for and evaluation of potential
new Directors and by ensuring that the size, composition and performance of the Board is

appropriate for the scope of the Company’s activities. The Committee has overall

responsibility for evaluating and recommending to the Board remuneration policy and

practice which is consistent with and supports the strategic direction and objectives of the

Company.

Wln performing its duties, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have direct

‘ZL’I‘access to the resources of the Company as it may reasonably require and shall seek to

maintain effective working relationships with management.

W2: Objecfive and Purpose of the policy

a) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive
attributes and independence for appointment of a Director (Executive/ Non—Executive)

and recommend to the Board policies relating to the remuneration of Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel.

b) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the

Board;

c) To devise a policy on Board diversity; and

d) The policy also addresses Committee member qualification, Committee member

appointment and removal, Committee structure and operation and committee reporting
to the Board.

C3)



3. Membership and Meetings

The following are the membership and meeting requirements of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee (the ‘Committee’):

(a)

(b)

(C)

(d)

'

(e)

(f)

The Committee should consist of three or more non—executive directors out of which

at least one half shall be independent director. -

The member Directors shall have the right to attend all meetings of the Committee at

their own election.

Election and removal of members by the Board shall be by majority vote.

The duties and responsibilities of the members of the Committee are in addition to

those as a member of the Board of Directors

The Committee shall meet as per the requirement.

The Committee may invite the Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director (or

equivalent), Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) and other members of

management to attend each meeting (though not necessarily for all the agenda). The

Board shall appoint an executive as Secretary to the Committee. The Secretary, in

conjunction with the Chairperson, is responsible for setting the meeting schedule for

the year, circulating the meeting agenda and supporting material to all committee

members and management representatives prior to each meeting. Normal committee

distribution requirements for minutes, agendas and supporting material will apply.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee Responsibilities

(3)

(b)

I. Nomination

The responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Review and make recommendations to the Board on the:

i) Appointment and removal of Directors;

ii) Directors’ development and succession planning; and

iii) Size, skills and composition of the Board.

Evaluate and make recommendations to the Board regarding the Board’s performance.

@
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II. Remuneration

(a) Review the competitiveness of the Company’s executive compensation programs to

ensure that:

i) The Company 'is able to attract and retain suitably qualified executives;

ii) Executives are motivated to achieve the Company’s business objectives; and

iii) The interests of key employees are aligned with the long term interests of

shareholders.

(b)_ Ensure that the Company develops and implements appropriate programs in the

following areas:

i) Recruitment, retention and termination of employment;

ii) Senior management and staff development and succession planning;

iii) Performance appraisal of employees;

iv)Remuneration of employees including Non-executive Directors and Executive

Directors;

v) Short and long term incentive plans for employees; and

vi) Employee superannuation arrangements.

(c) Make recommendations to the Board in relation to:

i) The annual performance targets for Executive Directors and senior executives

reporting to the CEO/MD;

ii)The assessment of the performance of Executive Directors and senior executives

reporting to the CEO/MD;

iii) The annual remuneration of Executive Directors and senior executives reporting
to the CEO/MD;

iv)The annual remuneration assumptions and budget for the organisation.

@
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((1) Review and make recommendations to the Board regarding:

i) Non-executive Directors fees; and

ii) Renewal/termination of senior executive service contracts.

iii) Directors & Officers Liability insurance cover.

General:

Provide the Board with minutes of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

meetings and report the Committee’s actions to the Board with appropriate
recommendations.

‘Provide a statement for inclusion in the annual report that describes the

Committee’s composition and how its responsibilities were discharged.

- Have the authority to conduct or authorise investigations into any matters within the

Committee’s scope of responsibility. The Committee has the ability to retain

independent counsel, professional advisers, or others to assist it in the conduct of

any investigation.

'

Review and update the Committee’s Charter for approval by the Board.

Perform such other functions as assigned by the Board.

5. Committee Performance

The Board will from time to time evaluate the performance of the Committee to determine

whether it is functioning effectively by reference to its Charter and to current best practices

For & On Behalf of the Board ofDirectors

S.S. Mundra

Chairman & Managing Director

D1N:00113199

Place: Indore

Date:15"' July, 2019

Ct)



ANNEXURE 5

a) Information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 5 (1) of the

Companies (Appointment 8: Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

is as per the remuneration policy of

the Company

S. No. REQUIREMENTS DISCLOSURE

Name ofDirector Ratio

1. The ratio of the remuneration of Mr. Shyamsunder Mundra 0.00

each director to the median Mr. Vikalp Mundra 0.00

remuneration of the employees of Mr. Anurag Mundra 0.00

the Company for the financial year Mrs. Yarnini Karmarkar NA

Mr. Prakash Dandekar NA

Mr. Piyush Kumar Sinha NA

1. For this purpose, sitting fees paid to Independent
directors have not been considered as Remuneration.

2. The percentage increase in Name of Director/KMP Increase/ Decrease

remuneration of each Director, Mr. Shyamsunder Mundra (100.00)%
Chief Financial Officer (CF0), (Chairman & MD)

Company Secretary (CS) in the Mr. Anurag Mundra (JMD & CFO) (100.00)%
financial year Mr. Vikalp Mundra (JMD) (100.00)%

Mr. Piyush Kumar Sinha NA

Mrs. Yamini Karmarkar NA

Mr. Prakash Dandekar NA

.

Ms. Shilpi Singh NIL

3. The Percentage increase in the During the year, the percentage increase in median
I

median remuneration of the remuneration of the employees as compared to previous year

employees in the financial year is (8.33%). The Median Remuneration for 2018 was Rs.

179,987.44 81 for year 2019 is Rs. 1,65,000.

4. The number of permanent There were 213 permanent employees as on March 31, 2019

employees on the rolls of the

Company
5. Average percentile increase already The average annual increase in salaries of employees was

made in the salaries of employees around 3.40 % (other than managerial personnel), whereas

other than the managerial remuneration to managerial personnel is decreased by 100%

personnel in the last year and its

comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial
remuneration and justifications
thereof and point out if there is any

exceptional circumstances for

increase in the managerial
remuneration.

6. Affirmation that the remuneration The remuneration is as per the Nomination and

Remuneration policy of the Company

Place: Indore

Date: 15“ July, 2019

For & On Behalf of the Board of Directors

S.S. Mundra

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00113199

@



b)

lnfin‘mation
as

per

Section
197

of

the

Companies
Act,

2013
read
Wi
th

the

rule

5

(2)

of

the

Companies
(Appoiumient
&

Romunci
lion

of

“a.

Managerial
Personnel)
Amendment
Rules,
2016

i)

Disclogure
of'l‘op
Ten
(

10)

employees
in

terms
of

remuneration
drawn
and

the
employees
employed
throughout
the
financial

year
201
8—

l

9

and

were
in

receipt
of

remuneration
in

that
year

which,
in

the

aggregate.
or

as

the

case
may

be,

at

a

rate
which.
in

the

aggregate,
is

in

excess
ofthat

drawn
by
the
managing
director
orwholctime
director
or

manager

Last

Whether
an

Employment
Percentage

Employee

.

.

Qulifications

held
by

of

Equity

is

a

Relative

onaigenation
Remuneration

Nature
of

8:

Experience

Date
Of

such

Shares

of
any

received

Employment

of

of
Ernp

t

Employees

held
by
the

Director
or

the

Employee

3

before

Employees

Manager
of

joining
the

in
the

the

S.No.

Company

Company

Company

Mr.

Rajesh

13.13.

&

6.3

Start
with

1

Mehta

GM

2475
000

Permanent

years

01/04/20
14

46

Ujaas

0.00

No

Mr.

Sanjeev

CA

8:

13.6

Iindal
Steel

2

Iain

DGM

2297093

Permanent

years

1

2/
01/
2017

40

8:

Power

0.00

No

Mr.

Raghuram

B.

Tech
81

Indian

3

V

GM

2090003

Permanent

15.1

Yrs.

1

1/09/2017

38

Army

0.00

No.

.

Partner
in

Mr-

Ralneesh

BCOM
&

Maheshwari

Totla

,

Name
of

Employee

Commencement
Age

Employee

ujaas UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

4

GM

1

920000

Permanent

27.1

Years

1

2/09/
201
2

45

Corporation

0.00

No.

Mr.

Himanshu

D

E

E

8:

Essar
Project

(a)

5

Dubey

GM

1870003

Permanent

25

years

15/12/2016

45

Ltd

0.00

No.

J:

Mr.

Nitirajsinh

‘

MBA
8:

Hero

6

Chudasama

Head
Sales

1500006

Permanent

30

years

01/01/2019

50

Electricals

0.00

No.

Q

Mr,

Subhomoy
Ganguly

PG

in

MMS

Indian
Air

7

GM

1499
128

Permanent

&

35.
1

Years

13/1
1/2017

58

Force

000

No.

Mr.

Central Government

Kaushalendra

BS
C

&

Class
—I,

8

Rathl

AGM

1259256

Permanent

25

years

07/07/2016

51

IP

Group

0.00

No.

‘

Diploma

Mr.

Manohar

Electrical

Military

Havale

I

Engineering

Engineer

9

AGM

1

199314

Permanent

&

34.9

14/1
2/2017

56

Services

0.00

No.

Mavin

Mr.

Salahuddin

Switchgears

Ahmed

BE—Electrical

81

Control

.

10

AGM

1

000000

Permanent

8:

2

1

years

03/07/20
15

45

Private
Ltd.

0.00

No.

ii)

Employees
employed
for

part
of
the

year
and
in

receipt
of
Rs.

8.5

Lakhs
or

more
a

month:

None
of
the

employee
was

in

receipt
of
remuneration
amounting
to

Rs‘

8.5

Lakhs
per

month
or

more
for

part
of
the

year.
For
&

On

Behalfofthe
Board
ofDirectors

Place:
Indore

S.S.

Mundra

Date:

15"“

July,
2019

Chairman
&

Managing
Director

DIN:
00113199



:I
20‘“ ANNUAL REPORT 20132019 I,

ANNEXURE—G
DISLOSURE ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information as required under Section134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule8(3) Of

Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 are set out hereunder: -

A. Conservation of Energy

Ujaas is putting its Sincere efforts in contributing towards green energy. We have introduced various new

products and solutions for producing clean energy. The Company aims at becoming the pioneer in

“Generation of Green Energy”.As, the nature of our operations is covered under conservation of energy

itself. Hence there are no separate activities undertaken by the Company under the head of “Conservation

of energy”.
‘

B. Technology Absorption

Research and Development (R & D)
R & D is a continuous activity instead of one-time activity. During the year under review,there were no

R & D expenditure.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo (Rs. in Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

1. . . .Total Foreign Exchange Earned 17.30 5.13

2. Total Foreign Exchange Used 476.23 6287.16

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 15‘“ July, 2019 Shyamsunder Mundra

Place: Indore Chairman & Managing Director

DIN200113199

it
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Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Global Economic Overview

The global economy is expected to grow by approximately 2.7% in 2020. As per the World Bank, growth among

emerging and developing economy is forecasted to fall to a 4 year low of 4% in 2019. The growth is constrained by
sluggish investment and risks including rising trade barriers, renewed financial stress, and sharper than expected
slowdowns in several major economies. Current economic momentum remains weak, while heightened debt levels and

subdued investment growth in developing economies are holding countries back from achieving their potential. With

growth in advanced economies projected to gradually decline to about 1.7% once economic slack is eliminated, the

further pickup in global activity will entirely be driven by emerging markets and developing economies.

The ongoing US-China trade war is snowballing fears about damage to global economic growth. The repercussions can be

more volatile in both commodity prices and currencies. However, India is amongst few economies that stand to benefit

from the trade tensions as it can tap export opportunities for sectors like chemicals, textiles, agriculture, and overall

manufacturing sector.

Indian Economic Overview

The Indian GDP has grown to 6.8% in the financial year 2019. The decline in GDP growth is on account of multiple
factors like, fallout of NBFCs, low credit growth, tight liquidity conditions, dismal growth in wages and flat exports
owing to a global slowdown Indian manufacturing continued its downtrend growing at 3.1%. However, GDP growth rate

is expected to bottom out in the coming quarters. RBI has cut key policy rates for the third time in a row this calendar

year, for improving liquidity scenario. With the government continuing to roll out policies focusing on rural population,
there could be some relief to the ongoing distress and signs of recovery should be visible in the second half of the

financial year,

Global Renewable Overview

The global renewable energy capacity added 167 GW in 2017, thereby witnessing robust growth of 8.3% as compared to

previous year and till date, it continues to grow every year on an average by 8—9%. The net additional power generation
capacity of renewable sources exceeded to that of conventional sources of energy for sixth consecutive year. The costs of

solar PV and wind are on continuous downfall trend. These declining costs along with emerging technologies have made

wind projects affordable without requiring any sort of subsidies in many places. The concentrated solar power including
thermal storage was offered at less than 10 US cents per kilowatt—hour.

Keeping the power sector aside, progress is lagging to a great extent. Electricity accounts for 20% of the total final energy

consumption for transport, heat and other energy services. Around 80% is obtained from other sources, notably fossil
fuels and direct use of renewable thermal energy or fuels. Moreover, increasing the share of electricity, and the share of

renewables in electricity supply, will raise the share of renewables in end-use sectors.

https://www.irena.0rg/-/media/Files/IRENA/Agencv/Publication/2018/Apr/IRENA Report GET 2018.1)df

India Renewable Overview

The Indian Government has committed to amplify the usage of clean energy sources and undertaken several sustainable

green energy power projects which encouraging the nation toward green energy. Furthermore, renewable energy has the

potential to create new job opportunities at all levels, especially in rural areas. The Ministry of New and Renewable

Energy (MNRE) has set an ambitious objective to set up renewable energy capacities to the tune of 175 GW by 2022 of
which about 100 GW is planned for solar, 60 for wind and other for hydro, bio among other. India’s renewable energy
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sector is estimated to attract investments ofup to USD 80 billion in the next four years. New investments in clean energy

in the country reached US$ 11.1 billion in 2018. ’
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It is estimated that by the year 2040, approximately 49 per cent of the total electricity will be generated by the renewable

energy, as more efficient batteries will be used to store electricity which will further cut the solar energy cost by 66 per

cent as compared to the current cost.

installed Renewable Capacity Breakup - April 2619

{ ’

.

'

Small Hydro

W

h s://www.ibef.or industr Irenewable-ener .as x

Overview of the Global Solar Sector

The global solar market in 2018 has taken a slightpause from the enormous growth rates compared to the previous years.
Even though the solar market grew modestly by 4%, it was enough to again outdo any other power generation technology
last year. More solar PV was installed than all fossil fuels and nuclear together. Solar energy added more capacity than all

renewables combined including large hydro and had twice as much installed than wind power.

Top 5 global solar markets 2018:China has taken the first position in the terms of global solar market. China installed

44.4 GW capacity which is a year-on—year decrease of 16% from the record additions of 52.8 GW. The United States’

solar market remained stable at 10.6 GW. That made the country the world’s second largest solar market again in 2018.

@
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India would move up to second place in 2018 after it secured rank 3 in 2017. But that did not materialise. After installing

only 8.3 GW, down 16% from 96 GW in 2017.Japan installed less than the year before, adding 6.6 GW in 2018, down

8% from the 72 GW installed in the previous year. The world’s fifth largest market in 2018 was Australia. The country

and continent accelerated its stellar growth pace in 2018, adding 5.3 GW, up 295% from 1.3 GW in 2017.

The PV market in Asia-Pacific shortened by 4% to 71.4 GW in 2018. Asia’s top three countries China, India and Japan all

has disappointed. However, Korea has exceeded the 2 GW level for the first time. The main driver is the Korean

Renewable Portfolio Standards scheme, which was launched to replace the feed-in tariff and requires utility companies

exceeding 500 MW generation capacity to supply 6% and 10% of their electricity fiom new and renewable power sources

by 2019 and 2024.

The total corporate funding in the global solar sector saw an 11% increase year-on—year at USD 6 billion in the first half

of 2019, as against USD 5.4 billion in the same period last year. This refers to venture capital (VC) funding, public

market, and debt financing for the sector.

(Source: http://wwwsolarpowereurope. orngp-content/uploads/ZO1 9/05/SolarPower-Europe—Global-Market-Outlook-

20194023.pdf

h s://www.livemint.ccm/com anies/news/ lobal-solar-sector-raises-6-billion-in-the—first—half—of—20l9-

1563078908726.html)
'

Overview of Indian Solar Sector

India overtook United States in first half of 2018 to become 'world’s 2“‘1 largest solar power market in terms of

deployment. In 2018, China added more than 24 GW of solar energy capacity while India added approximately 7 GW,

The country saw tremendous slowdown in terms of project installation after the fn‘st quarter of 2018, several reports and

data shows that about 35 GW of solar projects were tendered in 2018 out of which only 13 GW of projects reached

auctioning stage leading to about 65% decline in tender activity in Q3-2018. In Q2 2018, Indian solar installation rate

stood at 1.6 GW and in Q3 it even fell further to 1.5 GW, highlighting 30% y-o-y decline in solar growth from 2017 to

2018.

Government initiatives

Expectations from 2019

India is expected to add about 10-15 GW capacity for renewal energy in 2019 out of which most of it is expected to come

from Solar. Several initiatives are taken by government to focus on solar power like roofiop solar power projects,
increasing floating solar projects, solar parks getting operational and leading states in India promising to increasing their

solar adoption levels. These indicate that solar power in India has a bright future. The Ministry of New and Renewable

Energy (MNRE) has decided to provide custom and excise duty benefits to the solar rooftop sector, which in turn will

lower the cost of setting up as well as generate power, thereby boosting growth. Also, government has announced plans to

implement US$ 238 million national mission on advanced ultra-supercritical technologies for cleaner coal utilisation.

(to)
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https://www. ibef. org/industrv/renewable-energv.aspx

Rooftop Business

At the end of ,FY19, the installed rooftop solar power generation capacity stood at 4,375 Mw, showing robust growth of
about 72% over FY18, showed a report by Bridge to India. The fresh capacity additions came across commercial,
industrial, public sector, and residential projects. With an installed capacity of 2,140 Mw, the industrial segment is the

biggestcontributor to the solar rooftop pewer portfolio.

Maharashtra (618 MW), Rajasthan (393 MW), Tamil Nadu (365 MW), Gujarat (314 MW) and Karnataka (298 MW) are the

top rooftop solar power generating states. The market is split between inverter suppliers and EPC (engineering,
procurement and construction) contractors, each producing 1,836 MW of rooftop solar power. Project developers make up
the rest 688 MW, with 15 MW generated by stand—alone corporate establishments.

https://www.business-standard.com/article/economv-policv/india—added—record—1 ~83 6-mw-of—rooftop—solar-power—in-last—
fiscal-ropbrt—l 19070901032 1.htrnl

Solar Park Scheme in India

The ministry of new and renewable energy (MNRE) extended the timeline for implementation of solar parks and ultra-

mega solar power projects having total capacity of 40 GW by two years. The initial deadline of implementing it by
FY2020 is now pushed to FY2022. This new order will provide more time to all parties in the development of solar parks
and ultra-mega parks, including agencies responsible for tendering the projects such as SECI and NTPC and private
developers facing challenges With land acquisition and securing power evacuation from the plants. Solar park scheme
which is approved by government in March 2017 was aimed at enhancing solar park capacity from existing 20,000 MW
to 40,000 MW by setting up of new 50 parks having capacity of 500 MW each and above. For this initiative, government
sanctioned INR 8,100 Cr.

https://www.thehindubusinessline.com/news/govt-extends—timeline-for-implementation—of-solar-
parks/article24332963ece

Challenges & Opportunities

2018 witnessed a slowdown triggered by financial difficulties being faced by distribution companies, import tariffs, and

subsequent tariff increases.

@
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Challenges:

«- Discoms are under-performing; the most recent attempt to reform them, the UjjwalaDiscom Assurance Yojana,
has not provided theanticipated results. The financial stress that discomsare in has meant payment delays for

developers, cancellation of auctions,and lack of enforcement of contracts.

0 Solar rooftop has failed to make any headway in thecurrent market which is skewed towards large-scale
renewable energy. The country is aiming for a 40 GW capacity by 2022, but till November 2018, only 1,334

megawatt (MW) of grid-connectedsolar rooftop systems had been installed. Also, the preference has been for

commercial and industrial installations — residential consumers, who hold immense potential, account for less

than 20 percent of the total installed capacity.
- Distributed energy has been pushed to the, back-burner. Almost all the schemes that have been floated for

ensuring access to energy for the people, such as SAUBAGHYA, are tied to extending the grid and connecting
un~electrified households to centralised distribution and uansrnission networks.

Opportunities:

0 Demand for electricity is expected to increase at a CAGR of 7 per cent to 1,894.7 TWh over FYO7—22.

0 Various reforms being undertaken by the government are positively impacting India's power sector. In wake of

the surging domestic coal production, the country’s power sector is becoming increasingly stable.

- Non-coking coal consumption is forecasted to grow at a CAGR of 5.4 per cent to reach 1,076 MT in FY23 from

826 MT in FY18 and domestic supply is forecasted to reach 931 MT in FY23 from 664 MT in FY19, at a CAGR

of 7 per cent.

0 Wind energy is the largest source of renewable energy in India and India ranks 4 globally; it accounts for 47.44

per cent (35.14 GW)* of total installed renewable capacity (74.08 GW)*. Thereare plans to double wind power

generation capacity to 60 GW by 2022.

- The Government of India and Ministry of Power aims ’to achieve 175 GW and 225 GW, respectively of installed

renewable energy capacity by 2022.

. https://Www.cseindia.org/cse-releases-new—analvsis—on—the—state—of—tl1e-renewable-energv—sector—in—indiau9239

https://www. ibef. orgZdownload/Power-May-ZOl 9.pdf

Transmission

The government of India has prolonged the waiver of interstate power transmission charges and losses for the solar and

wind power projects commissioned till March 31, 2022, with a view to giving a boost to clean energy sources. Earlier, the

waiver was available to solar and wind power projects commissioned till December 31, 2019, and March 31, 2019,

respectively. The waiver was available for a period of 25 years from the date commissioning of the project.

https://www.business—standard.com/article/economV—D0licV/govt-extends-transmission-charge—waiver-for—solar—wind—

power-till—2022-1 18021900789 1.html

EPC BUSINESS

1n the EPC segment the company leverages extensive 36 year experience it has in the solar and the power sector and

effective and efficient EPC solutions to potential solar power generator. Realizing huge opportunity available on a pan
lndia basis in the EPC segment the company has executed more than 67MWin the EPC till date while staying focused in

its asset light model.
'

' '

a. SEGNEENTAL PERFORMANCE

Ujaas Energy has two segments of business Wise Solar Power Plant Operation and Manufacturing
& Sale of Solar Power Systems. In fiscal 2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019 revenue from solar power plant operation was

@
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INR 2,995.27 lakhs, INR 4,285.67 lakhs, INR 3,155.84 lakhs & INR 4,507.401akhs respectively. Further, in Fiscal

2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019 revenue from manufacturing and sale of solar power system was INR 24,716.45 lakhs,
INR 44,349.11 lakhs, INR 30,261.47 lakhs & INR 11,353.39 Lakhs respectively.
OUTLOOK

The Solar and wind projects are seen constituting 440 gigawatts of capacity out of the projected 831 gigawatts in

more than a decade according to the Central Electricity Board. All non—fossil fuel sources will form 65 per cent of

the total installed capacity and contribute around 48 per cent of gross electricity generation.The Government of

India has released its roadmap to achieve 175 GW capacity in renewable energy by 2022, which includes 100 GW

of solar power and 60 GW of wind power. The Union Government of India is preparing a 'rent a roof policy for

supporting its target of generating 40 gigawatts (GW) ofpower through solar rooftop projects by 2022.

Coal-based power generation capacity in India, which currently stands at 191.09 GW is expected to reach 330-

441 GW by 2040.1ndia could become the world's first country to use LEDs for all lighting needs by 2019.All the

states and union territories of India are on board to fulfil the Government of India's vision of ensuring 24x7

affordable and quality power for as per the Ministry of Power and New & Renewable Energy, Government of

India.
'

-to-constitute-over-half-of-indias—ca aci -ht s://www.thehindubusinessline.com/econom/ een—ener

addition-by-Z03 0-report/article2825 8253 .ece

higsz/hvwwibef. orgzindustry/power-sector-indiaaspx

RISK AND CONCERNS

= While the company faces traditional business risks such as un—anticipated labour costs, market risks such as

interest rates, operational risks such'as supplier/distributor problems and execution challenges and changes in

_

overnment regulations, no major risks are foreseen. Butin FY19 the company has faced difficulty due to

ambiguity of tax rates applicable to Engineering procurement & construction (EPC) Contacts for Solar Power

plants under GST Act, many retrospective changes in charges of Open Access, change in Net metering laws in

Rooftop projects and many more.

The company is at the forefront over seeking clarity from various ministers and tribunals both at the centre and

the state level. Another risk that the company and the overall sector faces is the fear of anti-dumping duty and

safeguard duties on solar imports.

Additionally, the company continuously monitors business and operational risks through an efficient risk

management system. All key fiinctions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risks associated

within their respective areas of operations such as production, insurance, legal and other issues like health, safety
and environment.

. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has an effective internal control and risk mitigation system, which is constantly assessed and

strengthened with new/revised standard operating procedures. The Company’s internal control system is

commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The internal audit is entrusted to Messrs SiK.

Malani & Co. (FRN: 159090W), a reputed firm of Chartered Accountants. The main thrust of internal audit is to

test and review controls, appraisal of risks and business processes, besides benchmarking controls with best

practices in the industry. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and

effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. The Company
has a robust Management Information System, which is an integralpart of the control mechanism The

Audit.Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the Business Heads are periodically apprised

@
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of the internal audit findings and corrective actions taken. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the

Internal Audit function reports to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

e. QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
_

Your company has successfully implemented SAP Business solution as an accounting software. Company has

installed different modules of SAP like Fl (Finance), MM (Material Management,), SD (Sales & Distribution), PS

(Project System), QC (Quality Control), and HR (Human Resource). Further the company continued to be

certified under ISO: 9001:2008 by International Organization for Standardization The Quality Management
System in the Company is well defined and is well in place.This will enable your company to meet the

challenges related with Information systems, Controls, Planning and

Quality.
f. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

p

Statement made in the management discussion and analysis report as regaids the expectations or pledictions are

forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actual performance may
deviate from the explicit or implicit expectations

g. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT} TO OPERATIONAL

PERFORMANCE

Particulars FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

Total Income* 370 2,480 5,332 1,133 2,795 4,907 3,374 1,617

Operating Expenses 336 1,972 4,341 688 2,146 4,156 2,938 1357

EBITDA
34 508 991 445

‘

649 751 .

"

436
‘

260

EBITDA Margins

(%) 9.19% 20.48% 18.58% 39.28% 23.22% 15.30% , 12.92% 16.08%

Finance Cost 10 50 91 180 155 184 169 165

Depreciation 4 19 47 81 80 81 82 83

Profit Before tax 20 439 853 184 41 4 486 1 85 12

Taxation 1 1 169 479 67 205 121 15 (54)
Profit After tax 9 270 374

‘

117 209 365. 170 66

PAT Margins (%) 2.43% 10.89% 7.01% 10.33% 7.48% 7.44% 5.04% 4.08%

Diluted EPS 0.53 1.35 1.87 0.59 1.04 1.82 0.85 0.33

h) Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including number of people
employed:Ujaas Energy has a very strong board, first line management and second line management, comprising of

various Business Heads, GM and Vice Presidents and below them we have an effective team of managers. The company
will have huge openings in the coming years as the company is expecting enormous growth and will need supporting
hands for proper management. The total number ofpeople employed in our Company are 213as on 3lst March, 2019.

®
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT,

COMPANY‘S PHILOSOPHY 0N CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that Company shall go beyond
adherence to regulatory framework and it should not be

meretbrmality or due to enforcement of law. it is something
beyond every compulsive factors and shall provide a clear

and transparent view of organization to all its stakeholders.

Our Corporate Structure. business, operations and disclosure

practices have been strictly aligned to our Corporate
Governance Philosophy, Transparency, accountability,
fairness, and intensive communication with stakeholders are

integral part to our functioning. We accord highest priority to

these systems and protect the interests ofall our shareholders,

particularly the minority shareholders.

The Company firmly hedeves and has consistently practiced
good Corporate Governance throughout the year. The

Company’s policy reflects by its working and by emphasizing
on transparency, professionalism and accountability. The

Company constantly strives towards betterment of these

aspects and thereby perpetuate it into generating long term

economic value for its shareholders, customers, employees,
other associatedpersons and the society as a whole.

Further-Company policies also reflect through its Code of

Conduct for its Directors and Seniors Management and also

by its Code for Prevention of Insider Trading etc. The

Compan committed towards its stakeholders and utilize

its resoure in creating positive impact of its shareholders‘

wealth,
,

t tthe same time. safeguarding the interests ot‘all

stakeholders. This is our path to sustainable and profitable
existence and growth.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ("the Board‘) are the persons with

Vision, Leadership
‘

Qualities, proven Competence &

integrity, & with a strategic bent of mind. They are

responsible for the smooth functioning & overall governance
of the Company. The Board has an optimum combination of

Executive and Non—Executive Directors As on March 31,
2019, the Company's Board comprised ofSix(6) Directors. of

which three (3) are Executive Directors, one of them is

Chairman of the Board and three (3) are Non-Executive

Independent Directors including one (1) Woman

Independent Director.

None of the Independent Directors of the Company is

holding the otfice as an Independent Director in more than 7
'

listed Companies.F11rther, no independent Director of the

Company who is a Whole—time Director in any another listed

Company is serving as an independent Director in more than

three Companies.

None ofthe Directors on the Board. is a Director in more than

'10 public companies or is a member in more than it}

Committees or Chairperson ofmore than 5 Committees.

The composition of the board as on March 31, 2019 along
with attendance at the Board Meetings and Last Annual

General Meeting is as below:

The composition of the board as on March 31, 2019 along with attendance at the Board Meetings and Last Annual General

Meeting is as below:

Mr. 8.8. Mundra

(DIN200113l 99)

Promoter!

Chairman &

Managing Director

Promoter!

it. Man

Promoter!"

Jt. Managing Director

and CFO

Independent?
Non-Executive

Director

Mr. Vikalp Mundra

IN:O(>113l45

Mr. Anurag Mundra

(DIN200113172)

'n Director

Mr. Piyush Kumar

Sinha

IN: 00484l 32

Present

Present

Present

Present

(a)
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Independent?
Non-Executive

Mrs. Yamini

Karmarkar

(DIN: 07543 i 28) Director

Mr. Prakash Independent/
Dandekar Non-Executive

{DE}: 08082848) Director

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-so:

Mr. Sliyamsunder Mundra, Mr. 'Vikalp Mundra and Mr.

Anurag Mundra are promoter Directors and are related to

each other. Apart from this there is no inter se relationship
among other Directors.

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by
Nerr-Executive Directors:

‘

There are no shares and convertible instruments heldby Non-

Executive independent Directors ofthe Company,

Board Meetings:

During the financial year 2018-l9, the Board met Four (4)
times. The meetings were held on 29th May, 2018, 13th

August, 2018, 13th November, 2018& 14th February,

Board Strength

No of Directors Present

Present

Present

2019. During the year under review, the time gap between

any two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred and

twenty days (120 days). The Board of Directors

periodically reviews compliance reports pertaining to all

laws applicable to the Company. All statutory and other

matters of si gnilicance including in formation as mentioned

in Part A of Schedule ll-to the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and; Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20] 5 are

tabled before the Board ‘to enable it to discharge its

responsibility ofstrategic supervision ofthe Company. The

notice ofBoard Meeting is given well in, advance to all the

Directors. Also, the necessary quorum was present for all

the meetings.

Details oi’IBoard Meeting during the FY. 20] 8d 9:

6 6

6 6

Board Support:

The Company Secretary attends the Board Meetings and

advises the Board on Compliances with applicable laws and

governance.

Code ofConduct& insider Trading Code:

a) As per SEBlI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures

Requirements) Regulations.2015

in Compliance with Regulation l7(5)ol‘SEBl(LODR)
Regulations, 2015,the Company has adoptedCode of

Conduct for its Directors and Senior Managerial
personnel. This Code is applicable to all the Members of

the Board, Senior Management Employees. All Board

Members & Key Managerial personnel have affirmed

compliance with the Code ofConduct for the year ended

March 31,2019.An annual declaration signed by the

Chairman, Managing Director to this effect forms part of

this report. The code is available on the website of the

Company at the following link http://uiaaseom/wp-

contentjuoloadsfllll 6f02/UJAAS-Code—of-condttct~as~

per-SlEBleODdef

b) As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 20.15

The Company has also formulated “the Code ot‘Practiccs

and Procedures for Fair Disclosure ofUnpublished Price

Sensitive information (UPSD' in compliance with the

SEBKProhibition ofinsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015.

This Code is displayed on the Company's website viz.

http://ujaas.com/wp-contentfuploads/ZO14f031’Code-
for—Insidcr-Trading-20l S-ujaaspdf

INDEPENDENTDIRECTORS

in accordance with the criteria set for selection of

Independent Directors and for determining their

independence as per Schedule IV of Companies Act,

2013(“the Act"), the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee (NRC) of the Board, inter alia, considers the

qualifications, positive attributes, area(sl ofexpertise held by

@
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these individuals. The Board considers the NRC‘S

recommendation and takes appropriate decisions in

appointment ot‘t‘ne Independent Directors. A formal letter of

appointment to Independent Directors as provided in

Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation has been

issued and disclosed on website of the Company viz.

http:/i'ujaas.corn/wp—content/uploads/ZOl4fO3/lctteruoil
appointment-mentioning-tcrms-and—conditions~of-

appointmentl .pdf

Familiarization programmes imparted to Independent
Directors:

All Independent Directors are familiarized with the

Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates,
business model of the Company. etc., from time to time. The

Company makes consistent efforts to acquaintthe Board with

the overall business performance covering all business

verticals. The details regarding the independent Directors‘

familiarization programmes can be accessed at http: iir’uj aas:

com/wp—content:upleads/20l4’03/FAVHLlARlZATlON
PROGRAMMEFORUJAAS.pdf .

,

Separate Meeting of IndependentDi rectors:

A separate meeting of independent Directors oftiie Company
as per t1

‘

requirements ofSchedule lV ofthc Companies Act,
2013 . nd Listing Regulation was held onl4th

February.20l9,without the attendance of NonIndependent
Directo and the members of the management interalia, to

discusscfolllowing.
'

a) thtgw the performance of Non—independent Directors

and the Board as awhole;

b) Review the performance of the Chairman of the

Company, taking into account the views of Executive

Directors and 'Non-cxecutivoDirectors; and

c)Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of

information between the Company management and the

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and

reasonably perform their duties,

All the independent directors were present at the

meeting.

i’ERFOIUVIANCE EVALUATIGN OFBOARD

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee lays down

the criteria for perfonnance evaluation of independent
Directors and other Directors, the Board of Directors and

Committees ofthe Board ofDirectors.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, the Board has carried

out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own

performance, the Directors individually as well as the

evaluation ofthe working ofits Committees.

Performance Evaluation of the independent Directors was

canned out by the entire Board excluding the Director being
evaluated whereas evaluation of Executive Directors was

done by the independent Directors in a separate meeting in

which only Independent Directors were present. Feedback

was sought'from each Director about their views on the

performance of the Board covering various criteria such as

degree of fulfillment ofkey responsibilities, Board structure

and composition, establishment and delineation of

responsibilities to various Committees, effectiveness of

Board processes, information and functioning, Board culture

and dynamics, quality ofrclationship between the Board and

the Management and efficacy of communication with

external stakeholders and performance of specific duties,

obligations and governance, compliance, oversight of

Company's subsidiaries, etc. Feedback was also taken from

every director on his assessment of the performance ofeach

ofthe other Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) then

discussed the above feedback received from all the Directors,

Based on the inputs received, the Chairman ol‘the NRC also

made a presentation to the independent Directors at their

meeting, summarizing the inputs received from the Directors

as regards to Board performance as a whole, and of the

Chairman. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and

the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the

Independent Directors. Qualitative comments and

suggestions ofDirectors were taken into consideration by the

Chairman ofthe Board and the Chairman ofthe Nomination

and Remuneration Committee. The Directors have expressed
their satisfactionwith the evaluation process.

Some ofthe performance indicators on the basis ofwhich the

evaluation ot‘Independent Directors was done are as fol l ows:

a) Active participation in Long~term Strategic Planning.

b) Ability to contribute goodpracticcs internationally.

c) To deal with top management issues.

(1) Fulfillment of Director's responsibilities as prescribed
undertheAct.

e) Commitment to attend meetings of board and

committees.

f) Ability to monitor corporate governance of Company
and effective suggestions for improvement if any

required.

COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD

The Board ofDirectors has constituted Board Committees to

e
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deal with specific areas and activities which concern the

Company and requires a closer' review. The Board

Committees are formed with approval ofBoard ofDirectors

and work as per their Charters in line with the Companies
Act, 2013and Listing Regulation. The Board has currently
established the following statutory and non-statutory
Committees.

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is delegated with all the powers

and functions of approving Annual Internal Audit Plan,
review of financial reporting system, internal control

system, interaction with Statutory and Internal Auditors.

discussion on; financials
,

review of management
discussion and analysis report, reviewiof internal audit

report and significant related party transactions, if any

and recommendation for the appointment of Statutory
Auditors, Secretarial Auditor. Internal Auditor and their

remuneration. The Committee followed the role and

responsibilities as defined under the Act and Listing
Regulation throughout the year under review. In

fulfilling the above role, theAudit Committee has powers

to investigate any activity within its terms ofreference, to

seek information from employees and to obtain outside

legal andprofessional, advice.

TheAudit Committee invites such ofthe executives, as it

considers appropriate (and particularly the head of the

finance function), to he present at itsvmeetings. The Chief

Financial Oilicer (CFO) and head of internal Audit

attend the meetings. The Statutory Auditors are also

invited to the meetings

Composition ofthe Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company has been

constituted. in line with the provisions oi‘Regnlation l 8 of

the Listing Regulation read with Section l77 of the

The Details of Committee Chairman and Members along with details ofmeetings and attendance are given below:

dent DirectorMrs. Yamini Karmarkar Cha' on/‘In

Mr. Pr‘akash Dandekar

I

Member/Independent Director

Mr. Anurag Mundra Meniber/Executive Director

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION

COMMITTEE

As on 31.03.2019, the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee comprised of'three non~executive

the Listing Regulation. The Senior Account Personnel,

Company Secretary and the representative of Statutory

. Secretary acts as Secretary ol'thc Committee. Apart from

. ofllnteinal' Control-to improve overall'eiiicieney of

4 PHD MMS DP Financial literate

4 MTECH, BE 8; Financial Literate

4 4 CFA

Companies Act, 2013. All members of the Audit

Committee are financially literate and have relevant

experience in financial matters. As on 31st March, 20l 9

the Audit Committee of the Company consists of Mrs.

Yamini Kannarlrar, Chairperson oftlieAudit Committee,
the other members of the Audit Committee included Mr.

Prakash Dandeltar, independent Director and Mr. Anurag
Mundra. Joint Managing Director.

Internal Control Processes:

The Company continuously invests in strengthening its

internal control and processes. The Audit Committee

along with the CFO formulates a detailed plan to the

internal Auditors for the year, which is reviewed at the

Audit Committee Meetings. The lnternalAuditors attend

the meetings oiAndit Committee at regular intervals and

submit their recormnendations to the Audit Committee

and provido a road rnap for the iirture,

Meetings of theAudit Committee:

During the financial year 2018~l 9 the Audit Committee

met four (4) times i.e., 29th May; 2018,l3thAugust,
2018, 13th November, 2018&l4th February, 20l9,The

Committee also reviews information prescribed under

Auditors, internal Auditor/Consultants were also invited

for the meetings of Audit Committee. The Company

various responsibilities, Committee focused on the area

organization. The gap between two audit committee

rrieetings was not more than 120 days. The Chairperson
of. the Audit Committee had attended the Last Annual

General Meeting (AGM) ol'the Company.

Independent Directors. Tire Committee was comprising
of three Non—Executive Independent Directors. Mrs.

Yamini Karrnarkar is the Chairperson of the Committee

& other members ofthe Committee includeMr. Prakash

@
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Dandelmr & Mr. Piyush Kumar Sinha> Non-executive
'

independent Directors. The Composition of

Nomination and Remuneration Committee is pursuant
to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
ZOl 3 and Regulation, 19 ofListing Regulation.

Terms ochference:

The Board has framed the Nomination and

Remun era’tion Committee Charter which ensure

effective Compliance of Section 1 78 of the Companies

Act, 201 3 and Regilation l 9 ofListing Regulation which

are as follows:

3 Reviewing the overall Nomination and Remuneration

policy, service agreements and other employment
conditions ot‘Managing/Wholc-time Director(s) and

Senior Management (one level belowthe Board).

17. To help in determining the appropriate size, diversity
and composition of the Board.

/

c. To recommend to the Board‘appointment .1

reappointment and removal ofDirectors, KMP‘S and

d. To frame criteria for determining qualifications,

positive attributes and independence ofDirectors.

e. To recommend to the Board remtmeration payable to

the Directors (while fixing the remuneration to

Executive Directors the restrictions contained in the

Companies Act, 20l3 are considered), KMP‘s and

Senior level management and other employees,

f. To create an evaluation li'arnework for Independent
Directors and the Board.

To assist the Board in, fulfilling responsibilities
entrusted from time—to-time.

(7
D.

h. Identify the candidates to become Directors.

Meeting details a ndAttendancc during theyear:

During the year under review one meeting of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on

18th September, 2018.The necessary quorum was

present for the Meeting. The Chairperson of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present
at the lastAnnual General Meeting offlie Company.

Senior level management and other employees.

The details ofmembers oftlie Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31st March, 2019 are stated belowwith their

attendance and designation:
V

'l

l

l

l

'l

l

Non-Executive in dent DirectorMrs. 'Yanii’n‘iKaimarkar

Mr. Prakas Dandekar Member

Mr. Piyush Kuinar Sinha Member

on

Non~Executive Independent Director

Non—Executive Independent Director

General Meetings. Annual increments are linked to

performance and are decided by the Remuneration and

Nomination Committee and recommended to the Board

for approval thereof. The remuneration paid to Executive

Directors are under the limits prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Remuneration to Non—Executive Directors:

The Company Secretary ofthe Company is also acting as the

Secretary to the Committee.

Performance Evaluation ofIndependentDircctcrs:

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors is

already covered earlierunder the head ofBoard Evaluation.

REMUNERATION POLICY
B

A. Remunerationto hxeeutrveDIrectors:
The Non~Executive Directors are not paid any

The appointment and remuneration of Executive

Directors including Chairman and Managing Director

and Whole—time Director is governed by the

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee, Resolutions passed by the Board and

Shareholders of the Company. The remuneration

package of Chairman and Managing Director and

Whole-time Director comprises ofsalary, perquisites and

allowances, and contributions to other Retirement

Benefit Funds as approved by the shareholders at the

remuneration. Sitting fees paid for attending the Board

meetings and Committee meetings.

The Remuneration policy ofthe Company is uploaded on

the website of the Company on htt jaascom/wpa

content/uploads/ZO l 5/09/Nomination-Remuneration-

Policypdf

Details ofRem uneratien paid to Directors during the

year:

@



The remuneration paid to all the Directors during the Financial Year 201 8-19 is as stated below:

ExecutiveDirectors"

Mr. Shyarnsunder Mundra Nil 0 0 Nil 0 O 0 Nil

Mr. Vikalp Mundra Nil Nil 0 0 0 Nil

Mr. Anurag Mundra Nil 0 0 Nil, 0 0 0 Nil

N(in—executive Directors

Mr. Piyush Kumar Sinha 0 - 0 0 0 0 3 (30,000 0 3.60.000

Mrs. Yamini Karmarkar 0 0 0 0 0 24,000 24,000

Mr. Prakash Dandekar '0 0 0 0‘ 0 22.000 0 22,000
* The Notice Period & Severance Fees: ~ One month‘s notice or one inonths' salary in lieu thereof.

C.

None of the Non - executive Directors have any

pecuniary relationships or transactions with the

Company except sitting fees paid to them.

Your Company presently does not have performance
linked incentives for its Directors. No severance fee is

payable to the Managing Director and Joint Managing
Directors ofthe Company.

STAKEHOLDERS‘ RELATIONSH11’COMlVflTTE-E

The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions
of Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read

with Section l78 of the Companies Act. 2013. As on

EU 03.2019, the Committee was comprising of Mr.

Pralcash Dantlelrarasthe Chairman of the Committee &

Mrs. YaminiKairnarkar as a member of the Committee.

The terms ofreference for this committee is to looks into

the matters of shareholders / investors grievances
alongwith other matter listedbelow:

- Approval oftransfer ofshares and issue ofduplicatez"
spliti' consolidatedi' sub-division ofshares certificates.

- Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders?

security holders' grievances.

- Oversee the performance of the Company's registrar
and TransferAgents.

- Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of

services to investors.

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board

from time to time or enforced by any statutory

notification/ amendment or modification as may be

applicable.

Also, the Company Secretary of the Company is also

acting as the Secretary to the Committee.

MEETING OF - THE STAKEHOLDER'S

REIA’!‘IONSHIP COMMITE‘EE

During the year under review, only one meeting of the

Committee was held onl8th September. 2018, wherein

both the Members were present.

"NAMEAND‘DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE
OFFICER

Ms. Saloni Naiilu (we-f. 14.062019)

Company Secretary & Compliance officer

Membership No: A5 .9058

Ms. Shilpi Singh (upto 3 l.05.20l9)

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No: A3 5225

Ms. Shilpi Singh, Company Secretary of the Company,
was the Compliance Officer for resolution of

shareholder's / lnvestor's‘ Complaints. During the year

under review. 1 (One) complaints were received from the

shareholders. All complaints have been redressed to the

satisfaction of the shareholders and none of them were

pending as on March 3 l.
, 2019.

Status report on number of shareholder complaints!
requests received and replied by the Company for the

financialyear2018-l9:

A
es
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Status of iications ed for Public issuers -

‘

Nil

Non reee' t for Electronic Credits
'

Nil

Non‘rccei ot‘Refuncl Order -

'

Nil

Non~recei of Dividend Warrants » Nil

Non
'

ofAmiual R rt Nil

Total Nil

SCORES

Your Company has been registered on SCORES and

makes every effort to resolve all investor complaints
received through SCORES or otherwise Within the

statutory time limit of the receipt ofthe complaint.

I). COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

As on 3ll()3.2()l9,tlie Company had constituted a

separate Committee as CompensationCommittee
comprising of Mrs. Yamini Karmarkar as the

Chairperson of the Committee & Mr. 'Shyarnsunder
Miindra, Mr. Pralcash Dandekar and Mri Piyush Kurnar

Sinha as members ofthe Committee. The formation of

committee is to specifically deal in the Employee Stock

Option Schemes of the Company and all other matters as

maybgfielegated by the Board.

E. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

('CSR‘) COMMITTEE:
'

j3l.03,2019,the Corporate Social Responsibility
ttee consisted ofMr. Shyamsunder Mundra as the

Chairman of the Committee, and Mr. Vikalp Mundra, Mr.

Anurag Mundra 8: Mrs. Yamini Kannarkaras the

members of the Committee. The Committee’s

constitution is in compliance with Section l35 of the

Companies Act, 2013‘

Terms of Reference of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee:

. Formulate and recommend to the 8card. a Corporate

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

’ ‘ l 't ti]Dot ils of your Compan x \ uni General Meetings are

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil -'
'

Nil

1 1 Nil

ll Nil

Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the

activities to be undertaken by the Company as

specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,

2013;

- Recommend the amount of expenditure to be

incurred on theactivities referred to in clause (a); and

' Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
ofthe Company from time to time.

COMPANYPOLICIES

Your Company has adopted following policies in line with

the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations?
2015.

The below mentioned policies are uploaded under given link

on the website ofthe Company: http://uj aasieom/policy-Zi'

a) Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil mechanism);

b) Internal Financial Control;

c.) RelatedParty Transaction Policy;

d) Remuneration Policy;

c) Risk. Management Policy;

ll Board Diversity Policy;

g Material Subsidiary Policy;

11) Policy for preservation of documents and Archival

Policy;

1) Dividend Distribution Policy; and

j) Corporate SocialResponsibility Policy.

‘ing table:

Park, Block 8—1, PU-4, S"

Square, lndore~ 452010

(MR)
Lu

2209,2016 Corporate Office 3:30 PM. 1. Re-appointment of Mrs. Aar‘ti Jhav'eri (DIN200851063) as

situated at NRK Business Independent Director.

1" _

Rte—appointment of Mr. Rajiva Kumar Srivastava
5% NO' 74, Way Nag?“ (DIN:()2465001) as independent Director

Rc—appointment of Mr. Santosh Muchhal(DlN:00645172) as

lndependcntDirector.

4‘ For further issue ofsecurities by the Company.

@
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19.09.2017 Corporate Ofiice situated

at NRK Business Parks,
'

Block B—l, PU-4, Sc. No.

To offer further securitie. by way ofAD GD FPO/QIP etc.

upto a tune of Rs.500 crore. .l. ToAlter the Main Object Clause

ofthe Memorandtmi o‘fAssociation (MOA) ofthe Company.
74> Vijay Nagar Square,
lndore~ 452010 (MR)

18.09.2018 Corporate Office situated 3:30 RM. 1'. To Alter the Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of

at NRK Business Park. Association (MOA) o {the Company.

$0015.84? PU‘4’ 30' NO'
2. To offer, create, issue and allot securities up to an aggregate

’ 47 \Inay Nagar Square amount ofSOOcrorcs.
Indorc- 452010 (M.P.)

The Resolutions were passed with requisite majority. The

venue of the AGM ofthe Company has been chosen for its

central location, prominence and capacity. Further, no

business is required to be transacted through Postal Ballot at

the forthcomingAnnual General Meeting.

Details of Resolutions Passed through Postal Ballot

during RY. 2018—19.

There was No Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

during the FY. 2018-19.

MEANS OFCOMMUN ICATl‘ION

The Company regularly intimates un ~audited as well as

audited quarterly/half yearly {annual financial results to the

Stock Exchanges immediately alter these are approved and

taken on record by the Board in its meetings. These financial

results are normally published in the Free Press (English) and

in Chautha Sansar (Hindi), the vernacular newspaper. The

quarterly resultsand shareholding pattern are also available

at the website ofthc Company i.e. wwwuiaascom.

A separate dedicated section under “investor Relations" on

the Company‘s Website which gives the information on

unclaimed dividends, quarterly Compliance with stock

exchange and other relevant information of interest to the

shareholders

The Company's Annual Report is e—mailcd/ dispatched to all

the Shareholders of the Company and also made available on.

the Company's website wwwujaascom.

Pursuant to Sections 20 & 129 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 permit
companies to service- dcliveiy ofdocuments electronically on

the registered members‘/ shareholders‘ email addresses. The

Company, during the year under review sent documents, such

as notice calling the general meeting, audited financial

statements, Boards‘ Report, Auditors' Report etc. in

electronic form at the email addresses provided by the

shareholders and made available by them to the Company
through the dcpositories. Shareholders desiring to receive the

said documents in physical form continued to get the same in

physrcal form, upon request,

The presentations made to Institutional investors or to the

analyst are available at our website wwwujaas.com.

GENERALINFORNIATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

Annual General Meeting (AG
Dare 12m August. 2019

lime 4:30 P.M.

Venue Registered Office: Survey No. 211/1. Opp. Sector—C SCMetalman, Sanwer Road,
Industrial Area, Indore-4520 1 5(M.Pi)

Financial year 01" April, 2018 7 31“ March, 2019

Dividend Paymmt Date
,

—

'

Dane ofBookclosux-e 06'1‘August, 2019 to 12m August. 2019

Listing on. Stock Exchange National Stock Exchange

BandraKurla Complex
Bandra (East), Mumbai~4

Exchange Plaza, (:4, Block G

351?. India Limited

PJ. Towers, Dalal Street

Mumbai—40000‘l

0005 1

stock exchanges

Your Company has paid the annual listing fees for F.Yv 2019—20 to both the

NSE Symbol U‘IAAS

BSE Script Code 533644

Demat IS_IN No. for‘CDSL 8: “8991—0102

NSDL -

Board meefing for 29‘“ May, 2019

confideration of annual

account:

No. of shareholders as on. 31fl 45,366

March. 2019

C8)
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Stock Market Data:
>

-

L
.

High and'low price of the scrip of the Company in the financial year 2018-19:

Manth' National Snack Exchange 9f India Limited ESE Limited

.

High (115.)
‘

Low (Rs.) High (115.) Law(Rs.)

April, 2018 21.75
.

>

, _ _

15.20

I

21.70 15.20

May, 2018 17.80
,

13.90 17.70 . 13.85

June, 2018 14.85 10.70 14.70 10.20

July, 2018 13.20 8.95 13.31 9.00

August,2018 12.35 9.80 12.30 10.25

September 2018

'

11.35

V

'

8.75 11.45 8.50

October2018 9.40 7.95 9.45 8.00

November’2018 I>:"9.30‘: . 7.20 .

'>
I

9.79

‘ I

7.25

December 2018‘
V

19.95 I; ‘1
I.

I,
I V

>

9.75
'

'

- 7.28

Janualy1201'9 8.40 ~
.

' “-5.70
H

W

23.38”
I

V

I

5.80

February; 2019 8.30 4.80 8.30 4.90

March. 2019 7.90 6.10 7.90 6.21

Performance in campaign to Broad— Based indices such as 13813 SENSEX and NSF. Nifty:
The chart for comparison is giv- below:
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Share Tnnsfer System18: Share Transfer Agent:
Shareholders/investors’ Grievance Committee approves share transfers and meets as and when required. The

Company’s Share Transfers Agent, Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. processes these transfers. Share transfers are

registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are clear in all

respects. In cases where shares are transferred after sending notice to the transferors, in compliance of applicable
provisions, the period of transfer will be reckoned from the date of expiry of the notice.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/VVarrants or any Convertibleinstruments in the past and hence as

on March 31, 2019, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/VVarrants or any convertible

instruments.

Demateflalizafion/Rematefialjsafion:

The shares of the Company are traded in dematerialized form. As on 319‘March 2019, the Company‘s 200031080
shares are held by shareholders in'dematerialized form, aggregating 99.99%.0f the Equity Share Capital.

‘

No. 9f shares is on 315‘ March, 2019:—

In Physical Mode In CDSL .

. In NSDL

120 81631999 118399081

Distribution of Share owning as on 31a March, 2019

Shareholding of No. of % of Share Share Amount % to Total

Nominal Value ofRs. Shareholders holders (Rs.)
‘

1 '5000 44055 95.0178 32822440 16.4087

5001 —10000 1317 2.8405 10000073 4.9993

10001-20000 569 1.2272 8332729 4.1657

20001—30000 164 0.3537 4141000 2.0702

30001-40000
'

‘

81 ~ 0.1747 2890216 1.4449

40001—50000
, 56 011208 2552809 1.2762

50001—100000 76 0.1639 5546050 2.7726

100001— Above 47 0.1014 133745883 66.8625

CS)



Total 46365 100.00 200031200 100

Categories oquuity Shareholding as on 31"March2019: -

'

Sr.No Category No. ofEquity Shares held Percentage of Holding
. (%)

'

A.
_ Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter

Group.
1. Promoters

Individuals /HUF 121440280 60.72

Trust - 0 0

Sub Total (A) 121440280 60.72

CL» B. NonPromoters Holdings
1. Institutional Investors

Foreign Portfolio Investors /F11s 21600 0.01

Financial Institution/Banks 0 0

Any Others 25422 0.01

Sub Total (B) (1) v 47022 002

2. Nonlnstitutional Investors

Individuals (Holding Nominal Capital 60813781 30.40

upto 2 lakhs)
'

i 1

Individuals (Holding Nominal Capital in 4774346 2.39

excess of 2 lakhs)

‘NBFC registered with RBI 5050 0.00

Bodies Corporate 5217797 2.61

Clearing Member 1505018 0.75

Trusts
I

1000 0.00

>

J

NRI 6226906 3.11

Sub Total (B) (2) 78543898 . 39.26

GRAND TOTAL 200031200 100

Details of theipromotet’s shares under pledge : Nil

Foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 2 The Company follows a currency hedging policy that is aligned
with Market best practices, to limit of exchange volatility on earnings collections.

Plant Location : Details of our Manufacturing Units and Solar Parks is given
under Corporate Information head.

Invator Correspondence(Shareholders should address their correspondence to the Company’s Share Transfer agent
and Company at below given address)-

RTA— Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd Company Secretary Correspondence with Company

Bfgshare Services Pvt Ltd.

I

Registered Office Add: Registered Office Add:

Add: 1st Floor, Opp. Vasant Oasis Survey No. 211/1, Opp. Sector— Survey No. 211/1, Opp. Sector—

Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East C&Metalman, Sanwer Road Industrial C&Metalman, Sanwer Road

@
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Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra, Email Area, Indore-452010 (M.P.), Contact Industrial Area, Indore—452010

id: infogbbigshareonline.com No. 0731—4715300, Email id: (M.P.)

csgcbnjaascom

OTHER DISCLOSURES

3) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There is no transaction of material significant nature with related party that may have conflict with the interest of

the Company at large. The Related Party Transactions Policy as approved by the Board is available on'the website

of the Company under the investor relationship tab on our website. The web link for the same is-

lagolfing"aascoonlicyQ.

The related party disclosure in compliance with accounting standards as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 has been disclosed in the notes to the accounts forming a part of

this Annual Report.

17) DETAES OF NON-COMPLIANCE

There has been no non—compliance of any legal requirements nor there have been any strictures imposed by any

Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last three

years.

c) WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism as on 29‘h May, 2014. The Company takes

cognizance of the complaints made and suggestions given by the employees and others. Complaints are looked into

and whenever necessary, suitable corrective steps are taken. No employee of the Company has been denied access

to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

d) ANTI—SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY ,

The Company has in place an Anti—Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual

Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressa1) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. The Company conducts

regular awareness programs.

In reference to SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) (Sixth Amendment) Regulations, 2018,
further details are as under:

S.No. No. of Complaints filed No. of Complaints Disposed off No. of Complaints pending as on end

during the Financial year during the Financial Year of the Financial year
1. 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0

CE)
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e) ADOPTION OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENT AND COMPLIANCE OF MANDATORY

REQUIREMENTS:
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations in relation to

Corporate Governance in accordance with Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulations. The Company
has also adopted the following non—mandatory recommendations of Regulations 27 read with Part E of Schedule II

of the listing regulations:
1. Shareholder rights:

__ V

Half yearly results are forwarded to the stock exchanges and uploaded on the website of the Company
like quarterly results.

ii. Audit Qualifications:
p

During the year under review, there was no audit qualification in the Auditors’ Report on the

Company’s financial statements.

iii. Separate post ofChairman and CEO:

The Company has not appointed any CEO.

iv. Reporting of Internal Auditor:

- The Internal Auditor of the Company is a permanent invitee to the Audit Committee meeting and

regularly attends the meeting for reporting their findings of the internal audit to the audit committee

members. The Internal Auditor presents the internal audit report to the Audit Committee on quarterly
basis, which is being kept in the Audit Committee meeting and thereafter to the Board in the Board

meeting

"f“suasmIARY COMPANIES:

7'The Company doesn't have any material subsidiary ,as defined under Listing Regulations. However, the
V

YE

Company has formulated the material subsidiary policy and uploaded on the website of the Company. The

11)

i)

weblink for the same is:—h§tp:l[ujaas.com[poligy—Zl

g) y" FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKAND HEDGING'ACTIVITIES

The Company follows a currency hedging policy that is aligned with Market best practices, to limit of

exchange volatility on earnings and collections.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report form part of the Annual Report and including various

mattersspecified under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations.

CEO / CFO Certification

A Certificate in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure) Requirements
Regulations, 2015, signed by the Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer forms part of the

Corporate Governance Report.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board Members about the Risk Assessment and

minimizationprocedure, which are periodically reviewed by the Board.

A
(5.5)
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k) RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As stipulated by SEBI, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out by an independent Practicing

Company Secretary on quarterly basis to confirm reconciliation of the issued and listed capital, shares held in

dematerialized and physical mode and the status of the register of members.

1) DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The Company has followed the treatment laid down in the Accounting standards prescribed in the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India, in the preparation of financial statements. There are no audit qualifications in

the Company’s financial statements for the year under review.

m) DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SPECIFIED IN REGULATIONS 17

TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF SUB—REGULATION 2 OF REGULATION 46 OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE) REQUDIEMENTS, REGULATIONS, 2015

The Company has fully complied with the applicable requirement specified in Reg. 17 to 27 to the extent

applicable and clauses (b) to (i) of the sub- regulation (2) of regulation 46. Further, there has been no instance of

non—compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report.

11) DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT OF DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAJIWED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

There were no instances of undelivered shares returned to the Company. Therefore, no shares were credited to

the escrow account as per Regulation 39 read with Schedule VI of the Listing Regulations 2015.

Please insert other points of disclosures. like 2019-20 schedule
, unpaid / unclaimed dividend ett.. see last page

For & On Behalfof the Board ofDirectors

Place: Indore S.S. MUNDRA

Dane215‘h Iuly, 2019 » CHAIRMAN 8K MANAGING DIRECTOR

. DIN: 00113199

(a)
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CERTIFICATION BY THE CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY:

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure) Requirements) Regulations, 2015

We, S. S. Mundra, Chairman 8: Managing Director and AnuragMundra, CFO,oijaas Energy Limited, certify that:

I. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31“ March 2019 and

that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain

statements that might be misleading; and

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company5 affairs and are in compliance with the

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year,
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct;

3. We accept responsibility .for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have evaluated the effectiveness

of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we

have taken or propose to take to rectify the identified deficiencies; and

4.We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

a) there were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b) there were no significant changes in the accounting policies during the year; and

c) there were no instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial

repo ng.

Place: INDORE
'

S.S. MUNDRA ANU'RAG MUNDRA

Date: 15'1| July, 2019 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO

DIN: 00113199 DIN:00113172

DECLARATION

This is to certify that in line with the requirement of Regulation 17(5)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015, all the Directors of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have

solemnly affirmed that to the best of their knowledge and belief, have complied with the provisions of the Code of

Conduct during the financial year 2018—19

Place: Indore S.S. MUNDRA

Date:15“‘ July, 2019 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN:00113199

”é?
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AUDITORS’ CERTJFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS OF UIAAS ENERGY LIMITED

TO,

THE MEMBERS

UIAAS ENERGY LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by UIAAS ENERGY LIMITED (“the

Company”), for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24,

25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub—regulation (2) of regulation46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015”).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination

was limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the

financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the

representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulation.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR SMAK & C0.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Indore SRIDHAR MANDHANYA

Date: 1551111352019 . (PARTNER)
M.NO.:421425 . ,

,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of

Ujaas Energy Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ujaas Energy
Limited (“the Company”). which comprise the balance sheet

as at 3 l st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss

(including other comprehensive income), statement of

changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of otu‘ inlbrmation and

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Standalone financial statements give the information

required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true

and fair view in confoimity with accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia. ol‘ the state of a airs of the

company as at 31st March, 20l9, and its profit, total

comprehensive income. the changes in equity'and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditor‘s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section ofour report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical

requirements that are rclevantto our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions ofthe Companies Act: 2013

and the Rules tlieretnidcn and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide abasis for our opinion.

KeyAuditMattcrs

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

KeyAuditMatters

1. Revenue recognition — Fixed price development

contracts

The Group inter alia engages in Fixed—price development
contracts, where, revenue is recognized using the

percentage of completion computed as per the input
method based on management's estimate of contract

costs

We identified revenue recognition of fixed price
development contracts as a KAM considering w

V, Application of revenue recognition accounting standard

is complex and involves a number ofkey judgments and

estimates including estimating the future cost-to~

completion ofthese contracts, which is used to determine

the percentage of completion of the relevant

performance obligation;
There is an, inherentrisk around the accuracy ofrevenues

and cost estimation given the customized and complex
nature these contracts;

V!

> These contracts may involve onerous obligations on the

Company that require critical estimates to be made by
management; and

Auditor'sResponsc

Our audit procedures on revenue recognized from fixed price
development contracts included

$3 Obtaining an understanding of the systems, processes
and controls implemented by management for recording
and calculating revenue and the associated cost

> Involving specialists to assess the design and operating
effectiveness ofcontrols:

> On selected samples of contracts, we tested that the

revenue recognized is in accordance with the accounting
standard by—
- Evaluating the identification of performance

obligation;
0 Testing management‘s calculation of the estimation

ofcontract cost and onerous obligation, i'fany. We:

~ Observed that the estimates ofcost to complete were

reviewed and approved by appropriate levels of:

management;

' Performed a retrospective review of costs incurred

with estimated costs to identify significant variations

and verify whether those variations have been

considered in estimating the remaining costs to

complete the contract; .

. Assessed the appropriateness of work in progress

(contract assets) on balance sheet by evaluating the

underlying documentation to identify possible

e
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delays in achieving milestones which may require change
in estimated costs to complete the remaining performance
obligations; and

'

- Performed test of details including analytics to

determine reasonableness ofcontract costs

2. Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosures of revenues and other related

balances in View of adoption of Ind AS 115 “Revenue

from Contracts with Customers” (new revenue

accounting standard)

The application ofthe new revenue accounting standard

involves some key points which includes identification

of contract with customer, identification of distinct

performance obligations, determination of transaction

price of the identified performance obligations, the

appropriateness of the basis used to measure revenue

recognized. Additionally, new revenue accounting
standard contains disclosures which involves collation of

information in respect of disaggregated revenue and

periods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be satisfied subsequent to the balance

shectdate.

Auditor's Response

PrincipalAudit Procedures

We assessed the Company's process to identify the

impact of adoption of the new revenue accounting
standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of the

design and operating effectiveness of the internal

controls and substantive testing as follows:

Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to

implementation oft ie new revenue accounting standard. 4.

Sample selected from continuing and new contracts, and

tested the operating effectiveness of the internal control,

relating to identification of the distinct performance
obligations and determination oftransaction price.

We have performed the following procedures: Read,
analysed and identified the distinct performance
obligations in these contracts. Compared these

performance obligations with that identified and

recorded by the Company. Considered the terms of the

contracts to determine the transaction price including
any variable consideration to verify the transaction price
used to compute revenue and to test the basis of

estimation ofthe variable consideration.

Sample of revenues disaggregated by type and service

offerings was tested with the performance obligations
specified. in the underlying contracts. Performed

analytical procedures for reasonableness of revenues

disclosedby type and service offerings. We reviewed the

collation of information and the logic of the report

generated from the budgeting system used to prepare the

disclosure relating to the periods over which the

remaining performance obligations will be satisfied

subsequcntto the balance sheet date.

Evaluation ofuncertain tax positions
The Company operates in multiple jurisdictions and is

subject to periodic challenges by local tax authorities on

a range of tax matters during the normal course of

business including direct and indirect tax matters. These

involve significant management judgment to determine

the possible outcome of the uncertain tax positions.
consequently having an impact on related accounting
and disclosures in the financial statements.

Auditor's Response

Our audit procedures include the following substantive

procedures:

> Obtained understanding of key uncertain tax

positions; and

> We along with our internal tax experts
_.

~ Read and analysed select key correspondences,
external legal opinions / consultations by
management forkey uncertain tax positions;

— Discussed with appropriate senior management
and evaluated management's underlying key
assumptions in estimating the tax provisions;
and

v—.
- Assessed managements estimate of the possible
outcome ofthe disputed cases

Recovcrability from Renewable Energy Certificates

The Company has material balance ofrenewable energy
certificates included in “Other FinancialAsset“~ Note 1 l

,

which is subject to adjudication ot‘pending litigation at

Apex Court

Auditor‘s Response

Our audit procedures include the following substantive

procedures:
.\

r Obtained understanding ofkey uncertain positions:
and

> Analysed earlier / preceeding judgements in the

relatedmatters

> Analysed select key correspondences, external legal
opinions /" consultations by management for key
uncertain positions

E> Discussed with appropriate senior management
and evaluated management's underlying key
assumptions in estimating the provisions; and

f'\
as



20‘h ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019 E was;

"P Assessed management‘s estimate of the possible
outcome oi‘the disputed cases

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor's ReportThercon

The Company‘s Board of Directors is responsible for the

preparation of the other information. The other information

comprises the inibrmation included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s

Information, but does not include the standalone financial

statements and our auditor‘s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not

cover the other information and we do not express any form

ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with, our audit of the standalone financial

statements. our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the standalone financial

statements or our lmowledge obtained during the course of

our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that

there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we

are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the

matters. ated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“theAct”) with respect to the preparation ol‘these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including the

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application ofappropriate implementation and

maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ot‘thc

financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the ind. AS financial statements. management is

responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related

to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company‘s financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the rislcs ofmaterial misstatement of

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

rnisrepresentatienswetheoymrideof internal control.

b. Obtain an rmderstanding of internal financial controls

relevant to the audit in order to design, audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and

the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

c, Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagementls use of

the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company‘s ability to continue as

@



a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor‘s

report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiiy
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall, presentation, structure and content

of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation. ,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the

financial statements that, individually orin aggregate. makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope ofour audit work

and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate

the eil‘ect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements. »

We communicate with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with

governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with

govemance. we determine those matters that were of most

significance in the audit of the standalone financial.

statements or" the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section, 143 of the

Companies Act,_ 20 l 3, we give in the AnnexureA a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to

the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthcAct, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination ol‘those books.

ct
_

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive income), Statement of

Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account,
'

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial

statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified‘under Section 133 oftlic Act, read with Rule 7

ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4.

c. On the basis of the written representations received from

the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on ’3lst March, 2019 from being
appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) of the

Act.

i‘. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial,

controls over financial reporting ofthe Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure 13”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and‘A-uditors) Rules; 2014, in our

opinion and to the best ofour information and according
to the explanations given to us:

so

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial

statements — Refer Note 33 to the financial

statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract

including derivative contract for which there were

material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,

required to be transferred, to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company

For SMAK & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 020.120C)
CA ShridharMandhanya

(Partner)
M.No.421425

Place : Indore

Date : 29/032019

@
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S

REPORT

Referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading of “Report on

Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of

even date to the membeis of Ujaashnergy Limited on the

Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2019.

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

In respect ofits FixedAssets :

a. The Company is maintaining proper records

shorting full particulars. including quantitative
details and situation offixed assets

b. As explained to us, the fixed assets of the Company
haVe been physically verified by the management

dufing the year whichin our opinion is reasonable

having regard to the size of the Company and the

nature ct its assets No material discrepancies
between the hook records and the physical inventory
have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of

verifieation is reasonable.
‘

'

1:. According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis ()1 our examination oi the

records of the Company the title deeds of

immovable properties are heldin the name of the

Company
In re.‘

_

"

of its Inventories:

The inventories has been physically verified by the

Management during the year. In our opinion, the

frequency.- of verification is reasonableand no material

di screparrc 1 es were noticed.

According to the information and explanations given to

us, the Company has granted unsecured loans to one

company covered in the register maintained under

section, 189 of the Companies Act. 2013. The company

has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to firms,
LLPS or other parties covered in the register maintained

under section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. In respect
ofthe aforesaid loans granted :

a. The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans

are. in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicialo the

Company's interest;

b. The loan has been repaid and there is no amount

outstanding at the endof the year.

In, our opinion and according to the infonnation and

explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

with respect to the loans and investments made. The

company has not given any guarantee or provided any

security in terms ofsection 1 85 and 186 ofthe Act.

in our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted

vi.

Vii.

deposits from the public within the meaning of Section

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 20l 3 and the Rules, framed there under.

As informed to us no Order has been passed by the

Company Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any

otherTribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained

by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the

Central Government under sub—section (1) of Section

148 of the Companies Act. 2013 and are of the opinion
that prima facie the prescribed records have been made

and maintained. We have. however. not made a detailed

examination of the cost records with a View to determine

whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect ofStatutory dues :

a) According to the information and explanationsgiven
to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employee's state insurance, income

tax. sales tax, goods and service tax, service tax, duty
ofcustoms, duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess and

any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. There were no undisputed statutory dues

in arrears, as at 3 1 st March, 2019 for a period ofmore

than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, value

added tax, income tax, service tax, goods and service

tax, duties of customs, duties ofexcise which have

not been deposited with appropriate authorities on

account ofany dispute except as follows :

Name of

the Statute

Forum Where

dispute is

pending

Nature of

Liability

(Amount Related

in Lacs) Period

Income Tax Income tax 2.57

Act, I 961

FY

2005-06

CIT

Act, 1961 (Appeals)

viii. According to the records ofthe company examined by us

and as per the information and explanations given to us,

the Company has not defaulted in repayment ofloans and

borrowings to a financial institution, bank or government
as on the balance sheet date. The Company has not issued

any debenture.

In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company has not raised

money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations

given to us, the company has not raised any term loan

@
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during the year.

x. During the course of our examination of the books of

account and record's of the Company,-carried out in

accordance With the generally accepted auditing
practices in india and according to the information and

explanations given to Us, we have neither come across

any instance or‘material fraud by the Company or on the

company by the officers or employees, noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we been informed of

such case by the management

xi. According to the information and explanations given to

us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has paid I provided for

managerial remuneration in accordance with the

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of

section 197 read with Schedultho the Act.

xii. In our opinion and according to information and

explanation given to us, the company is not a Nidhi

Company therefore, the provision of para 3 (xii) of the

Order is not applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to

us and based on our examination ol‘the records of the

Company, transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with sectionsl77 and l88 of the Act where .

applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to

us and based on our examination of the records of the

company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement ofshares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year, therefore the

provision ofpara 3 (xiv) ofthe Order is not applicable to

the company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company has not entered

into any nonocash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him during the year, hence the provision
of para 3 (xy)_ of the Order is not applicable to the

company. ‘

xvi/The company is not required to be registered under

section 45—IA of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934

therefore, the provision ofpara 3 (xvi) of the Order is not

applicable to the company for the year under audit.

For SMAK & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 0281200
CA ShridharMandhanya

Place : lndorc (Partner)
Date : 29/053019 M.No.421425

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S

REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL

STATENIENTS 0FUJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause

(i) of Sub—section 3 of. Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 (“theAcm
'

7 ,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of Ujaas Energy Limited (“the Company”) as of

March 3 l
,
20l 9 in conjunction with our audit ofthe financial

statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial

Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued

by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuringthe orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence to company‘s
policies, the safeguarding oi" its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the
‘

CompaniesAct, 20l3.

Auditors‘ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company‘s
internal. financial controls over financial reporting based on

our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed under: section l43(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ol’internal financial

controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated
effectively in all material, respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit

evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and their operating
efi‘ectiveness. Our audit ol'internal financial controls over

@
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financial repelting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks ofmaterial

misstatement of'the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company‘s internal financial controls system

overfinancialreporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation offinancial statements for external purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company‘s internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l)

pertain to tltezniaintenance of records that, in reasonable

detail, accurate] and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of. the’asseLs of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit; preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that rcceiptsj‘a' icxpenditttres of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the

company's assets that could have a material cliect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial,

control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies orprocedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an

adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential.

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of

India.

For SMAK & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 02012.0(?)
CA ShridharMandhanya

(Partner)

l\«l.No.421425

l’lace : lndore

Date : 29i05/20‘l9
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UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CI L31260MP1999PLC013571

BALA. . SHEET AS AT 3181’ EVIARCH 2019 akhs

. As at As at
”mums NW”

31st March. 2019 3lst March, 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 16,478.67 17,35 1.16

(b) Intangible assets la 22.77 33.50

(0) Financial assets

(i) Non current investments 2 254.27 290.15

(ii) Loans 3 l .1 1 2910

(ii) Other financial assets 4 712.1 5 957.57

(d) Other non—current assets 5 53.79 70.95

Total non-current assets 17,522.76 18,732.43

Current assets

(2) Inventories 6 5,428.50 9,78 6.32

(13) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 7 1 5,670.55 18,440.85

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 65.08 692.04

(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 9 1,380.84 3,323.52

(iv) Loans 10 168.32 197.40

(v) Other financial assets 11 1,499.94
. 2,022. 17

(c) Current tax assets (net) 12 276.2] 367.59

(d) Other current assets 13 1 333.58 1 516.75

Total current assets 25,823.02 36,346.64

Total assets 43.345.78 55,079.07

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity share capital 14 2,000.31 2,000.00

(1)) Other equity 15 20159.0] 19.517.46

Total equity 22,159.32 21,517.46

Liabilities

Non—current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Long term borrowings 16 5,762.50 6,800.40

(1)) Provisions 17 31 .98 24.04

(C) Defemd tax liabilities (net) 18 3 792.28 4 354.65

Total non-current liabilities 9,586.76 11,179.09

Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19 7,290.34 5,996.62

(ii) Trade payables 20 2,301.87 12,757.53

(iii) Other financial liabilities 21 1,201.79 1,385.11

(b) Other current liabilities 22 l 73.97 1,456.28

(0) Provisions 23 7.36 40.32

(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 24 624.37 746.66

Total current liabilities 11,599.70 22,382.52

Total liabilities 21,186.46 33,561.61

Total equity and liabilities 43 345.78 55.079.07

Notes to accounts forming an integral part ofthe financial statement. 01 to 48

General company information and significant accounting policies A & B

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR SMAK & co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Fin-n Reg No. 020120C)

CA SHRIDHAR MANDHANYA SHILPI SINGH

Partner Company Secretary

Membership No.421425 M No. ASSZZS

Place: Indore
.

Date: 294154019

FORAND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S.S. MUNDRA ANURAG MUNDRA

Chairman and Managing CFO and Joint Managing
Director Director

DIN: 00113199 DIN: 00113172

@
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UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CIN : L31200MP1999PLC013571

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3lst March 201.9

Pig in INR Lnléis

,

l N t
For the Year ended For the Year ended 3lst

Pam“ “'5 ° “5
31st March 2019 March 2018

1. INCOME

21. Revenue from operations 25 15,600.15 33,417.31

b. Other Income 26 574.69 326185

Total Income 16,174.84 33,744.16

2. EXPENSES

a. Cost ofmaterials consumed 27 11,204.68 25,339.99

1). Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in—progress and stock-in-trade 28 97.99 45.18

c. Employee benefits expenses 29 1,074.93 2,081.35

d. Finance costs 30 1,658.31 1,692.23
e. Depreciation and amortization expense 1 827.90 822.00

f. Other expenses 31 1,195.46 1,912.30

Total Expenses 16,059.27 31,893.05

3. Profit before exceptional items and tax (1-2) 115.57 1,851.11

4. Exceptional Items (Refer Note 44) 2.07 -

5. Profit ‘bcforc tax (3+4) 117.64 1,851.11

6. Tax expense: . 32

(1) Current tax 24.34 401.04

(2) Deferred tax (567.52) (250.78)

7. Profit for the Year (56) 660.82 1,700.85

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Net loss/(gain) on remesurements ofdefined benefit plans 15.20 56.96

Tax impact thereon (5.15) (19.71)

Total other comprehensive income 10.05 37.25

Total comprehensive income 670.87 1,738.10

8. Earning per Equity share

Face value ofRe. 1/— each

Basic & Diluted (in Re.) 39 0,33 0.85

Notes to accounts forming an integral part of the financial statement. 01 to 48

General company information and significant accounting policies A & B

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR SMAK & C0.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Reg No. 0201200)
CA SHRIDHAR MANDHANYA SHILI’I SINGH

Partner Company Secretary

Membership No.421425 M No. A35225

Place: Indore

Date: 29—05—2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S.S. MUNDRA ANURAG MUNDRA

Chairman and Managing CFO and Joint Managing
Director Director

DIN: 00113199 DIN: 00113172

Cd)
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UJtXAS ENERGY LIMITED

CTN : 31200‘1P1999P11C013571

CASH. 1LOW STAI‘EM N1 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019

Fit: in INR Lakhs

. 2018-20 19 2017-2018

[I l E] E 0
. .

Profit before tax 117.64 1,851.11

Adjusted for :

Depreciation / amortization expense 827.90 822.00

Provision for doubtful debts (Net of Reversal) 34.85 36.47

Interest Income (264.13) (269.73)
Dividend Income - (8.82)
Finance Cost 1,658.31 1,692.23
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 15.20 56.96

Unrealised gain/loss on Foreign Exposure 14.31 (22.12)
Profit on sale ofProperty, plant and equipment (8.58) —

Employee Stock Option Expenses (29.32) 29.73

Profit on sale of non current investment (9.92) (44.84)

Operating profit before working capital changes 2,356.26 4,142.99 .,

Adjusted for : >

Trade and other receivables 3,576.44 (580.44) .

Inventories
'

4,357.82 (5,284.07)
7

Trade and other payables (11,960.62) (579.32)
Cash Generated from Operations (1,670.10) (2,300.84)
Taxes Paid (Net) (55.26) (1,120.47)

Net Cash Generated from I (Used in) Operating Activities (1 725.36) (3,421.31)

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment (5.01) (189.35)
Proceeds from Property, plant and equipment 68.91 -

Interest Received 159.65 175.80

Disposal of subsidary 15.80 -

Sales of non-current Investments
'

30.00 (246.42)
Sales of current Investment - 2,860.65
Fixed deposit pledged having maturity more than 3 months 2,231.22 (437.54)
Dividend received - 8.82

Net Cash (Used in) I Generated from Investing Activities 2,500.57 2,171.96

12 ] E] i E
. . . .

Repayment of Borrowings (1,037.90) (1 .049.04)
Proceeds from Borrowings 1,293.73 3,184.15
Increase in share capital 0.3 I -

Dividend paid (Including dividend distribution tax) - (120.35)
Finance cost (l ,658.3 1) (1,707.60)

Net Cash (Used in) l Generated from Financing Activities (1 402.17) 307.16

Net Increase / (Decrease)‘in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (626.96) (942.19)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beg-inning of the Year 692.04 1,634.23
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of the Year 65.08 692.04

Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (626.96) (942.19)

11 h E iv 1 n in

Cash on hand 28.47 36.39
Balances with banks 36.61 655.65

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR SMAK & C0.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Reg No. 020120C)

CA SHRIDHAR MANDHANYA SI'HLPI SINGH

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No.421425 M No. A35225

Place: Indore

Date: 29—05-2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S.S. MUNDRA

Chairman and Managing
Director

DIN: 00113199

ANURAG MUNDRA

CFO and Joint Managing
Director

DIN: 00113172
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UJA AS ENERGY LllVflTED

CIN : L31200MP1999PLC013571

Statement of ChangcsinEquity (SOCIE) for the year ended

A. Equity Share Capital Fig in INR Lakhs

Particulars No. shares Total

Balance as at 1 April 2017 200000000 2,000.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

.

Balance as at 31 March 2018 200000000 2,000.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year 31200 0.31

Balance as at 31 March 2019
.

200031200 2,000.31

B. Other Equitv

’

.

Fig in INR Lakhs

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars

, , Total

Security General Reserve ESOP Remined
Premmm earnings

Balance as at 1 April 2017 8,463.24 739.85 - 8,666.90 17,869.99

Profit for the year 1,700.85 1,700.85
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 37.25 37.25

Total comprehenSive income forthe year 1,738.10 1,738.10

Equity dividend ft" (100.00) (100.00)
Tax on equity dividend (20.36) (20.36)

Employee Stock 015tion Plan 29.73 29.73

Balance as at 31 March 2018 8,463.24 739.85 29.73
'

10,284.64 19,517.46

Profit for the year .

- - ~ 660.82 660.82

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - 10.05 10.05

Total comprehensive income for the year 8,463.24 739.85 29.73 10,955.51 20,188.33

Employee Stock Option Plan - - (29.32) - (29.32)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 8,463.24 739.85 0.41 10,955.51 20,159.01

Notes to accounts, general company information and significant accounting policies forming an integral part of

the financial statement.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR SMAK & CO. OF UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Reg No. 020120C)
CA SHRIDHAR MANDHANYA SHILPI SINGH S.S. MUNDRA ANU'RAG MUNDRA

Partner Company Secretary Chairman and Managing CFO and Joint Managing

Membership No.421425 M No. A35225 Director Director

Place: lndore DIN: 00113199 DIN: 00113172

Date: 29-05-2019 {’7}
U



jaas UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended SlstMarch 2019

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Corporate Information
I V

Ujaas Energy Limited(UEL) (“the company”) was incorporated in the year 1999 having its registered office

Survey No.211/l, Opp. Sector- C & Metalman Sanwer Road Industrial Area, Indore- 452015. (Madhya
Pradesh) is engaged in Generation of solar power and manufacturing, sales and services of solar power plants /

projects. Company has setup solar parks at lchhawar Dist. sehore - gagorni at dist. rajgarh, susner-barod—

rojhani at dist. agar, and betcha at dist. shajapur in the state of madhya pradesh. The company is a public
limited company and its shares are listed on bombay stock exchange (BSE) and national stock exchange
(NSE).

. Significant accounting policies

. Statement of compliance
The separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (“Ind
AS”) notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the rules notified under the

relevant provisions ofthe Act.

Basis ofPreparation:
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as

explained1n the accounting policies mentioned below.

.

. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non—current as pervthe Company’s. normal operating
‘cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cuirent and non-current classification ofassels and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements including notesthereon are presented in IndianRupees (“Rupees” or “INR”), which is

the Company’s functional and presentation currency, All amounts disclosed in the financial statements
'

including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest 121in of Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule

111 to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual 1esults may diffe1 frbom these estimates. Estimates and underlying

assumptions are 1eviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 1ecognizedin the period
in which the estimates are revised andIn any future periods affected.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal

operating cycle of twelve months and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have

significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are:

i. Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivable.

ii. Recognition and measurement ofprovision and contingencies.

@
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iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives ofProperty, plant and equipment / Intangible Assets.

iv. Recognition of deferred tax.

v. Income Taxes.

vi. Measurement ofdefined benefit obligation.
vii. Impairment ofNon-financial assets and financial assets.

d. Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, except scrap are valued at net realisable value. 1

Cost of inventory is arrived at by using Weighted Average Price Method. Cost of inventory generally

comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventory to their

present location and condition.

e. Revenue Recognition

The company recognised revenue i.e. account for a contract with a customer, only when all of the

following criteria are met:

(a) the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with other

customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations;

(b) the entity can identify each party’s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred;

(c) the entity can identify the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred;

(d) the contract has commercial substance (ie the risk, timing or amount of the entity’s future cash flows is

expected to change as a result of the contract); and

(e) it is probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the

goods or services that will be transferred to the customer. In evaluating whether collectability ofan amount

of consideration is probable, an entity shall consider only the 3 customer’s ability and intention to pay that

amount of consideration when it is due. The amount of consideration to which the entity will be entitled

may be less than the price stated in the contract if the consideration is variable because the entity may offer

the customer a price concession.

Measurement
'

When (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, company recognise as revenue the amount of the

transaction price (which excludes estimates of variable consideration that are constrained) that is allocated to

that performance obligation.

The transaction price is the amount that the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring
promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example,
some sales taxes). The consideration promised may include fixed amounts, variable amounts, or both.

(i) Revenuerecognition Sale ofPower

Revenue from sale of Power is recognized at point in timebasis on acceptance by Electricity Distribution

Company/Consumers of units generated and after giving allowance for wheeling and transmission loss.

(ii) Rendering of Services

Revenue from rendering ofservices is recognized over time as and when the customer receives the benefit of

the company’s performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment for services transferred.

Unbilled revenue represents value of services performed in accordance with the contract terms but not billed.

A
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(in) Sale of Solar products
Revenue from turnkey contracts is recognised over time to the extent ofperformance obligation satisfied and

control is transferred to the customer. Contract revenue is recognised at allocable transaction price which

represents the cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of

completion method. Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost ofwork performed to—date, to the total

estimated contract costs.

(iv) Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is

recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive the income is established as per
the terms ofthe contract.

(v) Dividend and Interest income

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method. Dividend income is

recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company’s right to receive payment is established.

f. Property, Plant and Equipment

(1) Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any, Free hold land is measured at cost.

The cost of an item ofproperty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and

non-refundable purchase taxes, afier deducting trade discounts and rebates, acquisition or construction cost

including borrowing costs, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management and the initial estimate of
the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are

accounted for as separate items (major components) ofproperty, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item ofproperty, plant and equipment is recognised in statement ofprofit or

loss.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure ,

. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the

expenditure will flow to the company.

(iii) Capital work in progress

Assets under erection/installation are shown as "Capital work in progress", Expenditure during construction

period are shown as “pro-operative expenses" to be capitalized on erection/installations of the assets.

iv (iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided in the manner specified in Schedule H to the

Companies Act, 2013 except based on technical evaluation the useful life of Solar power generation plant is
considered 25 years which is different from that prescribed in schedule ll ofthe Act. Depreciation of Property,
plant and equipment is the difference between Original cost / revalued amount and the estimated residual value
and is charged to the statement ofprofit and loss over the useful life on straight line basis. The estimated useful
life ofproperty, plant and equipment and estimated residual value is'taken as prescribed under Schedule H to

the Companies Act, 2013.
’

Depreciation on additions during the year is provided on pro rata basis with reference to date of

addition/installation. Depreciation on assets disposed /discarded is Charged up to the date on which such asset

is sold. Freehold land and Assets held for sale are not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each balance
sheet date, any changes therein are considered as changes in estimate and accordingly accounted for

@
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prospectively. Gains and losses on disposal are‘determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts.

These are included in the statement ofProfit and Loss.

g. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will

flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. Gains or losses arising from

derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised.

i. Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses Intangible assets

developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset. 3

ii. Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the

specific asset to which it relates or when the development stage is achieved All other expenditure, including
expendituie on internally generated goodwill and b1ands, when incurredlS recognised11’! statement ofprofit
and loss. -

iii. Amortisation

Amo1tisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the

straight—line method over their estimated usefiil lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit and

loss.

Amortisation- methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and

adjustedprospectively, if required.

Intangible assets - Computer software are amortized over a period of 3 years.

h. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset

or a group" of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the

amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets

that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other

assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating unit. Ifany such indication exists, an estimate of the

recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable

amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the company

considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If

the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event

occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized impainnent loss is reversed

through profit or loss.

When an impaiirnent loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount ofthe asset (or a cash-generating unit) is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no impairment loss been

recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in Statement ofProfit and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amortization.

5'“ Foreign currency transactions and translations

(i) All transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of the exchange prevailing on the dates when

the relevant transactions took place; any gain/ loss on account of the fluctuations in the rate of exchange is

recognized in the statement ofProfit and Loss.

/'\
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(ii) Monetary items in the form of loans, current assets and current liabilities in foreign currencies at the close

of the year are” converted in the Indian currency at the appropriate rate of exchange prevailing on the dates of

the Balance Sheet. Resultant gain or loss on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange is recognized in the

statement ofProfit and Loss.

(iii) Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair Value in a foreign currency are translated in to

filnctional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are

measured in terms ofhistorical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

(iv) In respect of the Forward Exchange Contracts entered into to hedge foreign currency risks, the difference

between the Forward Rate and Exchange Rate at the inception of the contract is recognized as income or

expense.

Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all

attached conditions will be complied with When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as

income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are

expensed. When the grant relates to an‘ asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected
useful life of the related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value

amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of

the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by
governments or related institutions, with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of

this favorable interest is regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognised and

measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying
value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy
applicable to financial liabilities,

The Company has chosen to present grants related to an asset item as other income in the statement of profit
and loss.

Employee benefits

Defined Contribution plan
Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution

payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as

an expense when an employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plan
The company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed.5 Yrs of service with company at the time

when the employee leaves the company as per the payment ofgratuity act 1972

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the actuarial valuation on

projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts

included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts

included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet

with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognised in other comprehensive income shall not

be reclassified to profit or loss in a subsequent period.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the

@
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statement ofprofit and loss:

0 Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs; and

. Net interest expense or income

Short term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services

rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employees renders the services. These

benefits include compensated absence also.

Long term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period1n

which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability using the actuarial valuation on

projected unit credit method made at the end of financial year.

Share based payments
Share based compensation benefits are provided to employees under the Employee Stock Option Scheme

2015

The fair value of options granted under the Employee Stock Option Scheme 2015 is recognised as an

employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in equity, The total amount to be recognised is

determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted:

0 including any market performance conditions (eg., the entity’s share price)
0 excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance vesting conditions (e. g. profitability,

- sales growth targets and remaining an employee of the entity over a specified time period), and

0 including the impact of any non-vesting Conditions (eg. the requirement for employees to save

orholdings shares for a specific period of time).

The total expenses are amortized over the vesting/service period.

At the end of each period, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest

based on the service and non-market performance vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to

original estimates, if any, in the statement ofprofit and loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

In case of share based payments to employees of the parent company and its subsidiaries, in the separate
financial statements, the parent company records a debig recognising an increase in the investment in the

subsidiaries and a credit to equity.

1. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs dilectly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset that

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready fo1 its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of

the cost of the asset All other borrowing costs ale expensed1n the periodin which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the

arrangement ofborrowed funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as

an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

rn. Segment Accounting Policies

(i) The company has disclosed business segment as the primary segment.Based on the criteria mentioned in Ind

AS 108 “Operating Segment” the company has identified its reportable segments.

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the company’s performance and allocates resources

based on an analysis of various performance indicators by operating segments. The CODM reviews revenue

and gross profit as performance indicator for all of the operating segments. The various segment identified by
the company comprised as under: -

A
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Name of Segment . Comprised of

Solar Power-Generation and - Generation and distribution ofPower Units,
Maintenance Operation
and Maintenance of solar Power Plants

Manufacturing and Sale of Solar Plant -
. Manufacturing and sales of Solar Power System Power Plant

(ii) Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities include respective amounts directly
identified with the segment and also an allocation on reasonable basis of amounts not directly identified. The

expenses which are not directly relatable to the business segment are shown as unallocated corporate cost.

Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as un-allocable corporate
assets and liabilities respectively.

(iii) The Company has identified geographical segments as the secondary segment. Secondary segments comprise
of domestic and export markets. However, company has no export sales.

(iv) The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for

preparing and presenting financial statements ofthe company as a whole.

In. Leases

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as finance lease or an operating lease. Leases under which the

company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership areclassified as finance leases. When

acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the

inception of lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction

of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the statement ofprofit and loss.

Other leases are treated as operating leases, with payments are recognized as expense in the statement ofprofit
and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term, unless the payments are structured to increase in line with

the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

0. Tax Expenses
Tax expense or credit comprises of current income tax and deferred tax.

Current tax .

Current income-tax expense or credit is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities

in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those

that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
'

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in QC! or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI

or directly in equity.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in

the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are

generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable

profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred

tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of

assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

@
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re—assessed at each reporting date and are

recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset

to be recovered. .,, .

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to applyIn tli periodin wh h
the liability15 settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

_

_

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordancerwith the tax laws in India, s
a ..

.

which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax

liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred-tax asset in the balance sheet When the asset can be

measured reliably, and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: -

a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets againstcurrent tax liabilities; and

b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority on the same taxable entity.

p. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result ofpast events and

it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and

the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. ,

'A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from-past events whose existence Will be confirmed by .

.i the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or

a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

_

"

required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
'

_ .,The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
'

‘« by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of

the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized, but its existence is disclosed in the financial statements.

q. Fair Value Measurement

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values for financial

instruments.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The

management regiflarly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party
. information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the management

assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the

requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair Value hierarchyin which such valuations should be

classified.
.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as- far as

possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in

the valuation techniques as follows: -

Level I: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either di1ect1y (ie. as prices) or indirectly (ie. derived fromprices).
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value

hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value

hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end ofthe reporting period
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during which the change has occurred.

1‘. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a'financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivatiVe contracts such as foreign
currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options; and embedded

derivatives in the host contract.

i. Financial assets

Classification

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of

its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the

financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the

acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or

loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the

date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Financial Asset measured at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortiscd cost ifboth the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual

cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate (EIR) method Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The ElR amortisation is

included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial Asset measured at .fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial assets included within the FVOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date

at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the

company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in

the profit and loss.

On derecognition of the non-derivative debt instruments designated at FVOCl,cumulative gain or loss
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previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Whereas On derecognition of

the equity instruments designated at FVOCI,‘ cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is

reclassified from the equity to retained earnings.
Interest earned whilst holding FVOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income ‘using the EIR method.

Financial Asset measured at fair value through profit and 16$ (FVTPL) 5
»

FVTPLrs a residual category for financial asset. Any financial asset, which does not meet the criteria for
‘,

categorization as at amortized cost 0'1 as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. .
.

'

In addition the group company may elect to classify a financial asset, .’which otherwise meets amortized ,

cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such electionis allowed only if doing so reduces or
'

eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair
value

with all changes recognized
in the profit and loss. .

Derecognition -
'

.

1 ‘A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part ofa company of similar financial

assets)15 primarily derecog'nised (i.e. removed from the company’s balance sheet) when:

i. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

ii. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fiom the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash’ flows in full' Without material delay to a third party under. a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards, of the asset,

'

but has transferred control of the asset.

iii. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fiom an asset or has entered into a

pass—through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of

ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the

asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the

extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated

liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and

obligations that the company has retained.

iv. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance With Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of1mpai1'ment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt

securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition'ofimpairment loss allowance on:

i. Trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right frdm its initial

recognition.
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ii. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines

that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has

not increased significantly, lZ—monthiECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk

has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument

improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since' initial recognition, then the

entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ii. Financial liabilities

Classification
'

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Such liabilities, including derivatives that are

liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.
'

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss or amortised costs -

All. financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net ofdirectly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, financial

guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments. .

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at ,fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities heldfor trading and

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
. liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near

term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not

designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by lnd-AS 109. Separated embedded

derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognisedin the profitor loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fai1 value through profit or loss are designated at

the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in lnd—AS l09 Financial Instruments are satisfied.

For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changesin own credit risk are

recognized in OCI. These gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changesin fair value of such liability are

. 1ecognised1n

the statement. ofprofit or loss. -

, Loans and borrowings .

I

Afier initial recognition, interest—bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the BER. method. Gains and losses are recognised1n profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the BIR. The ElR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement

ofprofit and loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different tenns, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modificationrs treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability
The difference1n the respective carrying amounts is recogrused1n the statement ofprofit and loss
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Offsetting
‘

'

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presentedIn the balance sheet

When, and when the company has a legally entorceable right to set off the amount and it intends either to
i

settle them on netbasis or to realize the
asset

and
settle

the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
,

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and

forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign Currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks,

respectively. Such derivative financial-instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a

derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re—measured at fair value. Derivatives'are carried as

financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

. Cash and cash equivalents.
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known

amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of changein value and having original maturities of

three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalent includes the

cash and Cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with bank and other short term highly liquid
investments and balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Bank overdraft are shown within borrowings in ‘current liabilities in the balance sheet and forms part of

financingactivities 111 the cash flow statement. Book overdrafi are shown within other financial liabilitiesin the

balance sheet and tonne pa1t of ope1ating actixties in the cash flow statement.

. Cash Flow Statement 1

Cash flows are 1ep01ted using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts orpayments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from

operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

. Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the

company by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per

equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the

weighted average number of equity shares Considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the

weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion ofall dilutive potential
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity
shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later

date. Potential ordinary shares shall be treated as dilutive when, and only when, their conversion to ordinary
shares would decrease earnings per share or increase loss per share from continuing operations.
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of

the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

Mandatory exceptions applied — Standard Issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 116 Leases :On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. lnd

AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations. The Standard

sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties
to a contract 1.6., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires
a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the

underlying asset is of low value. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit &

Loss. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in 1nd AS 17.
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The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The

standard permits two possible methods of transition: - Full retrospective ~ Retrospectively to each prior period
presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

- Modified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard
recognized at the date of initial application.
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19— plan amendment, curtailment-or settlement— On March 30, 2019, Ministry of

Corporate Affairs issued amendments to 1nd AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with accounting for

plan amendments, .curtailmentsand settlements

The amendments require an entity: . to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net

interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and o to recognise in

profit or loss as part ofpast service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that

surplus was not previously recognised because ’of the impact of the asset ceiling.

Effective date for application, of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The

Company does not have any impact on account of this amendment

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments : On March 30, 2019, Ministry of

Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be

applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax

credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the

appendix, companies need to determine the probability ,of the relevant ,tax authority accepting each tax

treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing
which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when

determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition - i) Full retrospective approach — Under this approach,
Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS

8 —

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors without using hindsight and ii)
. Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjustingequity on?

initial application, without adjusting comparatives .

The effective datefor adoption of1nd AS 12 Appendix Cis annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in
'

equity on the date of initial application1. e. April 1, 2019 without adjusting comparatives.

Effective date for application of this amendment15 annual period beginning on 01 afier April 1,2019. The

CompanyIS currently evaluating the effect of th1s amendment on the standalone financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 — Income taxes : On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued

amendments to the guidance in 1nd AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting for dividend

distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognisevthe income tax consequences of dividends in profit or

loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past
transactions or events.

Effective date for application of this amendment15 annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The

Company15

currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.
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Nate 1: Property Plant & Equipment Fig in [NR Lakhs

Free hold
. .

Plant and Solar Power Furniture Office .

Land B‘“”.“‘gs equipment Plant and fixtures equipment
vehelfis Total

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April 2017
1

1,598.53 422.23 338.30 18,218.24 193.48 305.33 158.13 21,234.24

Additions during the year
- - 2.21 122.08 7.23 25.23 12.73 169.48

Deduction / Retirement during the year

‘

Balance as at 3lst March 2018 1,598.53 422.23 340.51 18,340.32 200.71 330.56 170.86 21,403.72

Additions during the ycar
- - 0.27 - - 4.74 - 5.01

Deduction / Retirement during the year
- - — - 44.29 8.87 80.71 133.87

Balance as at 3lst March 2019 1,598.53 422.23 340.78 18,340.32 156.42 326.43 90.15 21,274.86

Accumulated Degrecialion and imEairement
Balance at 1st April 2017 - 94.83 233.64 2,638.73 61.85 131.82 83.06 3,243.93

Depreciation for the year - 13.25 9.14 697.86 15.37 57.38 15.63 808.63

Deduction durinv the year
- - - - - - - ~

Balance at 3151 March 2018 -

108.08 242.78 3,336.59 77.22 189.20 98.69 4,052.56

Depreciation for the year .

— 13.52 16.56 699.69 13.53 59.69 14.18 817.17

Deduction durinw the year

V

- ~ - - 11.25 4.25 58.06 73.55

Balance as at 3151 March 2019
-

'

121.60 259.34 4,036.28 79.50 244.64 54.81 4,796.18

Net Carrving Amount

I

As at‘3ls‘ti March 2018 1,598.53 314.15 97.73 15,003.73 123.49 141.36 72.17 17,351.16

As at 315! March 2019 1,598.53 300.63 81.44
>

14,304.04 76.92 81.79 35.34 16,478.68

Note 1. *

Intagible Assets Fig in INR Lakhs

. Computers
Discrlptwn of asset

Software
Total

Balanceflas” at lst April 2017 83.27 83.27

Additions during the year 19.87 19.87

Deduction / Retirement during the vear _ _

Balancc as at 31 March 2018 103.14 103.14

Additions during the year _ ..

Deduction / Retirement during the year . .

Balance as at 31 March 2019 103.14 103.14

Accumulated am
‘ ‘

tion and imgairement
Balance at at lst April 2017 56.27 56.27

Amortisation for the year 13.37 13.37

Deduction during the year - -

Balance as at 31st March 2018 69.64 69.64

Amortisation for the year 10.73 10.73

Deduction during the year _ _

Balance as at 3lst March 2019 80.37 80.37

Net Carrving Amount

As at 315t March 2018 33.50 33.50

As at 3lst March 2019 22.77 22.77

C55)



Ujaas UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

in INR Lakhs

Note -2: Non Current Investments

Investment in equity share (measured at Cost)

Unquated - In wholly ownedsubsidiwy

Nil Equity Shares (Previous Year 60 Equity Shares) ofUganda Shilling 1000000 each in Eizooba Energy One Ltd - 13.73

Investments in debt instrument (measured at amortised cost)
'

Unquared
Investment in Bond with Sardaar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Limited - 30.00

Investments in Mutual Fund (measured at fair value through profit or loss)*

Quoted ..

.

‘

7218.493 (Previous Year 7218.493) Units, Union Liquid Fund Growth 129. 05 124.58

1,185,224.572 (Previous Year 1,127,099.222) Units, Union Dynamic Bond Fund - Dividend Reinvestment 12522 121.84

254.27 290.15

(a) Aggregate amount ofquoted investment and market value of thereof 254.27 24642

(b) Aggregate amount ofunquoted investment 43.73

(0) Aggregate impairement in value of investment -

*There is alien on mutual funds against the term loan with Union bank of Indian

Note -3: Loans

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
,

Security Deposits 1.11 29.10

_

29.10

Note 4: Other Non Current Financial Assets

Interest accmed on Fixed Deposits -

. 83.54 40.43

Balance with bank in deposit'account- , 628.61 917.14

(Having original maturity ofmore than 12 months, earmarked for credit facility granted by bank)

'

__7;2_.§_ 957.57

Note-5: Other Non CurrentAssets

Prepaid expenses 53.79 70.95

53.79 70.95

Note-6 :Inventories

Raw Materials and Components 5,291.40 9,551.24
Work in Progress 137.10 235.08

Finished Goods
'

. .

5.42850 9.78652

Note:

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, except scrap vaiued at net rezlisable value.

The Cost of inventories recognised as an expense include Rsl Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in respect ofwritten

down inventory to Net Realisable Value
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in lNR Lakhs

Note-7: Trade Receivable

(Unsecured)

Considered good
_

’

15,670.55
Considered doubtful 71.32

Total
152741.87

Less: Allowance for doubtfiil debts as per ECL 71.32

18,440.85

36.47

18,477.32

36.47

15,670.55 18,440.85

Nate-8: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks :

In Current Accounts 36.61 621.92

In Deposits Accounts having maturity of less than 3 months - 33.73

Cash on hand 28.47 36.39

65.0 692.04

Nate-9: Bank Balance other than note-8 above

In Deposits Accounts having maturity of 3 ~12 months 1,373.75 3,316.92

(Earmarked for credit facility granted by bank)

In Earmarked Unclaimed Dividend Account 7.09 6.60

1980.84

Note-10'; Loans

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

413%

Security Deposits 168.32 157.09

Loan to subsidiary
'

- 40.31

168.32 197.40

Note-11: Other Financial Assets

Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 192.75 131.39

Renewable Energy Certificate" 1,257.82 1,880.07
Other advances recoverable 49.37 10.71

AA
* Includes Renewable Energy Certificates of Rs. 1173 Lacs which is subject to adjudication ofpending litigation at

’ '

Apex Court

Nate-12: Current Tax Asset (net)
Advance income tax (net ofprovision) 276.21 367.59

276.21 3 67.59

®
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in INR Lakhs

Note-13: Other Current Assets

Balance with government authorities 260.99 705.99

Prepaid expenses 196.51 228.65

Advance to Suppliers 823.24 543.25

Other receivablesM 52.84 38.86

—1&A
“(Includes advance to employees)

Note-14 : Equity share capital.

Authorised shares

300,000,000 (Previous Year: 300,000,000) equity shares of Re. 1 - each 3000.00 3000.00

3000.00 3000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid

200,031,200 (Previous Year: 200,000,000) equity shares ofRe. 1 » eaeh fully paid up. 2,000.31 2,000.00

14.1 The Reconciliation of the number of Shares and amount outstanding is set out below:

2 000.31 2.001100
>W

Particulars
As at As at

31st March 2019 31st Mar 2018

No. of Shares Amount in INR No. of Shares Amount in INR

Equity Shares

At the beginning ofthe Year 200000000 , ., 200000 . 200000000 2000.00

Add: Issued during the Year 31200 0.31 Nil Nil

At the end of the Year 200031200 2000.31 200000000 2000.00

14.2 Terms I right attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class ofequity shares having a par value of Re. 1 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the

Board ofDirectors is subject to the approval of shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation the equity
shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution ofall preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

14.3 Detail ofshareholder holding more than 5% Equity Shares

As at As at

3lst March 2019 315i Mar 2018

No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % ofholding

Shri Shyarn Sunder Mundra 48644880 2432 48644880 24.32

Trustee of SVA Family Trust (held by Shri Shyam Sunder Mundra) 49663880 24.83 49663880 24.83

14.4 For the Period offive years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance sheet is prepared i.e. 3 152 March 2019. The Company has not allotted any share

pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus shares or bought back any shares I class of shares.
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in Elk Lnkhs

Note 15 :0ther Equity

A. Securities Premium

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add/(less): Received during the year

8,463.24 8,463124

B. Other reserves

i) Share options outstanding account

As per last balance sheet

Add/(less): Compensation expenses recognised during the year‘

29.73 -

(29.32) 29 .73

0.41 29.73

ii) General Reserve

As per last. balance sheet
’

- 739.85 739.85

Add : Transferred Rom Surplus in Statement ofProfit and Loss - -

' ‘
‘

'

p _ .
739.85 739.85

iii) Retained earnings
‘

‘

As per last balance sheet ‘ '

V

1
~

”V

.

10,284.64 8,666.90
Profit for the year

‘

‘
i

"

'_
V

' t

‘ ..

660.82‘ 1,700.85
Item ofother comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings

V ‘

Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plan (net ofTax) 10.06 37.25

Equity dividend paid
'

- (100.00)
—

>

(2039
Tax oircquity dividchd

'

.

_10s.9s§£ _10,M

Tomrr‘“
’

'

'

-

'

202159.01 19,517.46

i) Sccim es premium
Securities pmnium is used to record the premium received on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013:

ii) Share options outstanding account

Represent the fair value at respective grant dates ofoptions issued to employees under Essel Employee Stock Option Scheme 2015. This balance will be

transferred to share capital and security premium account as and when the options get exercised fiom time to time.

Description of shsge based payment arrangements

Employee stock options ~ Equity settled shemc based payment arrangement. The company vide resolution passed at their shareholders meeting held on 23rd

september 2015 approved grmit ofupto 40,00,000 option to eligible employees ofthe company.

In terms of said approval, the eligible employees are entitled against each option to subscribed for one equity share of face value of Rs.1 each at par.
The movement in the employee stock option during the year ended 3 Ist march 2019 is as follows.

(:1) Valuation of stock option

’l fair value of the stock options ,gnnntcd during the period has been) measured using the Black - Scholes option pric'ng model at the date ofthe grant. This

model include. sstunptions regarding dividend yields, expected volatility expected terms and risk free interest rates. The key inputs and assumptions used

are as follows:

(b) Share Pircc 2 Weighted average share price is

(0) Exercise Price : Weighted average exercise price ‘Rs 1

(6) Expected volatilin Weighted Menage expected volatilit
'

(e) Expected option lifc . Fxpected life of option is the period for which company expect

(0 Expected dividends : Weighted average exp Ted dividends over life of the options 00033 per options

(g) Rik free interest Rate 1 The risk free

the expected life of the options based on the }

5.1] [share closing price on NSE as on file date ofgzam' has been considered for valuing {he option grant)

-'l e option to live

considered [or the calculation i 8 interest rate applicable for a maturity equal {0

1 bonds.

ate on the date of gran

1d curve for gotten:

@
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Grant made during the year

Grant Date .

27.11.2017

Fair Value ~

' ‘
'

14.23

Share price (Weighted average 15.11

Exercise Price
,

>

100

Expected Volatility (Weighted average)
_

0.5651

Expected Life (Weighted average) 3.7 Years

Expected Dividend .
- 0.0033 per option

Risk Free interest rate
'

7.03%

iii) Retained earnings are created out ofprofits over the years & shall be utilised as per the provisions of companies Act, 2013

I

‘g' INR Lakhs

Note-16: Long-term borrowings
Secured

.

.

Tenn loans- fiom Bank
'

I

1‘
’

'

6,800.40 7,838.30
’ V

'

6,800.40 7,838.30

Less: Current Maturity disclosed under the head "other current liabilities" (Refer note 21) 1,037.90 1,037.90

p

5.76250
.—

‘

6,800L40

A

1 (i) Term loan from BOB, sanctioned limit of Rs. 2250 Lakhs, Outstanding as at the year end Rs. 937.50 Lakhs (Pre.Yrr Rs. 1125.00

(ii)

(iii)

(50

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Lakhs) for Solar Power Project is securedby exclusive first charge by way ofEM oflandand Building Situated at survey No. 13/1/1

ofKhasra No.18/2 (56) village Gagorni Tehsil & District Rajgarh andplant and machinery and other movable fixed assets of the

company‘s solarpower unit both present and future and securedby hypothecation ofstores & spares book debts and all other current

assets ofthe ccmpanypertains to solarpower projectunit 11 located at survey No. 13/1/1 ofKhasra No. 18/2(5 6) Vill. Gagonri Tehsil

& District Rajgarh.
'

Term loan is further secured by pledge ofFixed Deposits with bank ofRs 50 Lakhs and personally guaranteed by promoter directors
and others.

The Term Ioanrepayable in 48 quarterly instalments comprising of47' equal quarterly installment ofRs. 46.87 Lakhs each starting
fiom quarter ending June 2012 and. last instalment ofRs. 47. 11 Lakhs due in the quarter ending March 2024. Rate ofinterest 11.00 %

p.a. as at the year end (Previous year 11.00 % pa.)

Term Loan fi‘om Indian Overseas Bank, santioned limit of Rs 4325.00 Lakhs, outsanding as at the year end Rs 2432.90 Lakhs

(Pre.Yr. Rs.2793130 Lakhs) is secured by Equitable Mortgage followed by registration ofmemorandum of free hold barren land

measuring 7.259 hectare Dabla Soundhya, Jaisinghpura, Barod Tehsil, Madhya Pradesh and exclusive charge by way of

hypothecat‘ion ofplant & machinery created for SMW solar powerplant and on Building / other fixedassets etc to be created thereon
where project is erected and lien on fixed depositwithbankofRs. 348.50 Lakhs andpersonally guaranteedby promoter directors.

The Term loan repayable in 48 quarterly installment comprising of47 equal quarterly installments ofRs 90.10 Lakhs each starting
fromApril 2014 and last instalment ofRs. 90.30 Lakhs due in the Jan 2026. Rate of interest 12.85 % 12.21. as at the year end (Previous
year 11.00% p.a.)

Term Loan fiom Union Bank of India, sanctioned limit of Rs 5880100 Lakhs outstanding as at the year end Rs. 3430.00 Lakhs

(Pre.Yrr Rs.3920.00 Lakhs) is securedby Equitable Mortgage ofLand situatedat surveyNo. 32,33,34, 37, 1223/5
, Dabla Soundhya,

Jaisinghpura, Barod Tehsil, Madhya Pradesh and first charge by way ofmortgage ofall immovable properties and assets of7MW

power project at barod andhypothecation ofall movable assets includingplant & machinery, vehicle and all other movable assets of
the Project, presentand future and bookdebts and all other current assets ofthe companyand lien on fixed depositWith bankofRsiSO

Lakhs, lien on long term mutual fundwithUBI bank ofRs .240 Lakhs andpersonally guaranteedbypromoter directors

The Term loan repayablc in 48 quarterly instalments of Rs. 122.5 Lakhs each starting fiom April 2014 and last instalment due in

January 2026. Rate ofinterest 11.00 % p.a. as at the year end (Previous year 11.00% pa.)

Securedlong term borrowings aggregating to Rs. 6800.40 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.783 8.30 Lakhs) including interest accrued and due Nil

(Previous year Rs. Nil) are securedbypersonal guarantee ofdirectors.

{as/L
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Note-17: Long Term Provisions

For Employee Benefits (Refer note 34)

in INR Lakhs

31.98 24.04

31-98 who;

Note-18: Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
Deferred Tax Liability

Property, Plant and Equipment
Other deductible temporary difl’erences

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)

Deferred TaxAsset

Disallowance under the Income Tax act 1961

Unabsorbed Business Loss and Depreciation
Income tax effect on other comprehensive income

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (B)

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (C)

4,795.20 5,274.25

2.41 24.31

4,792.79 5,298.56

13.13 33.91

32.53 .

£5.15) —

90.51 33.91

(910.00) (910.00)

3,792.28 4,354.65

Note-19: Current Financials Liabilities- Borrowing

Secured

Loans Repayable on Demand

Working capital loans fi'om banks

Buyers credit from banks

Un Secured
'

Loan From - Related Parties

Worldng capital loans from banks

(a) Working capital loans from bank and buyers credit are secured by first pad-passu charge by way ofhypothecation ofstocks ofraw materials finished goods
stock in process at the company's premises / godown or such other places as may be approved by the bank from time to time including goods in transit and

shipment outstanding monies book-debts receivables and other current assets ofthe company and second pari-passu charge by way ofequitable mortgage of

factory land building situated at 2- 13/2, sanwer road sector D and new factory premises at 211/], opposite sector C, sanwer road, sukhlia Dist. Indore and fixed

assets ofthe company and personally guaranteed by promoter director.

Further secured by first pari—passu charge by way ofEquitable Mortgage ofproperty situated at 191/1191/2191/3191/4 Saket Nagar Indore and flat no. 504

VarshaApartment 10/1 SouthTukoganj Indore owned by Promoters till december 2017 and the same is replaced with STDR ofRs 30160 Lakhs.

(b) The short term borrowings from bank aggregating to Rs. 2515.23 Iakhs ( Previous year Rs. 2215.24 Lakhs ) interest rate 10% p.a and 10.35% p.a (Previous

year 10% p.aand 10.35%p.a. ) and are further seeuredby personal guarantee ofpromoter directors.

(c) The short term borrowings aggregating to Rs. 3992.601akhs (Previous year Rs 2994.86 lakhs) are unsecured loan from directors with interest rate 0.1% p.21.

(Previous year6.33°/n pa.)

2,515.24 1,241.69
- 973.55

3,992.60 2,994.86

782150 786.52

72290.34 5.996.62

C8)
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in lNR Laklis

Note-20: Trade Payables

(a). Total Outstanding Due to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises“ 1.46 6.69

(b). Total Outstanding Due to Creditors other than (a) above 2,300.41 12,750.84

2,30 1.87 12.75753

*Principal amount outstanding as at the year end Rs 1.46 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 669 Lalths), there is no overdue amount ofprincipal and interest due to Micro
'and small enterprises. During the year, no interest has been paid to such parties. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been

identified on the basis of information available with the Company

b. The details ofamount outstanding to Micro and Small Enterprises are as under :

. As at As at”mm”
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

Principal amount due and remain unpaid .

1‘46 6.69

Interest due on above and remain unpaid ,

_

- -

Interest paid
.

.

'

.

'

Payment made beyond appointed day during the year - -

Interest due and payable for the period ofdelay -
'

-

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

Amount of further interest due and payable in succeeding years - -

Note-21: Other Current Financial Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 1 6) '

- l .037 .90 1,037,90
Unclaimed Dividend* 7.09 6.60
Deferred Income (Govt Assistance)

-

25.12 26.15
Others payable** 131.68 314.46

12.01479 A
*No amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
** Include salary payable and outstanding expense payable etc.

Nate—22: Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues 30.70 5737

Advances flcm customers
'

14327 1,398.91

173.97 11456.28

Note-23: Short~Term Provisions

For employee benefits (Refer note 34) 7.36 40.32

7.36 40.32
I

Nate-24: Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for tax (net of advance tax) 624.37 746.66

624.37 746.66

CE)
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Flg 1n INR Lakhs

Note-25 Revenue from Operations

Sale ofProducts 12,107.78 30,834.19

Sale of Services 2,027.14 1,914.57

Other operating revenue 1,465.23 668.55

-

15,600.15 33,417.31

Note-26 Other Income

Interest Income (at amortised cost) 264.13 269.73

Dividend Income on Current Investment - 8.82

Profit on sale of investment 7.31 44.84

Other non operating inccome

Deffered Income - 0.80

Insurance Claim Received 9.51
'

1.80

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 8.58

Vendor balances written back 260.64

Miscellaneous Income 24.52 0.86

574.69
'

326.85

Note—27 Cost ofMaterials Consumed

Raw Materials Consumed 11,204.68 25,339.99

11,204.68 25,339.99

Note-28 Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work—in-Progress and Stock-in—Tracle

Closing Stock

Finished Goods — .

Work in Progress 137.10 235.08

137.10 235.08

Less: Opening Stock
‘

‘

‘

Finished Goods - 63.82

Work in Progress 235.08 216.44

235.08 280.26

97.98 45.18

CED
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F1g 1n INR Lakhs

Note—29 Employee benefits expenses
,

Salaries, wages and bonus
‘ '

1,006.08 1,794.01
Contiibution to provident fund and other funds 65.24 161.44

Share based payment to employees (29.32) 29.73
i

'

StaffWelfare expenses ,

‘

32.93 96.17
‘

1,074.93 2,081.35

Note-30 Finance costs
‘

Interest expenses :

Borrowings from Banks
‘ ‘ ' *

.
’ " '

1,220.10
"

" * ‘

1,098.61
Other borrowing cost 438.20 593.62

I
R

1,658.30 ,

._
. _ 1,692.23

Note-31 Other expenses

Power & Fuel - 44.71
‘

48.37

Rent 106.78 .

.

126.93

Repairs to Buildings
'

i
'

’

V

'

'
'

'

*

- I
i

’
'

0.17

Repairs to Machinery
,

0.04
.

0.35

Repairs others
'

44.89 90.73

Rates and Taxes excluding taxes on Income 7.91 118.72

Insurance
'

-

10.82
'

-

'

9.28

7 Travelling & Conveyance Expenses - 289.49
"

V

-
, 499.32

Freight & cartage outward
'

"

0.53
‘

‘

1.06

Testing Charges 8.24 1841

Legal and Professional
7

133 .27
,

227.63

Bank Charges 19.65 37.24

Net Loss on foreign currency Transactions & Translation - 63.67

CSR Expense (Refer Note no. 43 ) - 4.74

Bad Debts Written Off 36.47

Provision for Doubtful debts 34.85 36.47

Security Charges 361.25 350.06

Miscellaneous Expenses 96.56 279.15

1,195.46 1,912.30

Cu?)



Note-32 Tax Expense ‘1
“

a) Tax expense recognised in the statement ofProfit and Loss:

i) Income tax related to items recognised directly in profit or loss of the Statement ofprofit and loss during the year

Particulars 2018-19 2017—18

Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year
'

. '

24.34 401.04

Total current tax expense 24.34 401.04

Deferred tax
_

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (567.52) (250.78)
Income tax expense reported in the statement ofprofit and loss

‘

(543.18) 150.26

ii) Deferred tax related to items recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) during the year

Particulars - 2018-19 2017-18

Deferred tax on remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plan (5.15) (19.71)

Deferred tax charged to OCI ‘ f5 . 15) (19.71)

',';._.

b) A reconciliation of the income tax amount between the enacted income tax rate and the effective income tax

of the Company is. as follows :

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Enactedincome tax rate in India 33.384% 33.38% 34.61%

Profit before tax 117.64 1,851.11
Income tax as per above rate 39.27 640.63

Adjustments:

Non—deductible expenses for tax purpose 931.36 300.97

Additional allowance for tax pupose (1,296.21) (92.25)
Carried forward losses — -

Tax paid at lower rate 0.36 9.69

MAT Credit Entitlement — (458.00)
Current year tax loss 349.56

Other temporary differences (567.52) (250.78)
Income tax expense charged to the statement of profit and loss (543.18) 150.26

CED
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The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities

Balance Sheet

Particulars
As at 31st As at 3151

March March

20 2018

Taxable differences

on on property, plant, equipment and
4,795.20 5,274.25

difi‘erences
'

42 24.3 1

4 792.78

Deductible differences

82.53Business Loss and Depreciation

differendes . 7.98

90.51

deductible

MAT credit entitlement c 91000

et deferred tax assets a-b-c 3 792.28

tax credit a+h

‘

ended lst 2019 3lst 2018

Recognized in

statement oi profit Recognised in OCI

2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017~18

(479.05) (248.20)

6.73 1.1

C‘é)
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33. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

A. Contingent liabilities for

Income Tax Demand disputed
.

2.57 109.80

{Amount deposited against demand Rs. 0.50 (Previous year Rs.

98.53 lacs)}
'

Employee Provident Fund 17.68 17.68

{Amount deposited against demand. Rs. 8.84 lakhs (Previous

year Rs. 8.84 lakhs)}

B. Commitments Nil Nil

34.’ A. Defined Benefit Plan -

Particulars
Projected Unit Projected Unit

Credit Method Credit Method

Period Covered 2018-19 2017-18

A. Change in defined benefit obligation

Defined benefit obligation at beginning ofperiod 30.72 66.79

Current sen/ice cost 5.67 16.08

Past service cost . 0.18

Interest expenses 2.15 5.00

Benefit paid (4.40) (0.37)
Rte-measurements

a. Effect ofchanges in demographic assumptions - (0.32)
b. Effect of changes in financial assumptions 0.15 (2.48)
c. Effect of experience adjustments (15.36) (54.16)

Defined benefit obligation at end ofperiod 18.92 30.72

B. Change in fair value of plan assets

Fair value ofplan assets at end ofperiod - —

Interest Income . .

Employer contributions 4.40 0.37

Benefit Paid (4.40) (0.37)
Return on plan assets (excluding interest income)

Transfer In /Out

Fair value ofplan assets at end ofperiod

G?)



Amounts recognized in the Balance SheetC.

Defined benefit obligation 18.92 30.72

Fair value ofplan assets - -

Effect ofasset ceiling - -

Net defined benefit liability (asset) 18.92 30.72

D.
'

Component oftExpenses/(Income) recognised in OCI

a. Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on DBO (15.21) (56.96)
b. Returns above Interest Income ‘— -

c. Change in Asset ceiling — —

Total Expenses/(Indome) recognised in OCI (15.21) (56.96)

E. Employer Expense recognised in Profit and Loss

a. Current Service Cost 5.67 16.08

b. Interest Cost on net DBO 2.15' 5.00

c. Fast Service Cost 0.00
_

0.18

d. Total P& L Expenses 7.82 21.25

F. Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate +100 basis points 18.39 29.75

Discount rate -100 basis points 19.49 31.75

Salary Increase Rate +l% 19.50 31.62

Salary Increase Rate -1% ‘

18.37
'

' 29.86

Attrition Rate +1-% 18.65 30.40

Attrition Rate — 1% 19.20 31.04

G. Significant actuarial assumptions
Discount rate Current Year 7.00% 7.22%

Discount rate Previous Year 722% 7.50%

Salary increase rate 5.00% 5.00%

Attrition Rate 30.00% 30.00%

Retirement Age 60 60

Pre-retirement mortality

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08)
Ultimate

Disability 60 60
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H. Expected cash flows for following year

5:2?th
employer contributions / Addl. Provision Next

11.87‘ 16.08

Expected total benefit payments

Year 1 . 0.76 6.68

Year 2
'

5.61 5.42

Year 3
.

i

8.04 4.72

Year 4 , 9.63 4.55

Year 5'
'

9.69 4.57

Next 5 years 0.11 9.88

B. Defined Contribution Plan

Company contributes
to

the following post employment defined benefit plan recognized as expense during
the year

Particulars
' ’ '

2018-2019 2017-2018
1. Provident Fund

'
' '

. 49.47 88.44

C.‘The liability in respect of leave encashment is determined using actuarial valuation carried out as at

balance sheet date. Actuarial gain or loss are recognized in full in the statement of profit and loss for the

year in which they occur. Leave encashment liability as at the year end Rs. 20.41 lacs (previous year Rs.

33. 64 lacs)a

. Disclosure relating to details of Revenue from Contract with Customers:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018

Total Revenue from Contract with Customers 1210778 30261.47

Less: Significant Financing Component Nil Nil

Add: Cash Discount/Rebates etc Nil Nil

Total Revenue as per Contracted Price 12107.78 30261.47

Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation
The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet
to be recognised as at the end of the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Group expects to

recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in lnd AS 115, the Group has

not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue

recognized corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to

date.

@-
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36. Segment Reporting

A. Business Segment

. . ManufacturingSolar Power
and Sale of

Segment Results Generation and U11 -allocable Total

Mainten nce
S01” Power

3

Plant

Segment Revenue 4507.40 11353.39 314.05
‘

16174.84

Previous Year 3155.84 30261.47 326.85 33744.16

Segment Results (PBIT) 1556.92 351.96 -l32.93 1775.95

Previous Year 972.69 2695.97 — 125.32 3543 .34

Less: Finance Cost - - - 1658.31

Previous Year - - - 1692.23

Profit Before Exceptional - - -

‘

‘

115.57

Previous Year - - - 1851.1 1

Profit Before Tax - - v- 117.64

Previous Year —
- — 185 1 . l 1

Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax - - - 24.34

Previous Year -
- - 401 .04

Deferred Tax - — — (567.52)
Previous Year - —

-

. (250.78)

Profit After Tax.
’

.

- - - 660.82

Previous Year - -
— 1700.85

Segment Asset 16700.96 25591.99 1052.84 43345.79

Previous Year 19141.82 3052466 5412.59 55079.07

Segment Liability 5917.24 4921.43 32507.12 43345.79
Previous Year 135.66 14459.08 40484.33 55079.07

Segment

Depreciation/Amortisation
708.54 29.12 90.24 827.90

Previous Year 697.17 21.13 103.70 822.00

CED
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~ B. Secondary Segment Geographical

The Company’s operating facilities are located in India.

Particulars

Domestic Revenue

Export Revenue

C. Revenue from major products

Revenue fiom Power Supply
Sale of Solar Power Plants

Sale ofRenewable Energy Certificates

D. Revenue from sale of service

E. Revenue fiom Major customer constitute more than 10%

Sale of Solar Power Plants

Sale ofRenewable Energy Certificates

Sale of Service

37. RelatedParty Disclosures

A. Enterprises where control exists

Eizooba Energy One Limited, Uganda

Blue Rivchinvest Private Limited

B. Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. ShyamsunderMundra
Mr. VikalpMundra
Mr. AnuragMundra
Ms. Shilpi Singh

2018-19 2017-18

16174.83
_

33744.16

Nil Nil

1015.57 1094.70

11092.75 29737.47

1465.23 - 668.55

2026.60 2027.14

'

4998.00 9751.84

Subsidiary Company (Ceased to be subsidiary w.e.f.

22.03.2019)

Company where directors are interested

Chairman and Managing Director

Joint Managing Director

CFO and Joint Managing Director

Company Secretary

CED



UJAAS ENERGY LIMiTED

Details of the transaetidns with Related Parties

emuneration aid

.S. Mundra

Mundra

Mundra
'

i S' h .

ost 10 ent benefit ofKe erial Personnel

terest Income

izooba 1311‘ One Limited

ent Income

1ue RiverFirivestPrivate Limited

e of Pro e lant & ment

1ue RiverFinvest Private Limited

terest Paid

.S. Mundra

ikal Mundra

Mundra

lue RiverFinvest Private Limited

vestment at the ear end

izooba Ener One Limited

ans Taken
'

»
'

‘ -

.S. Mundra
'

' '
'

735.00

Mundra
' '

'

-

ura Mundra
' ‘ '

-

lu‘e'RiverFinvest Private Limited
‘ " ' ‘ ‘ ' ' ' ‘

1750.00’

utstand 'Balance as at the ear end

eceivables
‘

izooba B One Limited

a able
'

loan

.8. Mundra 2295.63

Mundra 207.62

Mundra 1001.74
'

lue River Finvest Private Limited 487.62

1613.16

230.35

1151.36

CE)
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38. Leases- Where company is lessee

The Company has taken office and godown premises under cancellable operating lease agreements. These

are renewable/cancellable on periodic basis at the option of both lessor and lessee.The company has not

recognized any contingent rent as expense in the statement ofprofit and loss.

The aggregate amount of operating lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss is

Rs. 106.77 lakh (Previous Year Rs 12693 lakh).

39. Earnings per Share

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018

Net Profit after tax 660.82 1700.85

Weighted Average Number ofEquity Shares 200031200 200000000
Nominal value per share Re. 1 1

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (Re) 0.33 0.85

40. Pursuant to disclosure pertaining to Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 the following are the

details thereof:

a. Loan given—outstanding as at the year-end:

_
Rate of As at 31 As at 31

Particulars Interest March 2019 March 2018

Eizooba Energy One Limited 14% Nil 40.31

The wave loans given are classified under respective heads and are given at an interest rate as mentioned

above.The same are utilized by the recipients for working capital needs (refer note 10).

b.Investments Made

The investments are classified under respective heads for purposes as mentioned in their object clause.

41. Payment to Auditor

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

For Statutory Audit 3.75 3.75

For Tax Audit 1.25 1.25

For Other Seiyices 1.00 1.00

For Reimbursement ofExpenses 0.00 0.18
'

42. Disclosure Pursuant to regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015.

@
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a) Loans and Advances in the nature ofLoans to Subsidiary

Name of the Company As at Maximum Balance During the

. Year

31st March 2019 31“Mar,ch 2018 2018-19 2017-18
Eizooba Energy One Ltd Nil 40.3] Nil 40.31

b) Loans and Advances in the nature of loan to Associates, Related Party and parties Where directors are

.
interested. NIL

c)i) None of the parties to whom loans were given have made investment in the shares of the Company.
'

E

ii) The above Advances fall under the category of loans, which are repayable on demand and interest has

been charged on it.

43. Corporate Social Responsibility

The expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility (CSR) is as under:

Particulars 2018-19 2017—18

(i) Gross amount required to be spent by the company 72.22 72.14

during the year. .

(ii) Amount spent during the year on:

—

Construction/Acquisition of any asset — -

- On purpose other than above - 4.74

44. Exceptional item represent Profit on Sale of
Subsidiary Eizooba

Energy
One Ltd1s Rs. 2.07 Lacs

45. 1ND AS 115 ‘Revenue from contract with customer’ ,has been notined by ministry of Corporate Affairs

(MCA) on march 28, 2018 is effective from accounting period beginning on or after 01 0.4.2018, which

replace existing revenue recognition requirement. In accordance with the new standard, and on the basis of

the company’s contracts with customers its application didn’t have any impact on recognition and

measurement
of revenue and related items in the financial statements including the retained earnings as at

1S Ap1112018
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Note 46 ‘Financini risk management objectives and policies

In its ordinary operations, the companies activities expose it to the various types ofrisks, which are associated with the financial instruments and markets

in which it operates Thecompany has a risk managementpolicy which covers the foreign exchanges risks and other risks associated with the financial

assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks The risk
managementpolicy

is

approved by the board ofdirectors The followingis the

summary ofthe main risks: *1

a) Market risk
'

'

v

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates (currency risk) and interest rates (interest rate risk), will afi‘ect the
V

companies income or value of1t’5 holding of financialmstruments. The objective ofmarket risk management is to
manage

and control
market

risk

exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return
'

’

i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk the the fair value or fiiture cash flow ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. Fair

value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair value offixed interest bearing financial instrument because offluctuations in the interest rates Cash
flowinterest rate riskIS the risk that

the
future cash flows of floatinginterest bearing financialinstrument will fluctuate because offluctuationsin the

interest rates -

‘

The Company5 exposure to the risk ofchangesin marketinterest rates relates
primarily

to the borrowing from banks Currently company is not using any

mitigating factor to cover the interest rate risk.‘ "

P ficulars
.

For the Year ended 3lst' ~ For the Year ended 31st
‘“

March 2019
‘

March 2018

from banks 10 098.13 10 106

borrowin
'

'

1 098.13 10

Interest rate sensitivity ./
I

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rates for borrowing at the end of the reporting period and the stipulated

change taking placc at the beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting periodin case of term loans that have floating rates

If the interest rates had been 1% higher or lower and all the other variables were held constant, the effect on Interest expense for the respective financial

years and consequent effect on companies profit in that financial year would have been as below:

Particulars

‘

For the Year ended Slst For the Year ended Blst

.
. March 2019 March 2018

Impact on Profit or Loss for the year decrease 100.98 108.40

Impact on Profit or Loss for the vear Increase 400.98 -108.40

11) Foreign currency risk

The Company enters into transactions in currency other than its functional currency and is therefore exposed to foreign currency risk. The Company
analyses currency risk as to which balances outstanding in currency other than the functional currency ofthat Company. The company enters in to

derivative financial instrument arch forcigi currency forward contract and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rate on foreign

currency exposure.

Following table analysis foreign currency assets and liabilities on balance sheet date.

Fig in INR Lakhs

Particulars
As at 3lst As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018

Receivable in Foreign currency 38.65 48.52

Payable in Foreign currency 45.18 1,744.47

Particulars >

,

As at31§t As at Slst

. March 2019 March 2018

Outstading forward contracts - 1 624.26

Sensitivity to foreign currency risk

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity in the USD currencies if the currency rate is increased/(decreased) by 1% with all other variables held

constant. The belowimpact on the Companys profit before tax is based on changes1n the fair value ofunhedged foreign currency monetary assets and

liabilities at balance sheet date:
.

7
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"

Fig in lNR Lakhs
»

Sensitivity analvsis
-

'

For the Year ended 3lst For the Year ended 3lst

March 2019 March 2018
Currency

USD USD USD USD »

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Sensitivity to foreign currency risk 0.07 -0.07 16.96 - 16.96

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises from the possibility that the counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,

leading to a financial loss.

Financial assets that are subject to such risk, principally consist of trade receivables, Investments and loans and advances. None of the financial

instruments ofthe company results in material concentration of credit risk.

Financial assets are written offwhen thereis no reasonable expectation of recovery, however, the Company continues to attempt to recover the

receivables. Where recoveries are made, these are recognisedin the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The impairment for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk ofdefault and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgementin making these

assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on the Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward

looking estimates at the end of each balance sheet date

Trade and other receivables '

To Manage trade and other receivables, the company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, takinghi to account the financial

conditions, economic trends, analysis to historical bad debts and ageing ofsuch receivables

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables has been considered from the date the invoice falls due

Particular
As at315t As at Slst

March 2019 March 2018

Up to 6 months - 6,792.47 11,163.98
More than 6 months 8,878.08 7,276.86

Total 15,670.55 18,440.85

The following table summarizes the change inthe loss allowances measured using expected credit loss

Particulars Amount

Balance as at lst April, 2018 36.47

Bad Debts Written ofif during the year 36.47

Provided during the year 7132

Balance as at Slst March, 2019 71.32

Investments
The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by generallyinvesting in liquid securities and only with counter--parties that have a good credit rating. The

Company does not expect any losses fi'om non—performance by these counter—-parties apart from those already given in financials, and does not have any
significant concentration ofexposures to specific industry sectors or specific country risks

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fluid based working capital lines from various banks. The company's treasury departmentis responsible for

liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, process and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management.
Management moniters the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis ofexpected cash flows

@



Expected contractual maturity for derivative and non derivative Financial Liabilities:

Fig in MR Lakhs

Particulars 1;”;ng
1

1 to 5 years >5 years Total

As at 31st March, 2019

Non Derivative Financial Liabilities _

Borrowings 8,328.24 5,189.50 573.00 14,090.74
Trade payables 2,301.87 — - 2,301.87
Other financial liabilities 163.90 - - 163.90

Total 10,794.01 5,189.50 573.00 16,556.51

As at315t March, 2018

Non Derivative Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 7,034.52 5,189.50 1,610.90 13,834.92
Trade payables

'

. 12,757.53 - - 12,757.53
Other financial liabilities 385.94 - - 385.94

Total 20,177.99 5,189.50 1,610.90 26,978.39

Capital Management

For the purpose ofthe Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable

to the equity shareholders of the Company. The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so

that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and other stake holders.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in the financial condition and the requirements of the financial

covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders (buy
back its shares) orissue new shares.

'

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended 3 lst March, 2019 and 3 lst March, 2018.

Gearing Ratio:

Particulars ,,
,

..

As at 315: As at 31st

March 2019 March 2018

Debt - -

_ 14,090.73 14,872.81
Cash and cash equivalent (Refer Note 8) 65.08 692.04

Adjusted net Debt 14,025.65 14,180.77
Total Equity 22,159.33 21,517.46
Net Debt to equity ratio 0.63 0.66

GE)



Note 47 Financial Instruments by Category and fair value hierarchy
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value ofthe Company’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying
amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values.

The fair values ofthe financial assets and financial liabilities included in the level 2 and level 3 categories above have been determined in accordance with

generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit

risk ofcounterparties.

As 3lst» March 2019 Fair Value Measurement Fair Value hierarchy

Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Financial assets

Investments in Mutual Fund 254.27 254.27

Cash and cash equivalents 65.08

Bank balances other than cash and cash

13 80.84
equivalents
Trade Receivables 1 5,670.55
Other financial assets 2,381.51

Total 254.27 - 19,497.98 254.27 - -

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 14,090.73
Trade Payables 2,301.87
Other financial liability - 163.90

Total 1 8.65 — 16,556.50 - - -

As 31st March 2018 Fair Value Measurement Fair Value hierarchy
Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Financial assets

Investments in Mutual Fund 246.42 246.42

Cash and cash equivalents 692.04

Bank balances other than cash and cash

3,323.52
equivalents
Trade Receivables 18,440.84
Other financial assets 3,249.97

Total 246.42 - 25,706.37 246.42 - -

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 13,834.91
Trade Payables 12,757.53
Forward Contracts Premium Payables -

Other financial liability 18.65 385.95 18.65

Total 18.65 - 26,978.39 - l 8.65 -

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instnunents into three
levels prescribed under the IndAS. An explanation for each level is given below

Level 1:Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

GD



20‘h ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

48. Previous year’s figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever considered necessary, to make them

comparable with current year’s figure.

To be read with our report of even date

For SMAK& CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No:020120C

CA SHRIDHAR MANDHANYA

Partner

Membership No.421425

Place: Indore

Date: 29-05-2019

SI—HLPI SINGH

Company Secretary
M No. A35225

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S.S, MUNDRA

Chairman and Managing
Director

DIN: 00113199

ANURAG MUNDRA

CFO and Joint Managing
Director

DIN: 00113172
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UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CIN:I_31200MP1999PLC013571

Regd. Office : Survey no. 211/], Opp. Sector C Metalman ,Sanver Road Industrial Area, 1ndore452015

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Shareholders attendino the Meeting in person or 13v Proxv are requested to complete the attendance slip

and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting him

Folio No./DP ID- Client TD :

Name and Address of the Shareholder :

[in BLOCK LETTERS]

No.0f Shares held :

Name ofProxy (ifany )

[in BLOCK LETTERS]

We/I hereby record my presence at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the Company on, Monday, 12th

Day of August,2019 at 3:30 P.M. at Survey no. 211/1, Opp. Sector C Metalman, Sanwer Road Industrial Area,
Indore-452015

Signature ofthe Shareholder/Proxy/Representative

Note: Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual report to the meeting.

UJAAS ENERGY LIMITED

CIN:L31200MP1999PLC013571

Regd. Office 2 Survey no. 21 1/1, Opp. Sector C Metalman ,Sanver Road Industrial Area, Indore/452015

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN[ e-voting Sequence Number]
7

User [(1 Password

Notes :

1. Please read the instructions given in the Notice of the 20th Annual General Meeting carefillly before

voting electronically.

2. The Remote e-Voting Period Commences On Friday, 9th August 2019 [09:00 A.M.] and ends on On Sunday,
1111) August 2019 [5:00 PM].
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ROUTE :MAP TO UJAAS

Survey N0. 211.51, Opp. Sector-C & Metalman Sanwcr Road,

Industrial Area, Indore—452015 (MR)
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Return if not delivered :

UJAAS ENEGRY LTD.

Corporate Office ;

Survey No.211/1, Opp. Sector— C & Metalman,
Sanwer Road Indusn’ial Area, Indore— 452015. (MR)

Tel: 0731-4715300, Fax: 0731-4715344, Website: wxxwujaas.com
ClN: L312()OMP1999PLC01357I
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